






BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

OMAHA, NEBRASKA 

 

 

BOARD SPECIAL MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER 

5:55 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147
TH

 STREET 

 MAY 19, 2014 

 

AGENDA 

A. Call to Order 

 

 The Public Meeting Act is posted on the wall and available for public inspection. 

 

B. Roll Call 

 

C. Public Hearing and Public Comments on the District's Parental Access Policy 6800 and 

Rule 6800.1 - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on the District's 

Parental Access Policy 6800 and Rule 6800.1 only. Please make sure a request form is 

given to the Board President before the meeting begins. 

 

D. Adjournment 

1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MEETING 
 

 

 
       

 

 

 

 

       

 

 

 

May 19, 2014 

3



 

   BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

OMAHA, NEBRASKA 

 

 

BOARD MEETING                   STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER 

6:00 P.M.                                 5606 SOUTH 147th STREET 

                      May 19, 2014 

  5:15 p.m. PAYBAC Awards Reception                                                   

  5:55 p.m. Public Hearing on Parental Access 

AGENDA 

 

A. Call to Order 

 

The Public Meeting Act is posted on the wall and available for public inspection. 

 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

C. Roll Call 

 

D. Public Comments on agenda items – This is the proper time for public questions and comments on agenda items 

only.  Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins. 

 

E. Routine Matters 

1.   *Approval of Board of Education Minutes – May 5, 2014 

2.     *Approval of Bills 

3.    *Receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File 

4. Summary of Board Committee of the Whole Meeting – May 12, 2014 

 

F. Information Items 

1. Showcase – PAYBAC Awards 

2. Superintendent’s Comments 

3.    Board Comments/Announcements 

4. Report from Student Representatives and Presentation of Plaques 

 

G. Unfinished Business 

  

H. New Business 

1. Approval of Rule 5200.1 – Student Services – Attendance, Tardiness, and Excessive Absenteeism 

2. *Reaffirm Policy 6800 – Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment – Parental Access 

3. *Reaffirm Rule 6800.1 – Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment – Parental Access 

4. Approval of 2014 High School Graduates 

5. Administrators for Hire  

6. Approval of Personnel Actions:  Recommendation to Hire, Resignations  

7. Executive Session:  Negotiations 

 

I. Reports 

1. Senior Status Report 

2. Revised Millard Instructional Model 

    

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar  

 1. Graduation, May 25, 2014, Civic Auditorium, 1804 Capitol Ave. 

 Millard North High School at 1:00 p.m. 

 Millard South High School at 4:00 p.m. 

 Millard West High School at 7:00 p.m. 

 2. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, June 2, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center 

 3. Executive Committee-Board Retreat on July 7, 2014 from 11:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. at Oak Hills Country Club 

 4. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, July 7, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center 

 5. New Teacher Luncheon on Friday, August 1, 2014 from 12:00 to 1:15 p.m. at the MNHS Mustang Center 

 6. Board of Education Meeting on August 4, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center  

   7.  First Day Back to School for Students is Monday, August 11, 2014  

 

4



 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 

May 19, 2014 

Page 2 

 

 

 

 

   8.  Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, August 11, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration  

     Center 

   9.  Board of Education Meeting on August 18, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center 

 

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.  Please make sure a 

request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins. 

L.    Adjournment:   

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in a single motion.  Items may 

be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board member. 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

5



 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

OMAHA, NEBRASKA  

 

 

BOARD MEETING                                                                                                                     STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER               STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER 

6:00 P.M.                                 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET 

                         May 19, 2014 

 5:15 p.m. PAYBAC Awards Reception                                                               

 5:55 p.m. Public Hearing on Parental Access         

 

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 

 

A. Call to Order 

 

The Public Meeting Act is posted on the wall and available for public inspection 

 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

C. Roll Call 

 

D.   Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on agenda items only.  Please 

       make sure a request form is given to the Board President prior to the meeting. 

 

*E.1. Motion by                     , seconded by ______________, to approve the Board of Education Minutes – May 5, 2014. 

  (See enclosure.) 

 

*E.2. Motion by                     , seconded by                     , to approve the bills.  (See enclosures.) 

 

*E.3.  Motion by                     , seconded by                     , to receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File.  (See enclosure.) 

 

E.4.   Summary of Board Committee of the Whole Meeting – May 12, 2014 

 

F.1.  Showcase:  PAYBAC Awards   

 

F.2. Superintendent’s Comments 

  

F.3. Board Comments/Announcements 

 

F.4. Report from Student Representatives and Presentation of Plaques 

 

H.1. Motion by ___________, seconded by ____________, to approve Rule 5200.1 – Student Services – Attendance, Tardiness, 

 and Excessive Absenteeism (See enclosure.) 

 

H.2. Motion by ___________, seconded by ____________, to reaffirm Policy 6800 – Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment –  

  Parental Access (See enclosure.) 

 

H.3. Motion by ___________, seconded by ____________, to reaffirm Rule 6800.1 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment –  

  Parental Access (See enclosure.) 

 

H.4. Motion by ___________, seconded by ____________, to approve the 2014, Millard High School Graduates (See enclosure.) 

 

H.5. Motion by ___________, seconded by ____________, to approve Administrators for Hire – Teresa Perkins, Principal at 

 Russell Middle School and Marshall Smith, Principal at Kiewit Middle School. 

 

H.6. Motion by ______________, seconded by _______________, to approve Personnel Actions:  Recommendation to Hire and

 Resignations (See enclosure) 

 

H.7.  Executive Session:  Negotiations 

 

 

 

 

 

6



 

Board Meeting Agenda 

May 19, 2014 

Page 2 

 

 

 

I.  Reports 

 1. Senior Status Report 

 2. Revised Millard Instructional Model   

    

J.  Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar  

1.  Graduation, May 25, 2014, Civic Auditorium, 1804 Capitol Ave. 

 Millard North High School at 1:00 p.m. 

 Millard South High School at 4:00 p.m. 

 Millard West High School at 7:00 p.m. 

2.  Board of Education Meeting on Monday, June 2, 2014 at the Don Stroh Administration Center 

3.  Executive Committee-Board Retreat on July 7, 2014 from 11:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. at Oak Hills Country Club 

4.  Board of Education Meeting on Monday, July 7, 2014 at the Don Stroh Administration Center 

5.  New Teacher Luncheon on Friday, August 1, 2014 from 12:00 to 1:15 p.m. at the MNHS Mustang Center 

6.  Board of Education Meeting on August 4, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center 

7.  First Day Back to School for Students is Monday, August 11, 2014  

8.  Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, August 11, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center 

9.  Board of Education Meeting on August 18, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center 

 

             
K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.  Please make sure a request form is 

given to the Board President before the meeting begins. 

 

L.    Adjournment    

 

 All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in a single motion.  Items may be 

deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board member. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7











 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Millard Public Schools 
 

May 19, 2014 

 

12



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  
May 19, 2014

Fund Check Number Check Date Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount

01 413168  05/01/2014 011651  AMERICAN EXPRESS                   $3,923.87

413169  05/01/2014 139027  ANTHONY W GUTIERREZ                $50.00

413171  05/01/2014 108429  PETTY CASH/MILLARD SOUTH           $160.00

413173  05/08/2014 037525  EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3        $60.00

413174  05/08/2014 138803  LINDSEY ANNE FOX                   $106.25

413176  05/08/2014 135863  RUDOLPH A VLCEK III                $131.25

413192  05/19/2014 136956  RAYMOND J SAVARD                   $3,000.00

413193  05/19/2014 140198  MARCO BALLARIN                     $120.16

413194  05/19/2014 139846  EILEEN BARKS                       $226.00

413195  05/19/2014 107540  BRIAN BEGLEY                       $468.18

413197  05/19/2014 131401  TYLER BERZINA                      $1,259.34

413198  05/19/2014 140277  JOLIE BROOKS                       $54.12

413202  05/19/2014 108436  COX COMMUNICATIONS INC             $139.57

413203  05/19/2014 106893  WICHITA WATER CONDITIONING INC     $134.79

413204  05/19/2014 136517  WILLIAM DAUGHTRIDGE                $202.18

413205  05/19/2014 136181  MARY DICKERSON                     $77.93

413206  05/19/2014 033473  DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC             $23.19

413208  05/19/2014 037525  EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3        $140.00

413210  05/19/2014 138363  JACLYN ELSASSER                    $2,630.42

413211  05/19/2014 140142  MELANIE GIBBONS                    $157.29

413214  05/19/2014 140279  JENNIFER JO GROTELUESCHEN          $140.00

413215  05/19/2014 138870  SARAH HAEFNER                      $23.21

413219  05/19/2014 131750  JANE HOWARD                        $652.11

413221  05/19/2014 133397  HY-VEE INC                         $1,897.97

413222  05/19/2014 132878  HY-VEE INC                         $298.41

413223  05/19/2014 134822  CHRISTINE INGRAM                   $30.00

413225  05/19/2014 137781  ANNE KEITH                         $665.65

413226  05/19/2014 130642  MARILYN KERKHOVE                   $358.48

413227  05/19/2014 139214  ALICIA KETCHAM                     $100.00

413228  05/19/2014 140285  SUSAN KNAPP                        $602.28

413233  05/19/2014 140280  KAITLIN LONG                       $226.00

413234  05/19/2014 135771  MICHELE MADSEN                     $162.59

413237  05/19/2014 140286  DEBRA MARSHALL                     $41.75

413238  05/19/2014 132081  MELODIE MCNEE                      $251.74

413242  05/19/2014 130473  NEBRASKA WESLEYAN UNIVERSITY       $2,050.00

413245  05/19/2014 140284  JOHN O'CONNOR                      $425.31

413246  05/19/2014 134051  OMAHA SYMPHONY                     $660.00

413249  05/19/2014 138288  PAPIO TRANSPORT SCHOOL SERVICE INC $35,510.00

May 14, 2014 1

13



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  
May 19, 2014

Fund Check Number Check Date Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount

01 413250  05/19/2014 136070  KIMBERLY REBOLLOSO                 $75.64

413252  05/19/2014 137510  JOHN ROSE                          $7.50

413253  05/19/2014 137698  JOYCILYN ROZELLE                   $146.55

413254  05/19/2014 133389  RYAN SAUNDERS                      $78.00

413256  05/19/2014 082920  MARTI SEIBERLING                   $5.11

413257  05/19/2014 139481  JENNIFER SMITH                     $16.47

413258  05/19/2014 101476  SODEXO INC & AFFILIATES            $99,193.92

413259  05/19/2014 137660  JOHN SPEHN                         $81.14

413262  05/19/2014 090242  UNITED PARCEL SERVICE              $568.01

413264  05/19/2014 140281  NICOLE WRIGHT                      $16.40

413265  05/19/2014 096200  YOUNG & WHITE                      $19,661.23

413267  05/19/2014 139468  CHERYL ZWEEDYK                     $24.06

01 - Total $177,034.07

02 24589   05/19/2014 137609  NOVA RDH INC                       $1,519.46

24590   05/19/2014 140283  ALEXI BATTAGLIA                    $119.84

24591   05/19/2014 140282  TINA BOGACZ                        $30.24

24592   05/19/2014 139051  ALEXANDER J BOYER                  $72.98

24593   05/19/2014 135057  KATHERINE BOYLE                    $54.04

24594   05/19/2014 010061  BULLER FIXTURE COMPANY             $1,280.00

24595   05/19/2014 106893  WICHITA WATER CONDITIONING INC     $24.96

24596   05/19/2014 139859  DANIELLE CURTIS                    $111.20

24597   05/19/2014 140164  SHEA DELANIE                       $36.49

24598   05/19/2014 139791  GREGORY EADES                      $57.12

24599   05/19/2014 135983  ENCORE ONE LLC                     $126.75

24600   05/19/2014 131665  SHIRLEY HOLLINGSWORTH              $73.36

24601   05/19/2014 138823  ASHLEY L KENNEDY                   $93.83

24602   05/19/2014 137162  TAYLOR M KIM                       $132.05

24603   05/19/2014 139546  JARED A MCCURRY                    $48.65

24604   05/19/2014 139053  ALLYSSA M MERRITT                  $93.83

24605   05/19/2014 136279  MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOL CLEARING ACCT $271.60

24606   05/19/2014 139317  MMC MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS INC     $2,169.30

24607   05/19/2014 139861  ALYSSA C MOWERY                    $34.75

24608   05/19/2014 137786  SOPHIA O NICHOLS                   $111.20

24609   05/19/2014 102445  EDRIE PEARCE                       $206.83

24610   05/19/2014 138967  TYLER J PEDERSON                   $88.61

24611   05/19/2014 139863  ELIZABETH E PFISTER                $24.33

24612   05/19/2014 138826  CONNOR J ROTERT                    $93.83

24613   05/19/2014 138968  NICHOLAS A VOLCHECK                $93.83

May 14, 2014 2

14



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  
May 19, 2014

Fund Check Number Check Date Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount

02 24614   05/19/2014 140165  ANDREW WALDRON                     $50.39

24615   05/19/2014 138867  BRANDI R WASHINGTON                $111.20

24616   05/19/2014 139374  CLAYTON DEAN WEDERQUIST            $52.13

24617   05/19/2014 137672  CARLY J WHITE                      $132.05

24618   05/19/2014 131241  MARCIA WILLIAMS                    $9.52

24619   05/19/2014 139865  JASMINE R WRIGHT                   $111.20

02 - Total $7,435.57

06 413191  05/19/2014 012989  APPLE COMPUTER INC                 $720,000.00

413207  05/19/2014 136245  DONOVAN PROPERTIES LLC             $1,733.94

413251  05/19/2014 136847  RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES INC         $38,550.00

06 - Total $760,283.94

11 413172  05/01/2014 081630  SAMS CLUB DIRECT                   $45.88

413190  05/19/2014 140075  TARA ANDREWS                       $16.45

413200  05/19/2014 138843  JILL CLASSEN                       $142.00

413201  05/19/2014 139891  MARY CONNELL                       $34.61

413209  05/19/2014 136264  MEAGAN ELLSWORTH                   $253.51

413213  05/19/2014 140210  CARI GREEN                         $123.25

413220  05/19/2014 108180  NEBRASKA HUMANITIES COUNCIL        $75.00

413222  05/19/2014 132878  HY-VEE INC                         $67.54

413223  05/19/2014 134822  CHRISTINE INGRAM                   $168.59

413229  05/19/2014 139364  AMY KOPANIC                        $323.43

413243  05/19/2014 131550  NANCY NELSON                       $129.22

413244  05/19/2014 139716  JENNIFER NICHOLSON                 $27.92

413266  05/19/2014 135890  YOUTH FRONTIERS INC                $750.00

11 - Total $2,157.40

50 413170  05/01/2014 135411  BRUCE B JUNEK                      $675.00

413175  05/08/2014 135411  BRUCE B JUNEK                      $575.00

413196  05/19/2014 138888  CASSIDY BENJAMIN                   $80.00

413199  05/19/2014 140213  ALEXIS B CHRISTIANSEN              $70.00

413212  05/19/2014 138889  TARA GOSS                          $80.00

413216  05/19/2014 139920  EMMILY HAWK                        $60.00

413217  05/19/2014 140214  JACK HERSH                         $70.00

413218  05/19/2014 139962  HELEN HITZ                         $50.00

413224  05/19/2014 139921  MARQUISE JONES                     $70.00

413230  05/19/2014 140215  SARAH KRAMER                       $60.00

413231  05/19/2014 139134  CALEB KRUSE                        $40.00

413232  05/19/2014 139353  GRACE LAY                          $60.00

413235  05/19/2014 139931  KALEY J MARCINSKI                  $45.00

May 14, 2014 3

15



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  
May 19, 2014

Fund Check Number Check Date Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount

50 413236  05/19/2014 138768  SHEA MARCINSKI                     $90.00

413239  05/19/2014 139767  ISABELLA MICELI                    $70.00

413240  05/19/2014 139135  CLAIRE MUELLER                     $90.00

413241  05/19/2014 139136  GRACE MUELLER                      $80.00

413255  05/19/2014 139770  KENDALL SCHMIDT                    $35.00

413260  05/19/2014 139771  LINDSEY STALHEIM                   $45.00

413261  05/19/2014 139354  LANE STILMOCK                      $70.00

413262  05/19/2014 090242  UNITED PARCEL SERVICE              $87.78

413263  05/19/2014 140216  MATT WANETKA                       $70.00

50 - Total $2,572.78

99 413170  05/01/2014 135411  BRUCE B JUNEK                      ($27.00)

413175  05/08/2014 135411  BRUCE B JUNEK                      ($23.00)

99 - Total ($50.00)

Overall - Total $949,433.76

May 14, 2014 4

16



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

Don Stroh Administration Center 

ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 General Admin 146,133.39 27.93 0.00 0.00 146,161.32 

1025 Savings 317.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 317.49 

1030 Staff Vending 8,644.64 0.00 392.65 0.00 8,251.99 

A Totals: 155,095.52 27.93 392.65 0.00 154,730.80 

ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5005 Activity Express 83,247.57 3,800.00 2,569.46 0.00 84,478.11 

5060 Hospitality 29.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 29.59 

5062 Ed Services Hospitality 20.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.87 

5096 MPS Activities Calendar 10,642.91 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,642.91 

5098 NFUSSD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5110 Other Student Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5140 PayBac 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5165 Logo Sales 963.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 963.43 

5176 Student Showcase 60.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 

5177 Staff Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5178 STOP Hunger 4.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.84 

5225 WF Student Donation 5,660.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,660.18 

5250 Instrument Rental 80,207.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 80,207.55 

5255 South Swim Lessons 42,385.00 9,895.00 120.00 0.00 52,160.00 

5260 North Swim Lessons 13,460.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,460.00 

5265 West Swim Lessons 49,575.00 9,780.00 0.00 0.00 59,355.00 

5270 North Open Swim 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5275 West Open Swim 1,635.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,635.00 

5280 South Open Swim 683.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 683.00 

5285 Maintenance Vending 403.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 403.12 

5290 Tech Vending 2,773.47 0.00 73.36 0.00 2,700.11 

5295 Facility Use Rental Fee 124,259.53 7,868.75 0.00 0.00 132,128.28 

5300 Facility Use Building Access 38,355.50 3,768.00 0.00 0.00 42,123.50 

5305 Facility Use Staffing 24,554.75 2,602.75 0.00 0.00 27,157.50 

5310 Check Collection 443.15 572.65 572.65 0.00 443.15 

E Totals: 479,364.46 43,287.15 3,335.47 0.00 519,316.14 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7195 HAL Field Trips 615.56 2,182.50 2,348.32 0.00 449.74 

Q Totals: 615.56 2,182.50 2,348.32 0.00 449.74 

DSAC Totals: 635,075.54 45,497.58 6,076.44 0.00 674,496.68 

DSAC 

A 

Q 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 16 

17



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

Abbott Elementary 

ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 General Admin 25,727.08 1,477.89 6,067.33 0.00 21,137.64 

1020 Volunteers-General t 0.00 501.00 337.94 0.00 163.06 

1030 Staff Vending 506.00 45.60 27.00 0.00 524.60 

A Totals: 26,233.08 2,024.49 6,432.27 0.00 21,825.30 

CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Art 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4230 Environmental Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4440 Leadership Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4500 Music 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4540 Other Clubs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4580 Reading 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4620 Safety Patrol -46.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 -46.95 

4660 Spanish Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4710 Student Council 1,778.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,778.47 

4760 World Language 102.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 102.48 

D Totals: 1,834.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,834.00 

ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundraising-General 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospitality 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5080 Media 990.10 2,860.50 121.91 0.00 3,728.69 

5180 Teacher Fund/Grants 513.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 513.15 

E Totals: 1,503.25 2,860.50 121.91 0.00 4,241.84 

r^Ti i r-N i— k i T r~ r— i— r~ i i K 11—\ 

STUDENT FEE FUND 
7000 KG Field Trips. -26.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 -26.90 

7010 1 st Grade Field Trips -195.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 -195.30 

7020 2nd Grade Field Trips 61.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 61.85 

7030 3rd Grade Field Trips -12.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 -12.89 

7040 4th Grade Field Trips -1,432.23 1,257.00 299.28 -14.00 -488.51 

7050 5th Grade Field Trips -394.34 496.45 0.00 0.00 102.11 

7900 Field Trips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: -1,999.81 1,753.45 299.28 -14.00 -559.64 

Abbott Totals: 27,570.52 6,638.44 6,853.46 -14.00 27,341.50 

Q 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 1 

18



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

Ackerman Elementary 

ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 General Admin 6,483.13 1,323.63 36.00 0.00 7,770.76 

1030 Staff Vending 210.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 210.67 

A Totals: 6,693.80 1,323.63 36.00 0.00 7,981.43 

CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Art 7,661.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,661.67 

4070 Birthday Book Club 746.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 746.04 

4140 Choir 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4270 Field Day 20.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.75 

4580 Reading 1,453.20 1,123.65 721.00 0.00 1,855.85 

4710 Student Council 973.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 973.46 

4770 Yearbook 127.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 127.59 

D Totals: 10,982.71 1,123.65 721.00 0.00 11,385.36 

ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundraising-General 503.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 503.12 

5060 Hospitality 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5070 Library 3,177.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,177.85 

5110 Other Student Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5140 PayBac 251.90 100.00 0.00 0.00 351.90 

5180 Teacher Fund/Grants 406.93 250.00 0.00 0.00 656.93 

E Totals: 4,339.80 350.00 0.00 0.00 4,689.80 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Trips -8.04 418.75 485.00 300.00 225.71 

7010 1st Grade Field Trips -11.95 419.00 283.50 0.00 123.55 

7020 2nd Grade Field Trips -122.80 35.69 475.00 0.00 -562.11 

7030 3rd Grade Field Trips -16.01 120.00 415.00 0.00 -311.01 

7040 4th Grade Field Trips 195.62 70.00 260.00 0.00 5.62 

7050 5th Grade Field Trips -183.79 245.00 336.92 0.00 -275.71 

7900 Field Trips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: -146.97 1,308.44 2,255.42 300.00 -793.95 

Ackerma Totals: 21,869.34 4,105.72 3,012.42 300.00 23,262.64 

Q 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 2 

19



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

Aldrich Aldrich Elementary 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 General Admin 15,260.04 27.00 188.46 0.00 15,098.58 

1030 Staff Vending 311.30 99.27 0.00 0.00 410.57 

A Totals: 15,571.34 126.27 188.46 0.00 15,509.15 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Art 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4070 Birthday Book Club 1,688.68 50.00 0.00 0.00 1,738.68 

4710 Student Council 55.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 55.30 

D Totals: 1,743.98 50.00 0.00 0.00 1,793.98 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundraising-General 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospitality 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5070 Library 763.92 11.56 0.00 0.00 775.48 

E Totals: 763.92 11.56 0.00 0.00 775.48 

U o 1 UUb IN 1 r b t r U I N U 

7000 KG Field Trips -162.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 -162.23 

7010 1st Grade Field Trips 383.78 880.00 616.00 0.00 647.78 

7020 2nd Grade Field Trips 594.41 366.00 623.54 0.00 336.87 

7030 3rd Grade Field Trips 511.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 511.88 

7040 4th Grade Field Trips 919.54 8.25 302.28 0.00 625.51 

7050 5th Grade Field Trips -546.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -546.50 

7900 Field Trips-Other -2,599.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,599.43 

Q Totals: -898.55 1,254.25 1,541.82 0.00 -1,186.12 

Aldrich Totals: 17,180.69 1,442.08 1,730.28 0.00 16,892.49 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 3 

20



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

BlackEI Black Elk Elementary 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 General Admin 8,802.36 2.78 77.10 0.00 8,728.04 

1020 Volunteers-General 29,124.83 13,089.65 2,554.45 0.00 39,660.03 

1030 Staff Vending -128.64 62.16 152.40 0.00 -218.88 

A Totals: 37,798.55 13,154.59 2,783.95 0.00 48,169.19 

u CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Art 2,836.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,836.34 

4070 Birthday Book Club 4,097.64 130.00 0.00 0.00 4,227.64 

4140 Choir 104.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 104.00 

4270 Field Day 1,299.85 0.00 122.86 0.00 1,176.99 

4540 Other Clubs 1,890.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,890.46 

4580 Reading 50.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.65 

4710 Student Council 1,863.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,863.40 

D Totals: 12,142.34 130.00 122.86 0.00 12,149.48 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundraising-General 910.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 910.42 

5065 Hospitality-VIP -350.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 -350.73 

5080 Media 5,900.10 127.75 189.78 0.00 5,838.07 

5100 Other Adm Custodial 447.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 447.00 

5110 Other Student Activities 72.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 72.10 

E Totals: 6,978.89 127.75 189.78 0.00 6,916.86 

Q STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Trips -253.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 -253.86 

7010 1st Grade Field Trips 422.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 422.46 

7020 2nd Grade Field Trips 128.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 128.17 

7030 3rd Grade Field Trips 0.00 78.90 133.63 0.00 -54.73 

7040 4th Grade Field Trips 3.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.50 

7050 5th Grade Field Trips 99.64 -4.45 0.00 0.00 95.19 

7900 Field Trips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: 399.91 74.45 133.63 0.00 340.73 

BlackElk Totals: 57,319.69 13,486.79 3,230.22 0.00 67,576.26 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 6 

21



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group Name 

Activity ID Activity Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

Bryan 

A 

D 

Q 

Bryan Elementary School 

ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 General Admin 7,745.75 500.71 66.60 0.00 8,179.86 

1030 Staff Vending 461.29 160.49 0.00 0.00 621.78 

A Tnta lc* I u i d i o . 8,207.04 661.20 66.60 0.00 8,801.64 

CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Art 6.86 480.00 161.61 0.00 325.25 

4220 Drama Club 172.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 172.00 

4500 Music 189.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 189.93 

4710 Student Council 540.97 79.00 0.00 0.00 619.97 

D Totsls - 909.76 559 00 161.61 0.00 1 307.15 

A U M I N I b 1 K A 1 I V b C U o 1 U U I A L 

5040 Fundraising-General 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospitality 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5080 Media 4,559.38 345.70 499.65 0.00 4,405.43 

5180 Teacher Fund/Grants 2,921.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,921.76 

E Totals: 7,481.14 345.70 499.65 0.00 7,327.19 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Trips -3.35 0.00 340.00 0.00 -343.35 

7010 1st Grade Field Trips 4.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.96 

7020 2nd Grade Field Trips -168.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 -168.30 

7030 3rd Grade Field Trips -148.36 0.00 137.28 0.00 -285.64 

7040 4th Grade Field Trips 16.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.38 

7050 5th Grade Field Trips 168.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 168.81 

7900 Field Trips-Other -201.00 0.00 242.46 0.00 -443.46 

Q Totals: -330.86 0.00 719.74 0.00 -1,050.60 

Bryan Totals: 16,267.08 1,565.90 1,447.60 0.00 16,385.38 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 9 

22



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group Name 

Activity ID Activity Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

Gather Gather Elementary 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

Q 

1010 General Admin 15,837.12 1.30 395.97 0.00 15,442.45 

1030 Staff Vending -43.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 -43.46 

A Totals! 15,793.66 1.30 395.97 0.00 15,398.99 

1 I D C AMPt O D / " 1 A M I"7 A X I O M C 
O L U B o AINU U K l j A I N I Z . A 1 lU INo 
4040 Art 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4090 Bowling Club 14.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.95 

4540 Other Clubs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4610 SAFE/DARE/Drug Free 77.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 77.23 

4710 Student Council 5,114.46 1,988.17 2,041.89 0.00 5,060.74 

D Totals! 5,206.64 1,988.17 2,041.89 0.00 5,152.92 

A r v r y i i M I C T D A T I W C I C T O R I A I A U M I I N I O 1 K A 1 I V t O U o 1 U U I A L 

5040 Fundraising-General 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospitality 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5070 Library 3,381.56 112.46 103.07 0.00 3,390.95 

5140 PayBac 3,328.58 227.68 0.00 0.00 3,556.26 

E Totals: 6,710.14 340.14 103.07 0.00 6,947.21 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Trips 427.12 310.50 0.00 0.00 737.62 

7010 1st Grade Field Trips 219.95 280.00 0.00 0.00 499.95 

7020 2nd Grade Field Trips 318.00 168.00 113.50 0.00 372.50 

7030 3rd Grade Field Trips 335.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 335.36 

7040 4th Grade Field Trips 182.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 182.94 

7050 5th Grade Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7900 Field Trips-Other 238.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 238.42 

Q Totals: 1,721.79 758.50 113.50 0.00 2,366.79 

Gather Totals: 29,432.23 3,088.11 2,654.43 0.00 29,865.91 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 10 

23



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group Name 

Activity ID Activity Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

Cody 

A 

Q 

Cody Elementary School 

ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 General Admin 4,420.32 71.11 170.47 0.00 4,320.96 

1030 Staff Vending 88.61 46.50 0.00 0.00 135.11 

1050 Projects/Support 947.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 947.30 

A Totals! 5,456.23 117.61 170.47 0.00 5,403.37 

r^i I I D C A M R r^tDf^ A M 1 7 A T I O M C L / L U D O A INU U K o A I N I ^ A I IUINO 

4040 Art 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4100 Builders Club -17.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 -17.76 

4140 Choir -120.68 648.00 658.00 0.00 -130.68 

4540 Other Clubs -105.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 -105.01 

4710 Student Council 4,708.01 0.00 287.32 0.00 4,420.69 

o Totals' 4,464.56 648.00 945.32 0.00 4 167.24 

A r M \ y i I M I C X D A X I \ / c r*\ I C T O P M A I A U M I I N I o 1 K A 1 I V b U U o 1 U U I A L 

5040 Fundraising-General 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospitality 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5080 Media 3,456.11 5.00 738.39 0.00 2,722.72 

5110 Other Student Activities 724.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 724.86 

5165 Logo Sales 718.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 718.82 

5170 Student Notebooks 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

E Totals: 4,899.79 5.00 738.39 0.00 4,166.40 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Trips -170.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 -170.79 

7010 1st Grade Field Trips 287.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 287.17 

7020 2nd Grade Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7030 3rd Grade Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7040 4th Grade Field Trips 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 

7050 5th Grade Field Trips 86.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86.00 

7900 Field Trips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: 227.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 227.38 

Cody Totals: 15,047.96 770.61 1,854.18 0.00 13,964.39 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 13 

24



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group Name 

Activity ID Activity Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

Cottonw Cottonwood Elementary School 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

D 

Q 

1010 General Admin 19,280.89 708.93 37.45 0.00 19,952.37 

1030 Staff Vending -357.89 110.40 0.00 0.00 -247.49 

A Totals: 18,923.00 819.33 37.45 0.00 19,704.88 

/-M > I D C AMR A M I " 7 A T I O M C U L U D O A I N U U K ( j A l N l Z . A 1 lU INo 

4040 Art 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4580 Reading 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4610 SAFE/DARE/Drug Free -165.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 -165.42 

4710 Student Council 1,959.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,959.03 

4750 Volunteer Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

o Totals: 1,793.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,793.61 

A n i \ A1M I C T D A T I \ / P Ol ICTPVPIIAI A U M I I N I o 1 K A 1 1 V t L /Uo 1 U U I A L 

5040 Fundraising-General 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospitality 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5070 Library 609.86 861.35 0.00 0.00 1,471.21 

5180 Teacher Fund/Grants 191.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 191.00 

E Totals: 800.86 861.35 0.00 0.00 1,662.21 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Trips -64.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 -64.97 

7010 1st Grade Field Trips -65.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 -65.44 

7020 2nd Grade Field Trips -131.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 -131.24 

7030 3rd Grade Field Trips 45.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45.00 

7040 4th Grade Field Trips -475.61 0.00 534.69 0.00 -1,010.30 

7050 5th Grade Field Trips -383.38 169.00 0.00 0.00 -214.38 

7900 Field Trips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: -1,075.64 169.00 534.69 0.00 -1,441.33 

Cottonw Totals: 20,441.83 1,849.68 572.14 0.00 21,719.37 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 14 

25



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

Disney Disney Elementary 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 General Admin 5,456.97 0.37 0.00 0.00 5,457.34 

-in^n 9taff VonHinn 

I U O U oidn venumy 
^fi 44 O O . H H 

IRQ Oft 'VK ^4 
oo.ot 

0 00 174 1ft 1 / H . 1O 

A Totals: 5,495.41 169.65 33.54 0.00 5,631.52 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Art 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4710 Student Council 380.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 380.85 

D Totals: 380.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 380.85 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundraising-General 611.80 0.00 60.00 0.00 551.80 

5060 Hospitality 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5070 Library 1,280.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,280.53 

5120 P.E. 278.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 278.84 

E Totals: 2,171.17 0.00 60.00 0.00 2,111.17 

Q STUDENT FEE FUND 

70U0 KCj Held 1 rips -9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -9.00 

7010 1st Grade Field Trips 11.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.25 

7020 2nd Grade Field Trips 126.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 126.50 

7030 3rd Grade Field Trips -131.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -131.50 

7040 4th Grade Field Trips -31.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 -31.40 

7050 5th Grade Field Trips -212.00 90.00 0.00 0.00 -122.00 

7090 ACP (SpEd) Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7900 Field Trips-Other -227.02 0.00 195.08 0.00 -422.10 

Q Totals: -473.17 90.00 195.08 0.00 -578.25 

Disney Totals: 7,574.26 259.65 288.62 0.00 7,545.29 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 15 

26



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group Name 

Activity ID Activity Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

Ezra 

A 

Q 

Ezra Elementary 

ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 General Admin 11,912.10 296.06 563.63 0.00 11,644.53 

1030 Staff Vending 59.19 151.20 0.00 0.00 210.39 

A Xnta lc" i u i d i o . 11,971.29 447.26 563 63 0.00 11 854 92 

CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4010 40 Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4040 Art 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4090 Bowling Club 723.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 723.76 

4500 Music 1,100.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.85 

D 1,824.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 824.61 

ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundraising-General 593.75 61.50 0.00 0.00 655.25 

5060 Hospitality 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5070 Library 8,462.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,462.78 

5110 Other Student Activities 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 

5165 Logo Sales 2,207.75 156.00 154.00 0.00 2,209.75 

5170 Student Notebooks 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

E Totals: 11,294.28 217.50 154.00 0.00 11,357.78 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Trips -65.88 0.00 405.00 0.00 -470.88 

7010 1st Grade Field Trips 131.68 0.00 324.00 0.00 -192.32 

7020 2nd Grade Field Trips -46.38 715.00 299.28 0.00 369.34 

7030 3rd Grade Field Trips -18.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 -18.44 

7040 4th Grade Field Trips -96.62 275.00 423.00 0.00 -244.62 

7050 5th Grade Field Trips -142.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 -142.27 

7090 ACP (SpEd) Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7900 Field Trips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: -237.91 990.00 1,451.28 0.00 -699.19 

Ezra Totals: 24,852.27 1,654.76 2,168.91 0.00 24,338.12 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 17 

27



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
GROUP ID GROUP N A M E 

ACTIVITY ID ACTIVITY N A M E 

SORTED BY SITE ID, GROUP ID, ACTIVITY ID. 

FROM 0 3 / 0 1 / 2 0 1 4 TO 03 /31 /2014 . 

BEGINNING CASH RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS ADJUSTMENTS CASH BALANCE 

HarveyO Harvey Oaks Elementary 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

D 

Q 

1 0 1 0 GENERAL ADMIN 4 , 8 9 7 . 1 9 1 7 7 . 9 2 2 4 1 . 9 4 0 .00 4 ,833 .17 

1 0 3 0 STAFF VENDING 6 2 . 2 6 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 6 2 . 2 6 

A TNTSLQ' 4 , 9 5 9 . 4 5 177 .92 2 4 1 . 9 4 0 .00 4 ,895 .43 

f"4! 1 ( D O A N 1 r-\ / "Nn /"» A M 1 ~7 A T l f~\ M O 
C L U B S A N D O R G A N I Z A I L O N B 

4 0 4 0 ART 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 

4 1 4 0 CHOIR 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 

4 6 2 0 SAFETY PATROL - 1 5 1 . 9 7 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 -151 .97 

4 7 1 0 STUDENT COUNCIL 158.41 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 158.41 

D TNTAL<;' 6 .44 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 6 .44 

A r^A n i M • O T I - ) A - r i \ /cr l O T / ^ n v i A i 
A U M I N I B 1 K A 1 I V B C U B 1 U U I A L 

5 0 4 0 FUNDRAISING-GENERAL 195 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 195 .00 

5 0 5 0 H A L - 3 4 . 1 5 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 - 3 4 . 1 5 

5 0 6 0 HOSPITALITY 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 

5 0 7 0 LIBRARY 3 5 0 . 8 4 1 5 9 . 8 8 9 4 . 2 5 0 .00 4 1 6 . 4 7 

5 1 8 0 TEACHER FUND/GRANTS 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 

E Totals: 5 1 1 . 6 9 1 5 9 . 8 8 9 4 . 2 5 0 .00 5 7 7 . 3 2 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7 0 0 0 K G FIELD TRIPS 3 .99 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 3 .99 

7 0 1 0 1ST GRADE FIELD TRIPS - 2 1 1 . 1 2 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 -211 .12 

7 0 2 0 2ND GRADE FIELD TRIPS 189 .75 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 189 .75 

7 0 3 0 3RD GRADE FIELD TRIPS 4 5 . 8 5 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 4 5 . 8 5 

7 0 4 0 4TH GRADE FIELD TRIPS 9 5 . 6 2 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 9 5 . 6 2 

7 0 5 0 5TH GRADE FIELD TRIPS - 1 3 5 . 3 0 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 - 1 3 5 . 3 0 

7 9 0 0 FIELD TRIPS-OTHER 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 

Q Totals: -11.21 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 -11.21 

HarveyO Totals: 5 , 4 6 6 . 3 7 3 3 7 . 8 0 3 3 6 . 1 9 0 .00 5 ,467 .98 

WED, 14 MAY 2 0 1 4 AT 09 :53 :34 A M MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS P A G E 18 

28



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

Hitchco Hitchcock Elementary 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 General Admin 19,998.49 239.73 332.42 0.00 19,905.80 

1030 Staff Vending 562.67 126.32 0.00 0.00 688.99 

A Totals: . 20,561.16 366.05 332.42 0.00 20,594.79 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Art 2,289.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,289.75 

4540 Other Clubs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4580 Reading 3,461.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,461.71 

4710 Student Council 377.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 377.72 

D Totals: 6,129.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,129.18 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundraising-General 1,243.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,243.00 

5060 Hospitality 32.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.50 

5070 Library 841.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 841.91 

5165 Logo Sales 84.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 84.62 

E Totals: 2,202.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,202.03 

Q STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Trips 3.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.50 

7010 1st Grade Field Trips -23.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -23.50 

7020 2nd Grade Field Trips 1.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.25 

7030 3rd Grade Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7040 4th Grade Field Trips 17.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.68 

7050 5th Grade Field Trips 13.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.13 

7090 ACP (SpEd) Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7140 Mini-Classes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7900 Field Trips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: 12.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.06 

Hitchcoc Totals: 28,904.43 366.05 332.42 0.00 28,938.06 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 19 

29



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

HollingH Holling Heights Elementary 
A A f^TlX / I"TV ('"' 'CMCD A 1 

A A O 1 IVI 1 Y u L N L K A L 
1010 l ^ o n o r a l A H m i n IU W O fc r l l c la l /AUIMIII l \J,0130.UH 82.83 264.52 0 00 1^ 91fi 

m^fl ^iaff V /pnHinn 286.51 175.50 0.00 0.00 462.01 

A Totals: 15,685.15 258.33 264.52 0.00 15,678.96 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4710 Student Council 1,663.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,663.71 

D Totals: 1,663.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,663.71 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5070 Library 7,160.07 69.64 462.60 0.00 6,767.11 

5140 PayBac 948.52 47.96 0.00 0.00 996.48 

5180 Teacher Fund/Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

E Totals: 8,108.59 117.60 462.60 0.00 7,763.59 

o Q T I m P M T P P P P I I M R 
U o 1 U U t l N 1 r t t r U I N U 

7000 KG Field Trips -24.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -24.00 

7010 1st Grade Field Trips 123.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 123.33 

7020 2nd Grade Field Trips -15.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 -15.83 

7030 3rd Grade Field Trips 12.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.98 

7040 4th Grade Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7050 5th Grade Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7900 Field Trips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: 96.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 96.48 

HollingHt Totals: 25,553.93 375.93 727.12 0.00 25,202.74 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 20 

30



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group Name 

Activity ID Activity Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

Montclai Montclair Elementary 

A 

Q 

ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 General Admin 7,296.10 244.88 989.37 0.00 6,551.61 

1030 Staff Vending 530.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 530.30 

A Totals: 7,826.40 244.88 989.37 0.00 7,081.91 

CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Art 944.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 944.55 

4440 Leadership Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4570 Play Production 2,173.97 566.00 0.00 0.00 2,739.97 

4610 SAFE/DARE/Drug Free 1.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.84 

4710 Student Council 940.14 92.00 0.00 0.00 1,032.14 

D Totals: 4,060.50 658.00 0.00 0.00 4,718.50 

ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundraising-General 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospitality 4.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.82 

5070 Library 1,454.53 55.76 9.00 0.00 1,501,29 

5120 P.E. 165.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 165.15 

E Totals: 1,624.50 55.76 9.00 0.00 1,671.26 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Trips -33.76 51.15 0.00 0.00 17.39 

7010 1st Grade Field Trips -16.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 -16.47 

7020 2nd Grade Field Trips 281.82 0.00 175.50 0.00 106.32 

7030 3rd Grade Field Trips -1.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1.55 

7040 4th Grade Field Trips 55.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 55.49 

7050 5th Grade Field Trips -16.64 307.50 124.85 0.00 166.01 

7110 Montessori PreK -298.00 297.50 195.00 0.00 -195.50 

7120 Montessori 1-3 -185.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 -185.65 

7130 Montessori 4th & 5th -61.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 -61.04 

7140 Mini-Classes 2,491.10 22.00 0.00 0.00 2,513.10 

7150 Jumpstart 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7900 Field Trips-Other -90.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -90.50 

Q Totals: 2,124.80 678.15 495.35 0.00 2,307.60 

Montclair Totals: 15,636.20 1,636.79 1,493.72 0.00 15,779.27 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 24 

31



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group Name 

Activity ID Activity Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

Morton Morton Elementary 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

D 

Q 

1010 General Admin 1,398.82 1.37 65.00 0.00 1,335.19 

1030 Staff Vending 273.26 0.00 0.00 -135.00 138.26 

A M 1 OtSlS! 1 672 08 1 37 65 00 -135.00 1 4 7 3 4 5 

CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4580 Reading 127.47 0.00 88.73 0.00 38.74 

4610 SAFE/DARE/Drug Free 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4620 Safety Patrol 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4710 Student Council 1,892.21 205.00 0.00 135.00 2,232.21 

n 1 U l d l o . iC,U I 3 . D O 205 00 88 73 135 00 2 270 95 

A r"\l\ Ml K 11 A T l \ tC~ 1 1 C ^ T - * ^ f i 1 A 1 

ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 
5040 Fundraising-General 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospitality 1,001.24 0.00 150.00 0.00 851.24 

5070 Library 5,079.94 107.25 2,260.98 0.00 2,926.21 

5140 PayBac 1,734.22 92.25 34.22 0.00 1,792.25 

E Totals: 7,815.40 199.50 2,445.20 0.00 5,569.70 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Trips -491.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -491.00 

7010 1 st Grade Field Trips -401.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 -401.05 

7020 2nd Grade Field Trips -161.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 -161.87 

7030 3rd Grade Field Trips 105.66 0.00 234.00 0.00 -128.34 

7040 4th Grade Field Trips -788.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 -788.61 

7050 5th Grade Field Trips -140.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 -140.28 

7900 Field Trips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: -1,877.15 0.00 234.00 0.00 -2,111.15 

Morton Totals: 9,630.01 405.87 2,832.93 0.00 7,202.95 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 25 

32



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group Name 

Aclivity ID Activity Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

Neihardt Neihardt Elementary School 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

Q 

1010 General Admin 6,212.27 230.50 162.50 0.00 6,280.27 

1030 Staff Vending -75.12 414.00 63.00 0.00 275.88 

A M I OtSlS! 6137 15 644 50 225.50 0.00 fi 5 5 6 1 5 

/ "^ 1 l i n o A K 1 |—\ r—S 1—* /""N » K 1 1 ~ 7 A T l /—\ K 1 (—> 

CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 
4040 Art 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4140 Choir 298.93 20.00 0.00 0.00 318.93 

4620 Safety Patrol -77.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -77.00 

4710 Student Council -290.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 -290.71 

4770 Yearbook 2,314.28 1,950.00 0.00 0.00 4,264.28 

n u Totsls! 9 04R e n 1 Qyn nn 
1 ,3 / U.UU 

n on u.uu ft nn u.uu 1 D.DU 

A I—S ft M 1 K 1 1 O T I — 1 A T l \ ri~ 1 1 O T - / ~ \ 1—\ 1 A 1 

ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 
5015 Circle of Friends 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 

5035 Fuel Up to Play 360 1,191.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,191.84 

5040 Fundraising-General 1,152.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,152.33 

5070 Library 1,023.72 43.17 0.00 0.00 1,066.89 

5110 Other Student Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5140 PayBac 2,771.81 662.38 0.00 0.00 3,434.19 

E Totals: 6,141.70 705.55 0.00 0.00 6,847.25 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Trips 91.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 91.69 

7010 1st Grade Field Trips -31.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 -31.72 

7020 2nd Grade Field Trips 623.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 623.16 

7030 3rd Grade Field Trips -165.66 173.00 0.00 0.00 7.34 

7040 4th Grade Field Trips 216.23 725.25 765.16 0.00 176.32 

7050 5th Grade Field Trips 216.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 216.10 

7900 Field Trips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: 949.80 898.25 765.16 0.00 1,082.89 

Neihardt Totals: 15,474.15 4,218.30 990.66 0.00 18,701.79 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 26 

33



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group Name 

Activity ID Activity Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

Norris 

A 

Q 

Norris Elementary School 

ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 General Admin 17,713.85 178.44 12.79 0.00 17,879.50 

1030 Staff Vending 508.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 508.73 

1050 Projects/Support 3,689.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,689.35 

1055 After School Tutoring Programs 1,153.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,153.00 

A I otals. 23,064.93 178.44 12.79 0.00 23,230.58 

CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4010 40 Assets 1,396.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,396.94 

4040 Art 1,202.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,202.65 

4500 Music 93.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.43 

4580 Reading 521.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 521.24 

4620 Safety Patrol -126.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -126.00 

4710 Student Council 1,138.85 0.00 63.00 0.00 1,075.85 

D Totals: 4,227.11 0.00 63.00 0.00 4,164.11 

ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundraising-General 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospitality 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5080 Media 3,331.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,331.91 

5090 Montessori 999.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 999.52 

5110 Other Student Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5140 PayBac 1,035.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,035.70 

5180 Teacher Fund/Grants 31.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 31.75 

E T o t a l c • l U l d l o . 5,398.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,398.88 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Trips -8.01 0.00 • 0.00 0.00 -8.01 

7010 1st Grade Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7020 2nd Grade Field Trips -193 67 99.50 0.00 0.00 -94.17 

7030 3rd Grade Field Trips -51.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 -51.81 

7040 4th Grade Field Trips 554.09 0.00 510.14 0.00 43.95 

7050 5th Grade Field Trips -17.24 117.00 88.81 0.00 10.95 

7090 ACP (SpEd) Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7110 Montessori PreK 404.58 0.00 282.16 0.00 122.42 

7120 Montessori 1-3 -46.68 377.00 154.23 0.00 176.09 

7130 Montessori 4th & 5th -6.54 51.00 51.00 0.00 -6.54 

7150 Jumpstart 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7900 Field Trips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: 634.72 644.50 1,086.34 0.00 192.88 

Norris Totals: 33,325.64 822.94 1,162.13 0.00 32,986.45 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 40 

34



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group Name 

Activity ID Activity Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

Reagan Reagan Elementary 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

Q 

1010 General Admin 39,096.52 5.24 440.82 0.00 38,660.94 

1020 Volunteers-General 56,516.30 1,131.49 5,874.99 0.00 51,772.80 

1022 Volunteers - Hospitality 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1030 Staff Vending 1,428.82 188.94 0.00 0.00 1,617.76 

A Totals: 97,041.64 1,325.67 6,315.81 0.00 92,051.50 

CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4540 Other Clubs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4710 Student Council 1,055.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,055.67 

n u Totals: 0 00 0 00 0 00 •i r i c e c y 
1 ,UOD.OI 

ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundraising-General 18,080.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,080.10 

5060 Hospitality 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5070 Library 4,216.30 2,832.81 1,575.54 0.00 5,473.57 

5110 Other Student Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5140 PayBac 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

E Totals: 22,296.40 2,832.81 1,575.54 0.00 23,553.67 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Trips -1,149.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,149.58 

7010 1 st Grade Field Trips 202.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 202.02 

7020 2nd Grade Field Trips 109.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 109.02 

7030 3rd Grade Field Trips 1,177.02 577.55 262.20 0.00 1,492.37 

7040 4th Grade Field Trips 802.32 0.00 777.00 0.00 25.32 

7050 5th Grade Field Trips 1,666.53 0.00 1,339.50 0.00 327.03 

7900 Field Trips-Other 222.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 222.66 

Q Totals: 3,029.99 577.55 2,378.70 0.00 1,228.84 

Reagan Totals: 123,423.70 4,736.03 10,270.05 0.00 117,889.68 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 41 

35



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

Reeder Reeder Elementary 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 General Admin 9,262.05 3,409.88 1,627.16 0.00 11,044.77 

1030 Staff Vending 57.94 137.53 0.00 0.00 195.47 

A Totals: 9,319.99 3,547.41 1,627.16 0.00 11,240.24 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4500 Music 1,678.49 0.00 85.48 0.00 1,593.01 

4580 Reading 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4710 Student Council 318.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 318.38 

n T n t a I c 1 996 87 0.00 85.48 0.00 1,911.39 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundraising-General 56.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 56.91 

5060 Hospitality 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5070 Library 2,611.11 0.00 34.87 0.00 2,576.24 

5120 P.E. 1,729.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,729.49 

5140 PayBac 604.40 1,184.46 120.00 0.00 1,668.86 

5180 Teacher Fund/Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

E Totals: 5,001.91 1,184.46 154.87 0.00 6,031.50 

Q STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Trips -90.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 -90.27 

7010 1 st Grade Field Trips 358.32 -4.60 265.12 0.00 88.60 

7020 2nd Grade Field Trips -24.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 -24.11 

7030 3rd Grade Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7040 4th Grade Field Trips -84.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 -84.46 

7050 5th Grade Field Trips 149.52 0.00 172.29 0.00 -22.77 

7090 ACP (SpEd) Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7900 Field Trips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: 309.00 -4.60 437.41 0.00 -133.01 

Reeder Totals: 16,627.77 4,727.27 2,304.92 0.00 19,050.12 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 42 

36



Current Cash Balance 

Q i t o I D ^ i t o M a m o O l l c \U O u t ! I N d l l l c 
Group ID Group Name 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

Rockwel Rockwell Elementary 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 General Admin 1,973.05 8.32 0.00 0.00 1,981.37 

1030 Staff Vending 231.61 129.20 9.00 0.00 351.81 

1040 Donations 11,494.05 1,045.00 823.40 0.00 11 715 65 

A Totals: 13,698.71 1,182.52 832.40 0.00 14,048.83 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4230 Environmental Club 424.51 0.00. 0.00 0.00 424.51 

4540 Other Clubs 405.42 280.53 24.00 0.00 661.95 

4610 SAFE/DARE/Drug Free 186.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 186.62 

4710 Student Council 1,627.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,627.16 

D Totals: 2,643.71 280.53 24.00 0.00 2,900.24 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundraising-General 2,473.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,473.57 

5070 Library 2,931.33 15.00 0.00 0.00 2,946.33 

5110 Other Student Activities 456.17 0.00 48.56 0.00 407.61 

5140 PayBac 2,847.02 109.27 161.99 0.00 2,794.30 

E Totals: 8,708.09 124.27 210.55 0.00 8,621.81 

Q STUDENT FEE FUND 
7nnn KC F I P I H Tnn^ -56.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -56.00 

7010 1st Grade Field Trips 24.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24.00 

7020 2nd Grade Field Trips -82.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 -82.85 

Vn^n r̂/H r^raHo FiolH Trine / UOU OfU OldUc nyiu lllpo 21 30 0.00 0.00 0.00 21.30 

7040 4th Grade Field Trips -21.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 -21.31 

7050 5th Grade Field Trips -40.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 -40.08 

7900 Field Trips-Other 75.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.09 

Q Totals: -79.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 -79.85 

Rockwell Totals: 24,970.66 1,587.32 1,066.95 0.00 25,491.03 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 45 

37



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group Name 

Activity ID Activity Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

Rohwer Rohwer Elementary 

ACTIVITY GENERAL 

D 

Q 

1010 General Admin 7,556.84 2,672.75 939.95 0.00 9,289.64 

1030 Staff Vending 121.56 97.04 0.00 0.00 218.60 

A / \ Totals* 7,678.40 2,769.79 939 95 0.00 Q c;08 24 

I I D O A M R r\OC* AMl "7 A T I O M C U L U B o AINU ( J K V J A I N I < L A 1 lU INo 

4070 Birthday Book Club 2,207.49 50.00 0.00 0.00 2,257.49 

4140 Choir 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4620 Safety Patrol 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 

4710 Student Council 493.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 493.60 

n 1 u i d i o . 2 726.09 50.00 0.00 0.00 2 776.09 

A R M I M I C T D A X I \ / C I C T O R I A I 
A U M I I N I o I K A I I V t O U o I U U I A L 
5040 Fundraising-General 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospitality 1,108.66 0.00 63.60 0.00 1,045.06 

5080 Media -936.93 2,366.85 2,321.29 0.00 -891.37 

5140 PayBac 2,428.48 257.21 0.00 0.00 2,685.69 

5180 Teacher Fund/Grants -540.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -540.00 

E Totals: 2,060.21 2,624.06 2,384.89 0.00 2,299.38 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Trips -161.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 -161.06 

7010 1 st Grade Field Trips 173.21 373.25 515.66 0.00 30.80 

7020 2nd Grade Field Trips 654.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 654.55 

7030 3rd Grade Field Trips 890.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 890.39 

7040 4th Grade Field Trips 715.81 1,066.00 1,097.40 0.00 684.41 

7050 5th Grade Field Trips -309.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 -309.41 

7900 Field Trips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: 1,963.49 1,439.25 1,613.06 0.00 1,789.68 

Rohwer Totals: 14,428.19 6,883.10 4,937.90 0.00 16,373.39 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 46 

38



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

Sandoz Sandoz Elementary 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 General Admin 16,043.25 2,746.70 177.17 0.00 18,612.78 

1 m n <5taff V o n H i n n IUOU oldli v e n u m y I O't .ZO n nn u.uu n nn u.uu n nn u.uu 1 fiil 9fi I O'+.^lO 

A Totals: 16,207.51 2,746.70 177.17 0.00 18,777.04 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Art 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4 / iu otuaem ^ounou T/ in Q 7 u.uu n nn u.uu n nn u.uu T/in Q7 

o4u.y ( 

D Totals: 340.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 340.97 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundraising-General 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5070 Library 2,571.02 16.99 0.00 0.00 2,588.01 

E Totals: 2,571.02 16.99 0.00 0.00 2,588.01 

Q STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Trips 174.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 174.64 

7010 1st Grade Field Trips -100.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.30 

7020 2nd Grade Field Trips 36.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 36.51 

7030 3rd Grade Field Trips -62.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 -62.10 

7040 4th Grade Field Trips -503.41 225.00 121.23 0.00 -399.64 

7050 5th Grade Field Trips -221.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 -221.78 

7090 ACP (SpEd) Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7900 Field Trips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: -676.44 225.00 121.23 0.00 -572.67 

Sandoz Totals: 18,443.06 2,988.69 298.40 0.00 21,133.35 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 47 

39



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

upcnurc upcnurcn t iemeniary 
A M A P T I \ / I T V (^ IPMPDAI M U 1 IVI 1 Y o d N C r \ M I _ 

1010 General Admin 11,172.29 21.03 679.06 0.00 10 5 1 4 26 

1030 Staff Vending 353.73 115.12 0.00 0.00 468.85 

A Totals: 11,526.02 136.15 679.06 0.00 10,983.11 

n PI 1 IRQ A M H D R f i A M ^ A T I O M Q O L U D o MINL/ Ur\oM[NIZ_M 1 lU INo 

4710 Student Council 3 1R9 5 9 30.00 2 145.75 0 00 1 073 84 

D Totals: 3,189.59 30.00 2,145.75 0.00 1,073.84 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundraising-General 4,857.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,857.72 

5070 Library 5,564.05 2,827.00 87.98 0.00 8,303.07 

E Totals: 10,421.77 2,827.00 87.98 0.00 13,160.79 

O QTI JDFNT FFE FUND 
O 1 V_J L / 1 I N I 1 1 1— 1 w 1 N LJ 

7000 KG Field Trips 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.80 

7010 1 st Grade Field Trips -7.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -7.50 

7020 2nd Grade Field Trips 18.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.15 

7030 3rd Grade Field Trips 0.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.98 

7040 4th Grade Field Trips -13.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 -13.78 

7050 5th Grade Field Trips 66.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 66.48 

7900 Field Trips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: 65.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 65.13 

Upchurc Totals: 25,202.51 2,993.15 2,912.79 0.00 25,282.87 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 58 

40



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

Wheeler Wheeler Elementary 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 General Admin 10,244.90 1.02 0.00 0.00 10,245.92 

1030 Staff Vending 248.33 146.90 0.00 0.00 395.23 

1040 Donations 4,910.37 610.00 0.00 0.00 5,520.37 

A Totals: 15,403.60 757.92 0.00 0.00 16,161.52 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Art 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4070 Birthday Book Club 1,938.98 40.00 0.00 0.00 1,978.98 

4500 Music 231.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 231.60 

4710 Student Council 282.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 282.09 

D Totals: 2,452.67 40.00 0.00 0.00 2,492.67 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundraising-General 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospitality 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 

5080 Media 3,251.93 1,956.00 2,172.00 0.00 3,035.93 

5100 Other Adm Custodial 3,636.47 476.45 0.00 0.00 4,112.92 

5110 Other Student Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

E Totals: 6,918.40 2,432.45 2,172.00 0.00 7,178.85 

Q STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Trips i n nn 1 U.UU G/iQ nn t>4y.UU n nn U.UU n nn U.UU uoy.uu 

7010 1st Grade Field Trips 86.31 155.00 378.00 0.00 -136.69 

7020 2nd Grade Field Trips 444.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 444.42 

7030 3rd Grade Field Trips 458.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 458.92 

7040 4th Grade Field Trips -859.99 947.00 432.19 0.00 -345.18 

7050 5th Grade Field Trips 379.61 154.00 163.95 0.00 369.66 

7600 Garden Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7900 Field Trips-Other -2,824.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,824.61 

Q Totals: -2,305.34 1,905.00 974.14 0.00 -1,374.48 

Wheeler Totals: 22,469.33 5,135.37 3,146.14 0.00 24,458.56 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 59 

41



Current Cash Balance 
Q i t o in 
o l l c I U 
Group ID 

O l l c INdl l l fc} 
Group Name 
Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

Willowd 
1 A / ' 1 1 1 1 1 X 

Willowdale Elementary 
A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 General Admin 14,126.55 600.78 1,885.19 0.00 12,842.14 

1030 Staff Vending 3,428.02 130.71 0.00 0.00 3 558 73 

A Totals: 17,554.57 731.49 1,885.19 0.00 16,400.87 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Art 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4140 Choir 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4230 Environmental Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4710 Student Council 768.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 768.27 

D Totals: 768.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 768.27 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundraising-General -55.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 -55.92 

5050 HAL -25.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 -25.64 

5080 Media 453.35 20.00 0.00 0.00 473.35 

5180 Teacher Fund/Grants 1,320.00 0.00 1,320.00 0.00 0.00 

5200 Outdoor Learning Environment 400.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.72 

E Totals: 2,092.51 20.00 1,320.00 0.00 792.51 

n C T i m F N T FFF FUND 

7nnn \(Ci F i o l H T r i n e I UUU r\0 r l c l U 1 l i p b -49 48 0.00 148.17 0.00 -197.65 

7010 1st Grade Field Trips 26.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 26.30 

7020 2nd Grade Field Trips 140.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 140.38 

^rrl rXr-zAa Pii^lH T r i n e 

l\jo\j oru oraQc rieiQ I rips 
- I t / .QO n nn u.uu 0.00 0.00 -147.58 

7040 4th Grade Field Trips 0.00 0.00 257.71 0.00 -257.71 

7050 5th Grade Field Trips 0.00 0.00 109.55 0.00 -109.55 

7900 Field Trips-Other -70.00 0.00 148.05 0.00 -218.05 

Q Totals: -100.38 0.00 663.48 0.00 -763.86 

Willowda Totals: 20,314.97 751.49 3,868.67 0.00 17,197.79 

Report Totals: 2,908,547.27 507,096.72 502,930.89 -629.76 2,912,083.34 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 68 

42



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

AMS Andersen Middle School 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 General Admin 21,418.31 4.78 253.29 0.00 21,169.80 

1025 Savings 0.00 A A n U.UO 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1030 Staff Vending 551.94 472.00 524.46 0.00 499.48 

1035 Student Vending 2,682.10 3,475.00 152.58 0.00 6,004.52 

A Totals! 24,652.35 3,951.78 930.33 0.00 27,673.80 

B Athletics- Girls 

2013 Misc. Expenditures - Girls -237.87 0.00 910.66 525.00 -623.53 

B Totals: -237.87 0.00 910.66 525.00 -623.53 

C Athletics- Boys 

3013 Misc. Expenditures - Boys 5,492.14 0.00 646.40 77.00 4,922.74 

c Totals: 5,492.14 0.00 646.40 77.00 4,922.74 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Art 351.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 351.85 

4060 Band 2,100.13 9,877.00 5,723.00 0.00 6,254.13 

4080 Book Club 213.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 213.17 

4100 Builders Club 460.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 460.92 

4220 Drama Club 49.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 49.75 

4260 FCS Club 2,795.89 0.00 100.23 0.00 2,695.66 

4370 Industrial Arts 9,516.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,516.37 

4440 Leadership Club 1,299.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,299.15 

4500 Music 1,983.21 310.60 115.00 0.00 2,178.81 

4540 Other Clubs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4560 Photography Club / y.uo U.UU n n n U.UU 0.00 79.58 

4590 Renaissance Program 384.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 384.79 

4630 Science Club 0.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.99 

4710 Student Council 3,496.65 1,039.90 128.19 0.00 4,408.36 

4740 Volleyball Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4750 Volunteer Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4770 Yearbook 4,658.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,658.43 

4780 Youth to Youth 1,053.83 0.00 900.63 334.00 487.20 

D Totals: 28,444.71 11,227.50 6,967.05 334.00 33,039.16 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5020 Fines 7,462.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,462.07 

5030 Counseling Center 133.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 133.55 

5040 Fundraising-General 7,818.64 88.00 198.36 0.00 7,708.28 

5050 HAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospitality 736.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 736.43 

5070 Library 1,544.14 48.79 99.24 0.00 1,493.69 

5100 Other Adm Custodial 1,393.64 20.00 0.00 0.00 1,413.64 

5110 Other Student Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5120 P.E. 1,165.50 0.00 34.96 0.00 1,130.54 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 4 

43



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 
Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

5165 Logo Sales 4,280.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,280.91 

5200 Outdoor Learning Environment 1,639.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,639.96 

5215 Special Events 6,987.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,987.07 

E Totals: 33,161.91 156.79 332.56 0.00 32,986.14 

o STUDENT FEE FUND 

7060 6th Grade Field Trips 108 76 flfii nn 368.58 0.00 601.18 

7070 7th Grade Field Trips -1,472.40 1,101.00 491.44 0.00 -862.84 

7080 8th Grade Field Trips -564.86 920.00 491.44 0.00 -136.30 

7150 Jumpstart 2.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.03 

7170 Participation Fees - Clubs & Orgs 0.00 334.00 0.00 -334.00 0.00 

7900 Field Trips-Other 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 

7901 Student Transportation 2,790.00 2,520.00 5,340.00 0.00 -30.00 

Q Totals: 865.53 5,736.00 6,691.46 -334.00 -423.93 

s ATHLETIC 

9050 Athletic-General 9,281.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,281.00 

S Totals: 9,281.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,281.00 

AMS Totals: 101,659.77 21,072.07 16,478.46 602.00 106,855.38 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 5 

44



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group Name 

Activity ID Activity Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

BMS Beadle Middle School 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 General Admin 1,618.34 107.01 2,047.87 -738.18 -1,060.70 

1025 Savings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1030 Staff Vending 2,629.35 553.00 242.96 0.00 2,939.39 

Student Vending O 7 -1 n A A Z, I 1 U.44 c: A on o,4o / .yu -1 HQ 

i Do.oy 
U.UU 7 Q7Q A C 

1040 Donations 2,106.27 0.00 144.84 0.00 1,961.43 

1070 Start Up Cash -175.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1080 Next Year Monies 332.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 332.19 

A Totals: 9,221.59 6,272.91 2,604.56 -738.18 12,151.76 

Athletics •Girls 

2013 Misc. Expenditures - Girls -2,163.68 264.50 943.80 -200.00 -3,042.98 

B Totals: -2,163.68 264.50 943.80 -200.00 -3,042.98 

Athletics- Boys 

3013 Misc. Expenditures - Boys -5,954.73 2,006.00 852.54 0.00 -4,801.27 

c Totals: -5,954.73 2,006.00 852.54 0.00 -4,801.27 

CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Art 466.75 638.00 926.08 0.00 178.67 

4060 Band 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4170 Cross Country Club 156.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 156.38 

4190 Dance 3.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.71 

4200 Debate Team -10.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 -10.10 

4220 Drama Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4230 Environmental Club 335.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 335.40 

4260 FCS Club 733.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 733.33 

4320 Future Educators 18.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.87 

4540 Other Clubs 12.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.63 

4570 Play Production 2,775.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,775.14 

4630 Science Club 38.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 38.30 

4690 Spirit Shop 4,493.71 20.00 0.00 0.00 4,513.71 

4710 Student Council 697.05 4,014.23 4,032.53 0.00 678.75 

4770 Yearbook 26,845.69 56.00 0.00 0.00 26,901.69 

4780 Youth to Youth 462.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 462.98 

D Totals: 37,029.84 4,728.23 4,958.61 0.00 36,799.46 

ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5025 Fines - Library Book 673.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 673.17 

5030 Counseling Center 182.32 0.00 404.10 0.00 -221.78 

5040 Fundraising-General 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5050 HAL -10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -10.00 

5060 Hospitality 2,499.60 0.00 40.00 0.00 2,459.60 

5070 Library 1,353.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,353.40 

5120 P.E. 1,693.51 7.50 0.00 0.00 1,701.01 

5180 Teacher Fund/Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 938.18 938.18 

2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 7 

45



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

5220 Site Improvements 9,957.36 500.00 0.00 0.00 10,457.36 

E Totals: 16,349.36 507.50 444.10 938.18 17,350.94 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7060 6th Grade Field Trips 61.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 61.01 

7100 After School Program 149.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 149.80 

7150 Jumpstart -2,054.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,054.61 

7170 Participation Fees - Clubs & Orgs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7901 Student Transportation 0.00 4,380.00 0.00 0.00 4,380.00 

Q 

BMS 

Totals: 

Totals: 

-1,843.80 4,380.00 0.00 0.00 2,536.20 Q 

BMS 

Totals: 

Totals: 52,638.58 18,159.14 9,803.61 0.00 60,994.11 

Q 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 8 

46



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name DcLJII11 III ILj Oaoit r\cUfcilf-Ho UlbUUIbc lMtJnib AHii ioim£ir"itc rtUJUbiniclUb Cash Balance 

CMS Central Middle School 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 General Admin -1,680.88 2,866.14 1,521.74 1,700.00 1,363.52 

1025 Savings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1030 Staff Vending -283.05 493.00 37.99 0.00 171.96 

1035 Student Vending 4,389.01 0.00 2.99 0.00 4,386.02 

1040 Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 

1050 Projects/Support 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

A Totals: 2,425.08 3,359.14 1,562.72 1 700 00 5 921 50 

B Athletics- Girls 

2013 Misc. Expenditures - Girls QT-I C C O / 1 .DO 289 00 n nn 
U-UU 

1 fid ̂ n 

B Totals: 371.66 289.00 491.36 0.00 169.30 

C Athletics- Boys 

3013 Misc. Expenditures - Boys -3,519.77 706.00 634.37 0.00 -3,448.14 

C Totals: -3,519.77 706.00 634.37 0.00 -3,448.14 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4010 40 Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4040 Art 404.27 0.00 56.24 0.00 348.03 

4060 Band 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4090 Bowling Club 547.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 547.00 

4170 Cross Country Club -15.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 -15.75 

4220 Drama Club 485.48 151.00 99.00 0.00 537.48 

4260 FCS Club 7.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.74 

4500 Music 1,174.75 0.00 81.04 0.00 1,093.71 

4530 Orchestra 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4540 Other Clubs 8.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.50 

4670 SPARKS 114.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 114.02 

4710 Student Council 2,197.96 0.00 851.57 0.00 1,346.39 

4760 World Language 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4770 Yearbook 2,268.53 1,023.00 0.00 0.00 3,291.53 

D Totals: 7,192.50 1,174.00 1,087.85 0.00 7,278.65 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5020 Fines 186.78 57.83 0.00 0.00 244.61 

5040 Fundraising-General 2,373.13 0.00 514.54 0.00 1,858.59 

5050 HAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospitality 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5070 Library 84.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 84.70 

5075 Mentoring 231.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 231.21 

5085 MSAP 466.48 104.00 0.00 0.00 570.48 

5090 Montessori 191.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 191.48 

5093 Montessori 7/8 Sales 2,856.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,856.38 

5095 Montessori Fundraising 11,283.69 91.75 7,434.53 0.00 3,940.91 

5100 Other Adm Custodial 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 11 

47



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

5110 Other Student Activities 1,859.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,859.43 

5120 P.E. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5140 PayBac 16.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.48 

5170 Student Notebooks 2,077.32 35.00 0.00 -1,700.00 412.32 

5180 Teacher Fund/Grants 309.65 300.00 0.00 0.00 609.65 

5185 Technology 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5210 Zone 88.48 20.83 0.00 0.00 109.31 

E Totals: 22,025.21 609.41 7,949.07 -1,700.00 12,985.55 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7060 6th Grade Field Trips 19.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19.00 

7070 7th Grade Field Trips 123.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 123.19 

7080 8th Grade Field Trips -436.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 -436.52 

7135 Montessori 6-8 -354.89 184.00 180.00 0.00 -350.89 

7150 Jumpstart -67.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 -67.30 

7170 Participation Fees - Clubs & Orgs 520.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 520.00 

7900 Field Trips-Other -133.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 -133.99 

7901 Student Transportation 1,740.00 1,800.00 3,540.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: 1,409.49 1,984.00 3,720.00 0.00 -326.51 

ATHLETIC 

9070 Miscellaneous Receipts 557.67 69.00 0.00 0.00 626.67 

s Totals: 557.67 69.00 0.00 0.00 626.67 

CMS Totals: 30,461.84 8,190.55 15,445.37 0.00 23,207.02 

Q 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 12 

48



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

KMS Kiewit Middle School 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 General Admin 2,770.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,770.31 

1025 Savings 58,551.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 58,551.58 

1030 Staff Venriina 
O I G I I V C 1 l U M IVJ 

4,161.84 495.00 0.00 0.00 4,656.84 

1035 Student Vending 51,285.84 3,854.25 439.88 0.00 54,700.21 

1050 Projects/Support 19 223 97 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,223.97 

A Totals: 135,993.54 4,349.25 439.88 0.00 139,902.91 

o 
D 

Athletics- Girls 

2013 Misc. Expenditures - Girls 972.84 0.00 670.20 0.00 302.64 

B Totals: 972.84 0.00 670.20 0.00 302.64 

C Athletics- Boys 

3013 Misc. Expenditures - Boys 804.40 0.00 394.21 0.00 410.19 

3052 Camps - Boys Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

C Totals: 804.40 0.00 394.21 0.00 410.19 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Art 680.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 680.98 

4060 Band 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4130 Chess Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4220 Drama Club 3,028.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,028.58 

4260 FCS Club 220.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 220.18 

4370 Industrial Arts 15,764.24 730.00 0.00 0.00 16,494.24 

4380 International Club 51.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 51.96 

4500 Music -305.67 0.00 245.59 0.00 -551.26 

4540 Other Clubs 252.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 252.14 

4630 Science Club 210.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 210.00 

4680 Speech Club 176.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 176.00 

4710 Student Council 4,569.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,569.63 

4750 Volunteer Club 7,715.13 0.00 363.42 0.00 7,351.71 

4770 Yearbook 52,605.56 3.00 0.00 0.00 52,608.56 

4780 Youth to Youth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

D Totals: 84,968.73 733.00 609.01 0.00 85,092.72 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundraising-General 13,596.80 325.00 133.00 0.00 13,788.80 

5050 HAL 183.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 183.88 

5060 Hospitality 1,152.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,152.35 

5070 Library 4,824.63 43.95 22.04 0.00 4,846.54 

5120 P.E. 1,774.93 8.00 0.00 0.00 1,782.93 

5140 PayBac 10,938.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,938.69 

5165 Logo Sales 42,779.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 42,779.76 

5175 Student Scholarships 1,886.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,886.06 

5180 Teacher Fund/Grants 412.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 412.01 

5185 Technology 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 22 

49



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group Name 

Activity ID Activity Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

Q 

E Totals: 77 549.11 376.95 155 04 0.00 77 771 02 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7060 6th Grade Field Trips -202.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 -202.36 

7070 7th Grade Field Trips 49.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 49.04 

7080 8th Grade Field Trips 20.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.11 

7100 After School Program 1,736.09 2,836.00 3,783.74 0.00 788.35 

7140 Mini-Classes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7170 Participation Fees - Clubs & Orgs 473.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 473.52 

7901 Student Transportation 3,806.86 3,060.00 4,440.00 0.00 2,426.86 

Q 

KMS 

Totals: 

Totals: 

5,883.26 5,896.00 8,223.74 0.00 3,555.52 Q 

KMS 

Totals: 

Totals: 306,171.88 11,355.20 10,492.08 0.00 307,035.00 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 23 

50



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group Name 

Activity ID Activity Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

NMS North Middle School 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 General Admin 5,370.50 721.07 1,115.62 0.00 4,975.95 

1025 Savings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1030 Staff Vending 204.38 0.00 172.00 443.00 475.38 

1035 Student Vending 3,686.91 3,695.25 0.00 -443.00 6,939.16 

1040 Donations 6,774.19 65.00 83.94 0.00 6,755.25 

1080 Next Year Monies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

A Totals: 16 035 98 4 481 32 1 371.56 0.00 19 145.74 

B Athletics-Girls 

2003 Entry Fees - Girls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

B Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Art 725.66 0.00 0.00 20.00 745.66 

4060 Band -211.35 0.00 103.05 0.00 -314.40 

4130 Chess Club -86.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 -86.48 

4140 Choir -62.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 -62.46 

4170 Cross Country Club -383.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -383.00 

4220 Drama Club 4,614.22 651.05 0.00 0.00 5,265.27 

4260 FCS Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4290 Forensics -107.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 -107.80 

4370 Industrial Arts 2,795.48 336.50 0.00 0.00 3,131.98 

4380 International Club 307.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 307.10 

4490 M-Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4540 Other Clubs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4600 Robotics & Engineering Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4690 Spirit Shop 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4710 Student Council 7,357.68 2,643.81 277.89 0.00 9,723.60 

4750 Volunteer Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4770 Yearbook -5,589.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 -5,589.86 

4780 Youth to Youth 915.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 915.94 

D Totals: 10,275.13 3,631.36 380.94 20.00 13,545.55 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundraising-General 30,774.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,774.43 

5050 HAL 507.21 570.75 853.50 0.00 224.46 

5060 Hospitality 745.30 30.00 63.44 0.00 711.86 

5070 Library 1,743.28 57.28 0.00 0.00 1,800.56 

5120 P.E. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5200 Outdoor Learning Environment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5215 Special Events 629.42 1,630.00 250.00 0.00 2,009.42 

E Totals: 34,399.64 2,288.03 1,166.94 0.00 35,520.73 

Q STUDENT FEE FUND 

7060 6th Grade Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 38 

51



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

7070 7th Grade Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7080 8th Grade Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7150 Jumpstart 176.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 176.76 

7170 Participation Fees - Clubs & Orgs 1,177.16 0.00 0.00 -20.00 1,157.16 

7900 Field Trips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7901 Student Transportation 0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 

Q Totals: 1,353.92 750.00 0.00 -20.00 2,083.92 

NMS Totals: 62,064.67 11,150.71 2,919.44 0.00 70,295.94 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 39 

52



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

RMS Russell Middle School 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 General Admin 4,832.46 4.93 104.44 0.00 4,732.95 

1030 Staff Vending 643.45 473.00 6.78 0.00 1,109.67 

1035 Student Vending -248.74 3,452.00 15.45 -3 45? 00 -264.19 

1040 Donations 29,160.93 1,466.21 415.41 0.00 30,211.73 

A Totals! 34,388.10 5,396.14 542.08 -3,452.00 35 790 16 

B Athletics- Girls 

2013 Misc. Expenditures - Girls 2,456.89 25.00 486.58 0.00 1 qqc -31 

B Totals: 2,456.89 25.00 486.58 0.00 1,995.31 

C Athletics- Boys 

3013 Misc. Expenditures - Boys -288.98 35.00 165.33 0.00 -419.31 

C Totals: -288.98 35.00 165.33 0.00 -419.31 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Art -393.08 41.00 0.00 0.00 -352.08 

4180 Culinary Competition n nn U.UU n n n U.UU n n n U.UU 0.00 0.00 

4260 FCS Club 679.65 21.75 0.00 0.00 701.40 

4370 Industrial Arts -2,220.31 408.00 0.00 0.00 -1,812.31 

4500 Music 1,001.97 1,410.00 934.80 0.00 1,477.17 

4530 Orchestra 68.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 68.48 

4540 Other Clubs 417.06 174.00 199.95 0.00 391.11 

4710 Student Council 575.05 0.00 39.95 0.00 535.10 

4770 Yearbook 45,532.02 90.00 0.00 0.00 45,622.02 

D Totals: 45,660.84 2,144.75 1,174.70 0.00 46,630.89 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5025 Fines - Library Book -13.95 0.00 0.00 13.95 0.00 

5030 Counseling Center 736.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 736.89 

5040 Fundraising-General O Q'XA Qfi n n n U.UU ^ o n n n l OU.UU 0.00 o ~7rtA n c z, / U4.yb 

5050 HAL 0.48 63.00 60.00 0.00 3.48 

5060 Hospitality 574.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 574.18 

5070 Library 235.97 39.36 98.50 -13.95 162.88 

5100 Other Adm Custodial 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5110 Other Student Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5120 P.E. 316.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 316.46 

5165 Logo Sales -9,037.96 3,503.00 0.00 3,452.00 -2,082.96 

E Totals: -4,352.97 3,605.36 o o o co q A c o AH i o.oy 

Q STUDENT FEE FUND 

7060 6th Grade Field Trips 225.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 225.26 

7070 7th Grade Field Trips 135.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 135.66 

7080 8th Grade Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7150 Jumpstart 151.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 151.30 

7170 Participation Fees - Clubs & Orgs -129.00 0.00 0.00 129.00 0.00 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 43 

53



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group Name 

Activity ID Activity Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

7900 Field Trips-Other 

7901 Student Transportation 

Q 

ATHLETIC 

9070 Miscellaneous Receipts 

s 

RMS 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

600.00 

0.00 

600.00 

Totals: 

Totals: 

Totals: 

383.22 

0.00 

600.00 

0.00 

600.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

78,247.10 11,806.25 3,257.19 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

129.00 

0.00 

512.22 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

129.00 86,925.16 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 44 

54



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

Horizon Millard Horizon High School 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 General Admin -5,249.88 2,820.31 371.76 0.00 -2,801.33 

1030 Staff Vending 8,071.76 0.00 432.41 0.00 7,639.35 

A Totals: 2,821.88 2,820.31 804.17 0.00 4,838.02 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4650 Skills USA -336.34 324.19 0.00 0.00 -12.15 

4710 Student Council 159.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 159.14 

4790 DLM Academy 1,729.82 1,306.20 747.00 0.00 2,289.02 

D Totals: 1,552.62 1,630.39 747.00 0.00 2,436.01 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundraising-General 72.18 0.00 22.90 0.00 49.28 

E Totals: 72.18 0.00 22.90 0.00 49.28 

Horizon Totals: 4,446.68 4,450.70 1,574.07 0.00 7,323.31 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 21 

55



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Rpninninn f a Q h u c y 11 n iII ly v^aoi I RpnpintQ i \cocipio ni^hnr^pmpnte 
L~r 10 U HI O^l 1 I d ILO 

AHii |C;tlTlPntQ 
AAVJJ uo LI 1 101 1 LO 

f a ^ h Rji lanrp ocioi i uaiai iuc 

Millard North High School 

ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 General Admin 16,628.67 62.60 832.38 0.00 15,858.89 

1025 Savings -oUU, 1 ZD. / / 7 / 1 n-i -/4.U1 u.uu u.uu inn 4 on 7 D 

-ouu.i yy. fo 
1030 Staff Vending -260.81 1,223.00 0.00 0.00 962.19 

1035 Student Vending 0.00 46,917.00 0.00 0.00 46,917.00 

1040 Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1050 Projects/Support 15,734.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,734.43 

1070 Start Up Cash -900.00 1,200.00 2,400.00 0.00 -2,100.00 

1090 Other Revenue 1,982.12 74.01 0.00 0.00 2,056.13 

1110 Extracurr Transportation -29,793.07 0.00 8,284.75 0.00 -38,077.82 

A Totals: -296,734.43 49,402.60 11,517.13 0.00 -258,848.96 

Athletics-Girls 

2001 Awards - Girls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2002 Camps - Girls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2003 Entry Fees - Girls 3,860.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 3,960.00 

2004 Equipment - Girls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2005 Lodging - Girls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2006 Meals - Girls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2007 Officials - Girls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2009 Scouting - Girls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2010 Security - Girls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2011 Transportation - Girls 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 

2012 Uniforms/Apparel - Girls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2013 Misc. Expenditures - Girls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2051 Awards - Girls Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2052 Camps - Girls Basketball 2,124.69 35.95 35.95 0.00 2,124.69 

2053 Entry Fees - Girls Basketball -225.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -225.00 

2054 Equipment - Girls Basketball -1,120.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,120.80 

2055 Lodging - Girls Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2056 Meals - Girls Basketball -66.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -66.00 

2057 Officials - Girls Basketball -4,149.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,149.00 

2058 Prof. Development - Girls Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2059 Scouting - Girls Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2060 Security - Girls Basketball -840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -840.00 

2061 Transportation - Girls Basketball -3,953.33 0.00 623.53 0.00 -4,576.86 

2062 Uniforms/Apparel - Girls Basketball -495.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -495.00 

2063 Misc. Expenditures - Girls Basketball -304.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -304.00 

2101 Awards - Girls Cross Country -33.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 -33.08 

2102 Camps - Girls Cross Country 1,125.18 20.00 0.00 0.00 1,145.18 

2103 Entry Fees - Girls Cross Country -440.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -440.00 

2104 Equipment - Girls Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2105 Lodging - Girls Cross Country -172.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 -172.49 

2106 Meals - Girls Cross Country -57.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -57.00 

2107 Officials - Girls Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 27 

NHS 

A 

56

file:///cocipio


Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

2108 Prof. Development - Girls Cross Country -135.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 -135.44 

2109 Scouting - Girls Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2110 Security - Girls Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2111 Transportation - Girls Cross Country -2,311.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,311.42 

2112 Uniforms/Apparel - Girls Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2113 Misc. Expenditures - Girls Cross Country -19.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 -19.23 

2151 Awards - Girls Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2152 Camps - Girls Golf 1,696.29 280.00 47.48 0.00 1,928.81 

2153 Entry Fees - Girls Golf -985.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -985.00 

2154 Equipment - Girls Golf -738.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -738.00 

2155 Lodging - Girls Golf -462.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -462.00 

2156 Meals - Girls Golf -240.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -240.00 

2157 Officials - Girls Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2158 Prof. Development - Girls Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2159 Scouting - Girls Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2160 Security - Girls Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2161 Transportation - Girls Golf -729.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 -729.66 

2162 Uniforms/Apparel - Girls Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2163 Misc. Expenditures - Girls Golf -1,670.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,670.00 

2201 Awards - Girls Soccer -384.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -384.00 

2202 Camps - Girls Soccer 1,382.73 45.00 1,092.00 0.00 335.73 

2203 Entry Fees - Girls Soccer -65.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -65.00 

2204 Equipment - Girls Soccer -526.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -526.50 

2205 Lodging - Girls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2206 Meals - Girls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2207 Officials - Girls Soccer 0.00 0.00 342.00 0.00 -342.00 

2208 Prof. Development - Girls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2209 Scouting - Girls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2210 Security - Girls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2211 Transportation - Girls Soccer -15.00 0.00 137.28 0.00 -152.28 

2213 Misc. Expenditures - Girls Soccer 0.00 0.00 195.63 0.00 -195.63 

2251 Awards - Girls Swimming -237.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 -237.20 

2252 Camps - Girls Swimming 509.50 0.00 145.95 0.00 363.55 

2253 Entry Fees - Girls Swimming -380.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -380.00 

2254 Equipment - Girls Swimming -627.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -627.00 

2255 Lodging - Girls Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2256 Meals - Girls Swimming -533.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 -533.62 

2257 Officials - Girls Swimming -470.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -470.00 

ZZOO Prof. Development - Girls Swimming U.UU n nn 
U.UU 

n nn U.UU n nn U.UU n nn U.UU 

2259 Scouting - Girls Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2260 Security - Girls Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2261 Transportation - Girls Swimming -686.09 0.00 381.62 0.00 -1,067.71 

2262 Uniforms/Apparel - Girls Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2263 Misc. Expenditures - Girls Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2301 Awards - Girls Tennis -105.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -105.00 

2302 Camps - Girls Tennis 418.88 50.00 0.00 0.00 468.88 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 28 

57



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

2303 Entry Fees - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2305 Lodging - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2306 Meals - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2307 Officials - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2308 Prof. Development - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2309 Scouting - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2310 Security - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2311 Transportation - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2312 Uniforms/Apparel - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2313 Misc. Expenditures - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 48.00 0.00 -48.00 

2351 Awards - Girls Track -6.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 -6.05 

2352 Camps - Girls Track 861.84 5,205.00 102.81 0.00 5,964.03 

2353 Entry Fees - Girls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2354 Equipment - Girls Track -3,173.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,173.00 

2355 Lodging - Girls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2356 Meals - Girls Track 0.00 0.00 156.00 0.00 -156.00 

2357 Officials - Girls Track 0.00 0.00 75.00 0.00 -75.00 

2358 Prof. Development - Girls Track -495.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 -495.38 

2359 Scouting - Girls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2360 Security - Girls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2361 Transportation - Girls Track -55.95 0.00 364.63 0.00 -420.58 

2362 Uniforms/Apparel - Girls Track -30.00 0.00 3,206.00 0.00 -3,236.00 

2363 Misc. Expenditures - Girls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2401 Awards - Girls Volleyball -174.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 -174.60 

2402 Camps - Girls Volleyball 4,000.48 225.00 0.00 0.00 4,225.48 

2403 Entry Fees - Girls Volleyball -950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -950.00 

2404 Equipment - Girls Volleyball -39.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -39.50 

2405 Lodging - Girls Volleyball -1,246.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,246.00 

2406 Meals - Girls Volleyball -288.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 -288.69 

2407 Officials - Girls Volleyball -5,858.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -5,858.00 

2408 Prof. Development - Girls Volleyball -220.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -220.00 

2409 Scouting - Girls Volleyball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2410 Security - Girls Volleyball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2411 Transportation - Girls Volleyball -2,798.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,798.01 

2412 Uniforms/Apparel - Girls Volleyball -136.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -136.00 

2413 Misc. Expenditures - Girls Volleyball -13.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 -13.70 

2451 Awards - Girls Softball -255.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 -255.15 

2452 Camps - Girls Softball 1,707.52 45.00 100.68 0.00 1,651.84 

2453 Entry Fees - Girls Softball -350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -350.00 

2454 Equipment - Girls Softball -2,013.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,013.71 

2455 Lodging - Girls Softball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2456 Meals - Girls Softball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2457 Officials - Girls Softball -2,792.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,792.00 

2458 Prof. Development - Girls Softball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2459 Scouting - Girls Softball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2460 Security - Girls Softball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 29 

58



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group Name 

Activity ID Activity Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

2461 Transportation - Girls Softball 

2462 Uniforms/Apparel - Girls Softball 

2463 Misc. Expenditures - Girls Softball 

-2,111.11 

0.00 

-971.96 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

-2,111.11 

0.00 

-971.96 

B Totals: -29,417.56 6,005.95 7,054.56 0.00 -30,466.17 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 30 

59



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

C Athletics-Boys 

3001 Awards - Boys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3002 Camps - Boys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3004 Equipment - Boys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3005 Lodging - Boys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3006 Meals - Boys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3007 Officials - Boys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3008 Prof. Development - Boys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3009 Scouting - Boys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3010 Security - Boys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3012 Uniforms/Apparel - Boys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3013 Misc. Expenditures - Boys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3051 Awards - Boys Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3052 Camps - Boys Basketball 1,521.52 864.00 0.00 0.00 2,385.52 

3053 Entry Fees - Boys Basketball -300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -300.00 

3054 Equipment - Boys Basketball -683.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 -683.40 

3055 Lodging - Boys Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3056 Meals - Boys Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3057 Officials - Boys Basketball -5,777.00 0.00 70.00 0.00 -5,847.00 

3058 Prof. Development - Boys Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3059 Scouting - Boys Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3060 Security - Boys Basketball -840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -840.00 

3061 Transportation - Boys Basketball -4,363.84 0.00 1,411.16 0.00 -5,775.00 

3062 Uniforms/Apparel - Boys Basketball -2,220.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,220.00 

3063 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Basketball -59.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 -59.18 

3101 Awards - Boys Cross Country -33.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 -33.07 

3102 Camps - Boys Cross Country 825.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 825.28 

3103 Entry Fees - Boys Cross Country -381.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -381.00 

3104 Equipment - Boys Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3105 Lodging - Boys Cross Country -172.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 -172.48 

3106 Meals - Boys Cross Country -57.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -57.00 

3107 Officials - Boys Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3108 Prof. Development - Boys Cross Country -135.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 -135.44 

3109 Scouting - Boys Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3110 Security - Boys Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3111 Transportation - Boys Cross Country -2,311.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,311.41 

3112 Uniforms/Apparel - Boys Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3113 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Cross Country -34.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 -34.99 

3151 Awards - Boys Golf -143.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -143.50 

3152 Camps - Boys Golf 3,120.72 0.00 1,985.48 0.00 1,135.24 

3153 Entry Fees - Boys Golf -110.00 0.00 110.00 0.00 -220.00 

3154 Equipment - Boys Golf -720.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -720.00 

3155 Lodging - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3156 Meals - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3157 Officials - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3158 Prof. Development - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 31 

60



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

3159 Scouting - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3160 Security - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3161 Transportation - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3162 Uniforms/Apparel - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3163 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Golf -4,313.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,313.75 

3201 Awards - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3202 Camps - Boys Soccer 1,053.13 472.50 391.25 0.00 1,134.38 

3203 Entry Fees - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3204 Equipment - Boys Soccer -472.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -472.50 

3205 Lodging - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3206 Meals - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3207 Officials - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 594.00 0.00 -594.00 

3208 Prof. Development - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3209 Scouting - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3210 Security - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3211 Transportation - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3213 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 195.62 0.00 -195.62 

3251 Awards - Boys Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3252 Camps - Boys Swimming 643.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 643.06 

3253 Entry Fees - Boys Swimming -380.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -380.00 

3254 Equipment - Boys Swimming -627.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -627.00 

3255 Lodging - Boys Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3256 Meals - Boys Swimming -265.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -265.00 

3257 Officials - Boys Swimming -170.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -170.00 

3258 Prof. Development - Boys Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3259 Scouting - Boys Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3260 Security - Boys Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3261 Transportation - Boys Swimming -1,226.77 0.00 381.63 0.00 -1,608.40 

3262 Uniforms/Apparels - Boys Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3263 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3301 Awards - Boys Tennis -104.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 -104.80 

3302 Camps - Boys Tennis 186.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 186.25 

3303 Entry Fees - Boys Tennis -225.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -225.00 

3304 Equipment - Boys Tennis -493.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 -493.92 

3305 Lodging - Boys Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3306 Meals - Boys Tennis -140.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 -140.76 

3307 Officials - Boys Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3308 Prof. Development - Boys Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3309 Scouting - Boys Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3310 Security - Boys Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3311 Transportation - Boys Tennis -357.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 -357.31 

3312 Uniforms/Apparel - Boys Tennis -396.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -396.00 

3313 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3351 Awards - Boys Track -6.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 -6.05 

3352 Camps - Boys Track 496.09 0.00 25.81 0.00 470.28 

3353 Entry Fees - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 32 

61



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

3354 Equipment - Boys Track -3,173.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,173.00 

3355 Lodging - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3356 Meals - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 156.00 0.00 -156.00 

3357 Officials - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 75.00 0.00 -75.00 

3358 Prof. Development - Boys Track -414.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 -414.88 

3359 Scouting - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3360 Security - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3361 Transportation - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 364.63 0.00 -364.63 

3362 Uniforms/Apparel - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3363 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3451 Awards - Boys Baseball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3452 Camps - Boys Baseball -581.20 1,890.00 0.00 0.00 1,308.80 

3453 Entry Fees - Boys Baseball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3454 Equipment - Boys Baseball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3455 Lodging - Boys Baseball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3456 Meals - Boys Baseball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3457 Officials - Boys Baseball 0.00 0.00 335.00 0.00 -335.00 

3458 Prof. Development - Boys Baseball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3459 Scouting - Boys Baseball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3460 Security - Boys Baseball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3461 Transportation - Boys Baseball 0.00 0.00 1,211.90 0.00 -1,211.90 

3462 Uniforms/Apparel - Boys Baseball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3463 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Baseball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3501 Awards - Boys Football 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3502 Camps - Boys Football 4,227.42 175.00 16.00 0.00 4,386.42 

3503 Entry Fees - Boys Football 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3504 Equipment - Boys Football -1,366.50 0.00 499.00 0.00 -1,865.50 

3505 Lodging - Boys Football 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3506 Meals - Boys Football -390.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 -390.75 

3507 Officials - Boys Football -5,649.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -5,649.00 

3508 Prof. Development - Boys Football 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3509 Scouting - Boys Football -63.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -63.00 

3510 Security - Boys Football -2,960.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,960.00 

3511 Transportation - Boys Football -5,538.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 -5,538.29 

3512 Uniforms/Apparel - Boys Football -7,217.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -7,217.00 

3513 Misc Expenditures-Boys Football 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3515 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Football 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3551 Awards - Boys Wrestling 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3552 Camps - Boys Wrestling 2,283.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,283.01 

3553 Entry Fees - Boys Wrestling -1,880.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,880.00 

3554 Equipment - Boys Wrestling -2,610.01 0.00 129.59 0.00 -2,739.60 

3555 Lodging - Boys Wrestling 0.00 0.00 2,193.03 0.00 -2,193.03 

3556 Meals - Boys Wrestling -504.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 -504.11 

3557 Officials - Boys Wrestling -365.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -365.00 

3558 Prof. Development - Boys Wrestling 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3559 Scouting - Boys Wrestling 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 33 

62



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group Name 

Activity ID Activity Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

3560 Security - Boys Wrestling 

3561 Transportation - Boys Wrestling 

3562 Uniforms/Apparel - Boys Wrestling 

3563 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Wrestling 

C Totals: 

0.00 

-6,965.93 

-2,090.06 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

638.80 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

-7,604.73 

-2,090.06 

0.00 

-54,933.42 3,401.50 10,783.90 0.00 -62,315.82 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 34 

63



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4010 40 Assets 179.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 179.76 

4030 Amnesty International 301.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 301.50 

4040 Art 671.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 671.03 

4050 Astronomy Club 99.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 99.65 

4060 Band 5,845.95 1,000.00 127.50 0.00 6,718.45 

4063 Drums 2,500.00 550.00 3,186.82 0.00 -136.82 

4110 Cheerleading 4,328.96 0.00 200.00 0.00 4,128.96 

4115 Uniforms-Cheer/Dance -591.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 -591.19 

4120 Chemistry Club 68.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 68.50 

4130 Chess Club 680.08 0.00 95.00 0.00 585.08 

4140 Choir 321.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 321.55 

4190 Dance 236.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 236.96 

4200 Debate Team 5,685.63 5,280.00 2,999.42 0.00 7,966.21 

4210 DECA -4,205.44 5,170.00 10,895.00 0.00 -9,930.44 

4220 Drama Club -365.30 24.00 1,317.10 0.00 -1,658.40 

4230 Environmental Club 2,570.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,570.54 

4250 FCCLA 4,330.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,330.82 

4260 FCS Club 6,257.57 0.00 6.65 0.00 6,250.92 

4280 Flag Group 340.69 0.00 750.70 0.00 -410.01 

4290 Forensics 14,047.59 193.00 350.99 0.00 13,889.60 

4310 French Club 426.58 0.00 39.85 0.00 386.73 

4330 Garden Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4340 German Club -471.89 443.75 0.00 0.00 -28.14 

4355 Habitat for Humanity 18.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.66 

4360 History Club 2,864.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,864.46 

4370 Industrial Arts 5,274.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,274.36 

4390 Intramurals 300.45 0.00 195.80 0.00 104.65 

4400 Japanese Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4410 Junior Class 24,131.03 21,807.00 9,298.28 0.00 36,639.75 

4430 Latin Club 828.85 0.00 62.46 0.00 766.39 

4460 Literary Magazine 786.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 786.18 

4480 Mascot Team 187.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 187.96 

4490 M-Club 333.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 333.34 

4500 Music 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4510 National Honor Society 2,955.05 3,069.34 117.33 0.00 5,907.06 

H O Z U M O V A / C P I Q n o r lNt;Wc>[Ja(Jt;i 1,213.57 0.00 250.37 0.00 963.20 

4530 Orchestra 4,145.97 141.50 213.62 0.00 4,073.85 

4540 Other Clubs 1,691.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,691.73 

4570 Play Production 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4630 Science Club 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 

4640 Senior Class 543.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 543.20 

4645 Show Choir -12,529.77 11,571.68 0.00 0.00 -958.09 

4650 Skills USA 5,272.65 0.00 389.02 0.00 4,883.63 

4660 Spanish Club 1,523.44 16.00 349.95 0.00 1,189.49 

4680 Speech Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 35 

64



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

4690 Spirit Shop 10,944.49 760.00 0.00 0.00 11,704.49 

4710 Student Council 45,282.86 0.00 1,391.70 0.00 43,891.16 

4730 VIA 1,415.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,415.79 

4770 Yearbook 22,033.22 105.00 21,209.34 0.00 928.88 

D Totals: 162,502.03 50,131.27 53,446.90 0.00 159,186.40 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5010 After Prom 1,166.83 67.87 67.87 0.00 1,166.83 

5020 Fines 416.13 98.36 0.00 0.00 514.49 

5025 Fines - Library Book 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospitality 4,484.54 0.00 225.70 0.00 4,258.84 

5070 Library 579.93 0.00 166.44 0.00 413.49 

5100 Other Adm Custodial -6,835.80 35.00 952.00 0.00 -7,752.80 

5120 P.E. b.lyD.Uz 11 nn l z.UU 22.96 n nn U.UU 5,185.06 

5130 Parking 29,476.10 625.00 4,729.79 0.00 25,371.31 

5140 PayBac 240.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.00 

5150 Pool Maintenance 2,200.15 793.00 1,561.57 0.00 1,431.58 

5160 PSAT Exam 827.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 827.99 

5175 Student Scholarships 226.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 226.31 

5180 Teacher Fund/Grants 5,576.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,576.17 

5190 Transcripts 2,108.rU 0.00 261.81 n nn U.UU -i • Aiz on 1 ,o4b.o9 

E Totals: 45,663.07 1,631.23 7,988.14 0.00 39,306.16 

Q STUDENT FEE FUND 

7160 Participation Fees - Athletics 65,585.00 2,180.00 0.00 0.00 67,765.00 

7170 Participation Fees - Clubs & Orgs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7190 Field Trips 255.16 417.00 729.66 0.00 -57.50 

Q Totals: 65,840.16 2,597.00 729.66 0.00 67,707.50 

R AP/IB EXAMS 

8010 AP Exams 31,089.99 0.00 1,459.60 0.00 29,630.39 

8020 IB Exams 375.87 294.00 70.92 0.00 598.95 

R Totals: 31,465.86 294.00 1,530.52 0.00 30,229.34 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 36 

65



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

ATHLETIC 

9010 Gate Receipts 102,126.25 5,118.00 225.00 0.00 107,019.25 

9020 Cash Reserve 66,409.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 66,409.56 

9030 Concessions 46,971.62 735.75 1,497.87 0.00 46,209.50 

9040 Tickets 20,670.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,670.00 

9050 Athletic-General -2,095.22 792.15 229.64 0.00 -1,532.71 

9060 Athletic Director -55.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -55.00 

9070 Miscellaneous Receipts 20,432.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,432.37 

9080 Fundraising-Athletic 10,073.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,073.78 

9090 Strength & Conditioning 1,005.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 1,105.00 

9100 Athletic Training -1,138.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,138.54 

9110 Activities -3,786.40 1,000.00 1,710.33 0.00 -4,496.73 

9120 Booster Contributions-Girls 3,576.07 0.00 1,978.90 0.00 1,597.17 

9130 Booster Contributions-Boys 4,650.55 0.00 1,978.90 0.00 2,671.65 

S Totals: 

NHS Totals: 

268,840.04 7,745.90 7,620.64 0.00 268,965.30 S Totals: 

NHS Totals: 193,225.75 121,209.45 100,671.45 0.00 213,763.75 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 37 

66



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash D j"» 1 r"x f p 

r\uL.ciptb 
r̂ iohM iroorT"»onto UMbUUIbCf llcNlo rtUJUbUMClUb ooh Ro 1 or™»r̂ o Odoll DdldllOc 

Millard South High School 

ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 General Admin -8,933.71 0.00 349.98 0.00 -9,283.69 

1025 Savings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1030 Staff Vending 5,120.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,120.64 

1035 Student Vending -1,178.00 40,600.00 0.00 0.00 39,422.00 

1040 Donations 2,580.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,580.61 

1050 Projects/Support -2,599.81 0.00 670.35 0.00 -3,270.16 

1060 Public Relations -825.25 0.00 381.48 0.00 -1,206.73 

1070 Start Up Cash -4,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,750.00 

1090 Other Revenue 3,886.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,886.43 

1100 Damage & Loss Property 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1110 Extracurr Transportation -18,618.65 0.00 4,859.95 0.00 -23,478.60 

1120 Equipment Replacement/Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1130 Building Maintenance -385.00 0.00 55.00 0.00 -440.00 

1140 Student Recognitation Incentive -210.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 -210.80 

1150 Capital Outlay 19,377.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,377.87 

1160 Personnel Support -5,906.93 0.00 838.13 0.00 -6,745.06 

1170 Wellness 755.49 0.00 294.19 0.00 461.30 

A Totals: -11,687.11 40,600.00 7,449.08 0.00 21,463.81 

Athletics-Girls 

2051 Awards - Girls Basketball -36.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 -36.65 

2052 Camps - Girls Basketball 1,555.63 0.00 791.36 0.00 764.27 

2053 Entry Fees - Girls Basketball -325.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 -225.00 

2054 Equipment - Girls Basketball -1,080.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,080.44 

2055 Lodging - Girls Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2056 Meals - Girls Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2057 Officials - Girls Basketball -5,000.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 -5,000.77 

2058 Prof. Development - Girls Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2059 Scouting - Girls Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2060 Security - Girls Basketball -680.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -680.00 

2061 Transportation - Girls Basketball -5,008.75 0.00 118.74 0.00 -5,127.49 

2062 Uniforms/Apparel - Girls Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2063 Misc. Expenditures - Girls Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2101 Awards - Girls Cross Country -213.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 -213.91 

2102 Camps - Girls Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2103 Entry Fees - Girls Cross Country 182.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 182.50 

2104 Equipment - Girls Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2105 Lodging - Girls Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2106 Meals - Girls Cross Country -36.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 -36.27 

2107 Officials - Girls Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2108 Prof. Development - Girls Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2109 Scouting - Girls Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2110 Security - Girls Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2111 Transportation - Girls Cross Country -829.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 -829.21 

2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 48 

SHS 

A 

67



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

2112 Uniforms/Apparel - Girls Cross Country 0.00 0.00 323.78 0.00 -323.78 

2113 Misc. Expenditures - Girls Cross Country -301.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 -301.88 

2151 Awards - Girls Golf -83.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -83.50 

2152 Camps - Girls Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2153 Entry Fees - Girls Golf -3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3.00 

2154 Equipment - Girls Golf -414.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 -414.89 

2155 Lodging - Girls Golf -231.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -231.00 

2156 Meals - Girls Golf -56.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 -56.16 

2157 Officials - Girls Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2158 Prof. Development - Girls Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2159 Scouting - Girls Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2160 Security - Girls Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2161 Transportation - Girls Golf -686.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 -686.31 

2162 Uniforms/Apparel - Girls Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2163 Misc. Expenditures - Girls Golf -1,167.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,167.56 

2201 Awards - Girls Soccer -95.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 -95.87 

2202 Camps - Girls Soccer 640.50 1,518.25 0.00 0.00 2,158.75 

2203 Entry Fees - Girls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2204 Equipment - Girls Soccer -4,379.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,379.94 

2205 Lodging - Girls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2206 Meals - Girls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2207 Officials - Girls Soccer 0.00 0.00 327.00 0.00 -327.00 

2208 Prof. Development - Girls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2209 Scouting - Girls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2210 Security - Girls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2211 Transportation - Girls Soccer 0.00 0.00 131.10 0.00 -131.10 

2212 Uniforms/Apparel - Girls Soccer -2,864.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,864.97 

2213 Misc. Expenditures - Girls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2251 Awards - Girls Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2252 Camps - Girls Swimming -426.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -426.50 

2253 Entry Fees - Girls Swimming -315.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -315.00 

2254 Equipment - Girls Swimming -70.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -70.00 

2255 Lodging - Girls Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2256 Meals - Girls Swimming -160.00 86.46 0.00 0.00 -73.54 

2257 Officials - Girls Swimming -472.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -472.50 

2258 Prof. Development - Girls Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2259 Scouting - Girls Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2260 Security - Girls Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2261 Transportation - Girls Swimming -568.69 0.00 349.60 0.00 -918.29 

2262 Uniforms/Apparel - Girls Swimming -1,244.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,244.63 

2263 Misc. Expenditures - Girls Swimming -491.43 167.00 79.60 0.00 -404.03 

2301 Awards - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2302 Camps - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2303 Entry Fees - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2304 Equipment - Girls Tennis -299.66 0.00 413.20 0.00 -712.86 

2305 Lodging - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 49 

68



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 

From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Group ID Group Name 
Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

2306 Meals - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2307 Officials - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2308 Prof. Development - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2309 Scouting - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2310 Security - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2311 Transportation - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2312 Uniforms/Apparel - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2313 Misc. Expenditures - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 27.50 0.00 -27.50 

2351 Awards - Girls Track -397.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 -397.48 

2352 Camps - Girls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2353 Entry Fees - Girls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2354 Equipment - Girls Track -2,684.31 0.00 2,886.68 0.00 -5,570.99 

2355 Lodging - Girls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2356 Meals - Girls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2357 Officials - Girls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2358 Prof. Development - Girls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2359 Scouting - Girls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2360 Security - Girls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2361 Transportation - Girls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2362 Uniforms/Apparel - Girls Track -4,155.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,155.94 

2363 Misc. Expenditures - Girls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2401 Awards - Girls Volleyball -292.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -292.50 

2402 Camps - Girls Volleyball 2,116.31 720.00 507.24 0.00 2,329.07 

2403 Entry Fees - Girls Volleyball 395.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 395.00 

2404 Equipment - Girls Volleyball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2405 Lodging - Girls Volleyball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2406 Meals - Girls Volleyball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2407 Officials - Girls Volleyball -4,392.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,392.52 

2408 Prof. Development - Girls Volleyball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2409 Scouting - Girls Volleyball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2410 Security - Girls Volleyball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2411 Transportation - Girls Volleyball -2,072.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,072.40 

2412 Uniforms/Apparel - Girls Volleyball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2413 Misc. Expenditures - Girls Volleyball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2451 Awards - Girls Softball -100.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.50 

2452 Camps - Girls Softball 2,243.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,243.40 

2453 Entry Fees - Girls Softball 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 

2454 Equipment - Girls Softball -1,214.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,214.15 

2455 Lodging - Girls Softball -2,079.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,079.20 

2456 Meals - Girls Softball -557.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 -557.16 

2457 Officials - Girls Softball -1,708.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,708.00 

2458 Prof. Development - Girls Softball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2459 Scouting - Girls Softball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2460 Security - Girls Softball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2461 Transportation - Girls Softball -2,855.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,855.91 

2462 Uniforms/Apparel - Girls Softball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 50 

69



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group Name 

Activity ID Activity Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

2463 Misc. Expenditures - Girls Softball 

B Totals: 

-7,067.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 -7,067.48 

-49,968.70 2,591.71 5,955.80 0.00 -53,332.79 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 51 

70



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

C Athletics-Boys 

3007 Officials - Boys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3051 Awards - Boys Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3052 Camps - Boys Basketball 2,183.51 0.00 17.50 0.00 2,166.01 

3053 Entry Fees - Boys Basketball -365.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -365.00 

3054 Equipment - Boys Basketball -1,109.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,109.35 

3055 Lodging - Boys Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3056 Meals - Boys Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3057 Officials - Boys Basketball -5,088.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -5,088.50 

3058 Prof. Development - Boys Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3059 Scouting - Boys Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3060 Security - Boys Basketball -680.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -680.00 

3061 Transportation - Boys Basketball -6,738.15 0.00 814.94 0.00 -7,553.09 

3062 Uniforms/Apparel - Boys Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3063 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3101 Awards - Boys Cross Country -233.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 -233.91 

3102 Camps - Boys Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3103 Entry Fees - Boys Cross Country 182.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 182.50 

3104 Equipment - Boys Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3105 Lodging - Boys Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3106 Meals - Boys Cross Country -36.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 -36.27 

3107 Officials - Boys Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3108 Prof. Development - Boys Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3109 Scouting - Boys Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3110 Security - Boys Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3111 Transportation - Boys Cross Country -829.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 -829.21 

3112 Uniforms/Apparel - Boys Cross Country 0.00 0.00 323.77 0.00 -323.77 

3113 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Cross Country -692.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 -692.94 

3151 Awards - Boys Golf -173.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 -173.45 

3152 Camps - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3153 Entry Fees - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3154 Equipment - Boys Golf -888.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 -888.60 

3155 Lodging - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3156 Meals - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3157 Officials - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3158 Prof. Development - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3159 OUUUUIiiJ L J t j y c ? OUII 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3160 Security - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3161 Transportation - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3162 Uniforms/Apparel - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 325.00 325.00 

3163 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Golf -500.00 0.00 0.00 440.00 -60.00 

3201 Awards - Boys Soccer -49.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 -49.18 

3202 Camps - Boys Soccer 43.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 43.87 

3203 Entry Fees - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3204 Equipment - Boys Soccer -4,653.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,653.46 

3205 Lodging - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 52 

71



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

3206 Meals - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3207 Officials - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 417.00 0.00 -417.00 

3208 Prof. Development - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3209 Scouting - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3210 Security - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3211 Transportation - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3212 Uniforms/Apparel - Boys Soccer -4,474.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,474.63 

3213 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Soccer -21.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 -21.27 

3251 Awards - Boys Swimming -334.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -334.00 

3252 Camps - Boys Swimming -426.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -426.50 

3253 Entry Fees - Boys Swimming 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 

3254 Equipment - Boys Swimming -70.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -70.00 

3255 Lodging - Boys Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3256 Meals - Boys Swimming -160.00 86.46 0.00 0.00 -73.54 

3257 Officials - Boys Swimming -772.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -772.50 

3258 Prof. Development - Boys Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3259 Scouting - Boys Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3260 Security - Boys Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3261 Transportation - Boys Swimming -568.71 0.00 391.40 0.00 -960.11 

3262 Uniforms/Apparels - Boys Swimming -813.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 -813.17 

3263 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Swimming -428.46 167.00 79.60 0.00 -341.06 

3301 Awards - Boys Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3302 Camps - Boys Tennis 324.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 324.45 

3303 Entry Fees - Boys Tennis -315.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -315.00 

3304 Equipment - Boys Tennis -299.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 -299.65 

3305 Lodging - Boys Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3306 Meals - Boys Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3307 Officials - Boys Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3308 Prof. Development - Boys Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3309 Scouting - Boys Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3310 Security - Boys Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3311 Transportation - Boys Tennis -1,838.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,838.96 

3312 Uniforms/Apparel - Boys Tennis -194.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 -194.25 

3313 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3351 Awards - Boys Track -397.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 -397.47 

3352 Camps - Boys Track 279.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 279.62 

3353 Entry Fees - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3354 Equipment - Boys Track -5,354.67 0.00 2,886.68 0.00 -8,241.35 

3355 Lodging - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3356 Meals - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3357 Officials - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3358 Prof. Development - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3359 Scouting - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3360 Security - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3361 Transportation - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3362 Uniforms/Apparel - Boys Track -3,748.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,748.67 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 53 

72



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

3363 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3451 Awards - Boys Baseball -121.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 -121.95 

3452 Camps - Boys Baseball 2,667.87 3,484.00 21.52 0.00 6,130.35 

3453 Entry Fees - Boys Baseball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3454 Equipment - Boys Baseball -7,135.49 0.00 487.86 0.00 -7,623.35 

3455 Lodging - Boys Baseball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3456 Meals - Boys Baseball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3457 Officials - Boys Baseball 0.00 0.00 380.00 0.00 -380.00 

3458 Prof. Development - Boys Baseball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3459 Scouting - Boys Baseball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3460 Security - Boys Baseball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3461 Transportation - Boys Baseball 0.00 0.00 202.83 0.00 -202.83 

3462 Uniforms/Apparel - Boys Baseball 0.00 0.00 2,380.00 0.00 -2,380.00 

3463 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Baseball -1,186.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,186.48 

3501 Awards - Boys Football 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3502 Camps - Boys Football -237.69 0.00 100.00 0.00 -337.69 

3503 Entry Fees - Boys Football 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3504 Equipment - Boys Football -7,153.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 -7,153.30 

3505 Lodging - Boys Football 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3506 Meals - Boys Football 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3507 Officials - Boys Football -4,408.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,408.66 

3508 Prof. Development - Boys Football -499.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -499.00 

3509 Scouting - Boys Football 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3510 Security - Boys Football -2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,000.00 

3511 Transportation - Boys Football -3,094.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,094.37 

3512 Uniforms/Apparel - Boys Football 105.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 105.00 

3515 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Football -83.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 -83.02 

3551 Awards - Boys Wrestling -197.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 -197.60 

3552 Camps - Boys Wrestling 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3553 Entry Fees - Boys Wrestling -1,790.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 -1,190.00 

3554 Equipment - Boys Wrestling -2,494.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,494.94 

3555 Lodging - Boys Wrestling 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3556 Meals - Boys Wrestling -1,400.00 117.00 0.00 0.00 -1,283.00 

3557 Officials - Boys Wrestling -1,310.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,310.00 

3558 Prof. Development - Boys Wrestling 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3559 Scouting - Boys Wrestling 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3560 Security - Boys Wrestling 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3561 Transportation - Boys Wrestling -8,486.22 0.00 2,092.02 0.00 -10,578.24 

3562 Uniforms/Apparel - Boys Wrestling -3,605.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,605.45 

3563 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Wrestling -1,657.50 0.00 213.70 0.00 -1,871.20 

C Totals: -83,300.78 4,454.46 10,808.82 765.00 -88,890.14 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 54 

73



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4010 40 Assets 1,269.57 467.00 250.00 0.00 1,486.57 

4020 Academic Awards 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4030 Amnesty International 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4040 Art 32.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.26 

4050 Astronomy Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4055 Athletic Trainers Club -5.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -5.50 

4060 Band -8,222.93 0.00 722.00 0.00 -8,944.93 

4061 Band Uniforms 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4062 Band Trip 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4080 Book Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4100 Builders Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4109 Cheer Uniforms -13,372.07 504.40 0.00 0.00 -12,867.67 

4110 Cheerleading 12,014.83 180.00 200.00 0.00 11,994.83 

4115 Uniforms-Cheer/Dance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4130 Chess Club 39.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 39.10 

4140 Choir 2,146.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,146.34 

4141 Choir Trip 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4160 Construction -811.69 739.09 1,449.83 0.00 -1,522.43 

4180 Culinary Competition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4190 Dance 2,124.59 301.17 7.50 0.00 2,418.26 

4191 Dance Uniforms -278.67 0.00 0.00 44.23 -234.44 

4200 Debate Team 3,080.91 100.00 609.92 0.00 2,570.99 

4210 DECA 11,447.94 588.48 15,704.74 4,241.00 572.68 

4215 Diversity Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4220 Drama ClutT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4230 Environmental Club 3,668.87 0.00 150.00 0.00 3,518.87 

4240 Fashion Merchandising 5.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.08 

4250 FCCLA 44.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 44.50 

4260 FCS Club 16.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.50 

4290 Forensics 7,049.26 0.00 744.88 0.00 6,304.38 

4300 Foundation/PEMS 185.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 185.27 

4310 French Club 243.42 517.00 690.00 78.00 148.42 

4320 Future Educators 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4330 Garden Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4340 German Club 684.50 620.00 666.00 0.00 638.50 

4350 fira n h i o c \ j i a p t iiLio 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 

4365 HOSA 623.63 0.00 655.00 150.00 118.63 

4380 International Club 66.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 66.67 

4390 Intramurals 1,575.53 0.00 661.84 0.00 913.69 

4410 Junior Class 2,427.36 0.00 5,914.98 0.00 -3,487.62 

4450 LEO Club 264.45 0.00 144.55 0.00 119.90 

4460 Literary Magazine 731.46 33.00 0.00 0.00 764.46 

4470 Manufacturing 728.35 0.00 141.00 0.00 587.35 

4501 Music-Auditorium 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4502 Music-Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 55 

74



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

4503 Music-Musicals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4510 National Honor Society 1,847.42 4,272.00 2,338.85 0.00 3,780.57 

4520 Newspaper 8,092.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,092.71 

4530 Orchestra 1,193.80 0.00 133.33 0.00 • 1,060.47 

4531 Orchestra Trip 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4550 Patriot Photo 1,926.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,926.40 

4570 Play Production 11,327.24 2,217.06 2,925.06 0.00 10,619.24 

4640 Senior Class 2,939.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,939.10 

4645 Show Choir 888.33 0.00 54.00 200.00 1,034.33 

4650 Skills USA 46.04 1,125.00 1,204.71 530.00 496.33 

4660 Spanish Club 184.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 184.30 

4685 Squashfest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4690 Spirit Shop 38,289.79 2,805.03 2,565.51 0.00 38,529.31 

4695 STARS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4710 Student Council 21,804.87 0.00 592.05 215.00 21,427.82 

4760 World Language 352.73 44.00 71.14 0.00 325.59 

4770 Yearbook 27,020.22 30.00 0.00 0.00 27,050.22 

D Totals: 143,697.48 14,543.23 38,596.89 5,458.23 125,102.05 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5010 After Prom 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5020 Fines 23,354.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,354.14 

5025 Fines - Library Book 157.31 10.39 0.00 0.00 167.70 

5030 Counseling Center 681.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 681.06 

5040 Fundraising-General 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospitality 638.50 0.00 35.00 0.00 603.50 

5070 Library 143.49 20.00 0.00 0.00 163.49 

5097 New Frontier 233.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 233.68 

5100 Other Adm Custodial 7.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.64 

5110 Other Student Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5130 Parking 26,239.16 520.00 0.00 0.00 26,759.16 

5135 Patriot Post 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5140 PayBac 1,055.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,055.48 

5150 Pool Maintenance 6,881.05 1,336.00 1,530.01 0.00 6,687.04 

5160 PSAT Exam 17.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.56 

5166 SpEd 122.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 122.89 

5167 Student ID Card Fee 894.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 894.38 

5170 Student Notebooks 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 

5180 Teacher Fund/Grants 1,550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,550.00 

5185 Technology 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5190 Transcripts 1,407.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,407.42 

E Totals: 63,433.76 1,886.39 1,565.01 0.00 63,755.14 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 56 

75



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7160 Participation Fees - Athletics 33,420.00 2,560.00 0.00 0.00 o c nor* c\c\ 
35,980.00 

7170 Participation Fees - Clubs & Orgs 0.00 6 073 23 0.00 -6 073 23 0.00 

7190 Field Trips -28.73 871.00 706.38 0.00 135.89 

Q Totals: 33,391.27 9,504.23 706.38 -6,073.23 36,115.89 

AP/IB EXAMS 

8010 AP Exams 20,173.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,173.25 

R Totals: 20,173.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,173.25 

ATHLETIC 

9010 Gate Receipts 70,006.49 3,074.75 88.50 0.00 72,992.74 

9020 Cash Reserve 406,175.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 406,175.53 

9030 Concessions 23,555.31 0.00 1,178.95 -150.00 22,226.36 

9040 Tickets 14,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,600.00 

9050 Athletic-General -17,309.70 0.00 233.25 0.00 -17,542.95 

9060 Athletic Director -1,293.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,293.34 

9070 Miscellaneous Receipts A Q~7 U.UU n nn U.UU 1 1,1 40. T4 

9080 Fundraising-Athletic 60.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 

9090 Strength & Conditioning -1,113.75 0.00 342.75 0.00 -1,456.50 

9100 Athletic Training -9,283.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 -9,283.81 

9110 Activities -6,195.96 1,125.00 1,502.06 0.00 -6,573.02 

9120 Booster Contributions-Girls 2,220.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,220.00 

9130 Booster Contributions-Boys 2,220.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,220.00 

9140 Metro Tournament 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

S Totals: 494,571.04 4,414.62 3,345.51 -150.00 495,490.15 

SHS Totals: 610,310.21 77,994.64 68,427.49 0.00 619,877.36 

Q 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09.53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 57 

76



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group Name 

Activity ID Activity Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

WHS Millard West High School 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 General Admin 6,985.52 0.00 3,646.50 0.00 3,339.02 

1025 Savings -433,857.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 -433,857.03 

1030 Staff Vending -6,838.83 2,900.00 18.91 0.00 -3,957.74 

1035 Student Vending 30,813.33 Ac (\f\f\ f\r\ 

45,000.00 
0.00 on n A o on 

-30,813.32 45,000.01 

1040 Donations 3,455.87 i nnn nn 

3,200.00 
0.00 0.00 6,655.87 

1050 Projects/Support o o rr n n n 

3,252.28 0.00 150.66 0.00 3,101.62 

1070 Start Up Cash -9,918.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 n n A o o A 

-9,918.34 
1090 Other Revenue 6,784.69 0.00 175.76 0.00 /"* r\ o no 

6,608.93 
1100 Damage & Loss Property 78.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 78.20 

1110 Extracurr Transportation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1130 Building Maintenance 288.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 288.71 

A Totals: -398,955.60 51,100.00 3,991.83 -30,813.32 -382,660.75 

Athletics-Girls 

2051 Awards - Girls Basketball -50.00 0.00 49.43 0.00 -99.43 

2052 Camps - Girls Basketball 576.23 1,040.00 617.39 0.00 998.84 

2053 Entry Fees - Girls Basketball -250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -250.00 

2054 Equipment - Girls Basketball -307.11 0.00 423.00 0.00 -730.11 

2055 Lodging - Girls Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2056 Meals - Girls Basketball -96.14 0.00 374.29 0.00 -470.43 

2057 Officials - Girls Basketball -4,329.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,329.00 

2058 Prof. Development - Girls Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2059 Scouting - Girls Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2060 Security - Girls Basketball -450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -450.00 

2061 Transportation - Girls Basketball -4,302.26 0.00 2,010.00 0.00 -6,312.26 

2062 Uniforms/Apparel - Girls Basketball -18.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 -18.58 

2063 Misc. Expenditures - Girls Basketball -237.50 0.00 75.00 0.00 -312.50 

2101 Awards - Girls Cross Country -148.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 -148.10 

2102 Camps - Girls Cross Country 3,013.72 0.00 293.82 0.00 2,719.90 

2103 Entry Fees - Girls Cross Country -140.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -140.00 

2104 Equipment - Girls Cross Country -140.56 0.00 125.51 0.00 -266.07 

2105 Lodging - Girls Cross Country 213.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 213.70 

2106 Meals - Girls Cross Country -293.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -293.50 

2107 Officials - Girls Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2108 Prof. Development - Girls Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2109 Scouting - Girls Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2110 Security - Girls Cross Country -62.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -62.50 

2111 Transportation - Girls Cross Country -2,282.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,282.16 

2112 Uniforms/Apparel - Girls Cross Country -994.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 -994.77 

2113 Misc. Expenditures - Girls Cross Country -457.50 0.00 53.82 0.00 -511.32 

2151 Awards - Girls Golf -14.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 -14.75 

2152 Camps - Girls Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2153 Entry Fees - Girls Golf -1,205.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,205.50 

2154 Equipment - Girls Golf -3,138.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,138.40 

14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 60 

77

file:///f/f/


Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

2155 Lodging - Girls Golf -1,212.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,212.75 

2156 Meals - Girls Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2157 Officials - Girls Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2158 Prof. Development - Girls Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2159 Scouting - Girls Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2160 Security - Girls Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2161 Transportation - Girls Golf -1,638.02 0.00 24.16 0.00 -1,662.18 

2162 Uniforms/Apparel - Girls Golf -416.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 -416.77 

2163 Misc. Expenditures - Girls Golf -1,690.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,690.00 

2201 Awards - Girls Soccer -61.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 -61.47 

2202 Camps - Girls Soccer 5,299.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,299.74 

2203 Entry Fees - Girls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2204 Equipment - Girls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2205 Lodging - Girls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2206 Meals - Girls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2207 Officials - Girls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2208 Prof. Development - Girls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2209 Scouting - Girls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2210 Security - Girls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2211 Transportation - Girls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2212 Uniforms/Apparel - Girls Soccer 2,844.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,844.00 

2213 Misc. Expenditures - Girls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2251 Awards - Girls Swimming -358.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -358.00 

2252 Camps - Girls Swimming 5,716.25 918.00 1,600.68 -55.20 4,978.37 

2253 Entry Fees - Girls Swimming -395.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -395.00 

2254 Equipment - Girls Swimming -116.75 0.00 268.75 0.00 -385.50 

2255 Lodging - Girls Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2256 Meals - Girls Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2257 Officials - Girls Swimming -470.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -470.00 

2258 Prof. Development - Girls Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2259 Scouting - Girls Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2260 Security - Girls Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2261 Transportation - Girls Swimming -370.11 0.00 472.41 0.00 -842.52 

2262 Uniforms/Apparel - Girls Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2263 Misc. Expenditures - Girls Swimming -75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -75.00 

2301 Awards - Girls Tennis -86.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 -86.40 

2302 Camps - Girls Tennis 1,489.96 258.00 132.00 0.00 1,615.96 

2303 Entry Fees - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2304 Equipment - Girls Tennis -418.97 0.00 21.37 0.00 -440.34 

2305 Lodging - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2306 Meals - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2307 Officials - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2308 Prof. Development - Girls Tennis < 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2309 Scouting - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2310 Security - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2311 Transportation - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 61 

78



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

2312 Uniforms/Apparel - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 

2313 Misc. Expenditures - Girls Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2351 Awards - Girls Track -801.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 -801.77 

2352 Camps - Girls Track 0.00 2,235.00 0.00 55.20 2,290.20 

2353 Entry Fees - Girls Track -143.87 120.00 200.00 0.00 -223.87 

2354 Equipment - Girls Track -16,023.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 -16,023.80 

2355 Lodging - Girls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2356 Meals - Girls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2357 Officials - Girls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2358 Prof. Development - Girls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2359 Scouting - Girls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2360 Security - Girls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2361 Transportation - Girls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2362 Uniforms/Apparel - Girls Track -1,022.00 0.00 719.68 0.00 -1,741.68 

2363 Misc. Expenditures - Girls Track -410.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 -410.34 

2401 Awards - Girls Volleyball -86.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 -86.45 

2402 Camps - Girls Volleyball 12,057.58 0.00 4,400.90 0.00 7,656.68 

2403 Entry Fees - Girls Volleyball 32.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.00 

2404 Equipment - Girls Volleyball -407.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 -407.14 

2405 Lodging - Girls Volleyball -4,183.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,183.65 

2406 Meals - Girls Volleyball -1,105.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,105.36 

2407 Officials - Girls Volleyball -2,897.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,897.00 

2408 Prof. Development - Girls Volleyball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2409 Scouting - Girls Volleyball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2410 Security - Girls Volleyball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2411 Transportation - Girls Volleyball -3,797.70 0.00 42.50 0.00 -3,840.20 

2412 Uniforms/Apparel - Girls Volleyball -182.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -182.00 

2413 Misc. Expenditures - Girls Volleyball -1,050.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,050.00 

2451 Awards - Girls Softball -6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -6.00 

2452 Camps - Girls Softball 8,597.07 0.00 0.00 500.00 9,097.07 

2454 Equipment - Girls Softball -2,814.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,814.55 

2455 Lodging - Girls Softball -4,673.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,673.13 

2400 Meals - Girls ooftball -1,151.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,151.04 

2457 Officials - Girls Softball -684.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -684.00 

2458 Prof. Development - Girls Softball -230.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -230.00 

2459 Scouting - Girls Softball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2460 Security - Girls Softball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2461 Transportation - Girls Softball -1,600.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,600.10 

O/lfi*? 
Z.t+O/L 

Uniforms/Apparel - Girls Softball T Q R nn -oyo.uu n nn 
U.UU 

n nn 
U.UU 

n nn U.UU Q Q K nn 
-oyo.uu 

2463 Misc. Expenditures - Girls Softball -4,780.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,780.00 

B Totals: -34,832.22 4,571.00 11,904.71 500.00 -41,665.93 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 62 

79



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

C Athletics-Boys 

3051 Awards - Boys Basketball 0.00 0.00 19.50 0.00 -19.50 

3052 Camps - Boys Basketball 847.44 0.00 60.00 0.00 787.44 

3053 Entry Fees - Boys Basketball -100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.00 

3054 Equipment - Boys Basketball -10.50 0.00 423.00 0.00 -433.50 

3055 Lodging - Boys Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3056 Meals - Boys Basketball -44.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 -44.25 

3057 Officials - Boys Basketball -4,248.00 0.00 217.31 0.00 -4,465.31 

3058 Prof. Development - Boys Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3059 Scouting - Boys Basketball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3060 Security - Boys Basketball -525.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -525.00 

3061 Transportation - Boys Basketball -4,589.83 482.27 1,302.08 0.00 -5,409.64 

3062 Uniforms/Apparel - Boys Basketball 101.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 101.35 

3063 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Basketball -587.50 0.00 50.00 0.00 -637.50 

3101 Awards - Boys Cross Country -148.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 -148.10 

3102 Camps - Boys Cross Country 5,255.42 0.00 293.82 0.00 4,961.60 

3103 Entry Fees - Boys Cross Country -40.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -40.00 

3104 Equipment - Boys Cross Country -140.57 0.00 788.52 0.00 -929.09 

3105 Lodging - Boys Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3106 Meals - Boys Cross Country -329.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -329.50 

3107 Officials - Boys Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3108 Prof. Development - Boys Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3109 Scouting - Boys Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3110 Security - Boys Cross Country -62.50 0.00 78.38 0.00 -140.88 

3111 Transportation - Boys Cross Country -2,282.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,282.16 

3112 Uniforms/Apparel - Boys Cross Country -994.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 -994.78 

3113 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Cross Country -457.50 0.00 53.83 0.00 -511.33 

3151 Awards - Boys Golf -107.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 -107.60 

3152 Camps - Boys Golf 3,501.18 0.00 990.00 0.00 2,511.18 

3153 Entry Fees - Boys Golf -310.00 225.00 0.00 0.00 -85.00 

3154 Equipment - Boys Golf -2,279.60 0.00 160.00 0.00 -2,439.60 

3155 Lodging - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3156 Meals - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3157 Officials - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 304.91 0.00 -304.91 

3158 Prof. Development - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3159 Scouting - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

O 4 CA 
31bU 

Security - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3161 Transportation - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 24.16 0.00 -24.16 

3162 Uniforms/Apparel - Boys Golf -904.50 0.00 2,172.32 0.00 -3,076.82 

3163 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3201 Awards - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3202 Camps - Boys Soccer 1,662.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,662.95 

3203 Entry Fees - Boys Soccer -150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -150.00 

3204 Equipment - Boys Soccer -450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -450.00 

3205 Lodging - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3206 Meals - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 63 

80



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

3207 Officials - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3208 Prof. Development - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3209 Scouting - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3210 Security - Boys Soccer -176.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -176.00 

3211 Transportation - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3212 Uniforms/Apparel - Boys Soccer -6,677.00 0.00 375.00 0.00 -7,052.00 

3213 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3251 Awards - Boys Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3252 Camps - Boys Swimming 9,615.30 , 918.00 1,600.67 0.00 8,932.63 

3253 Entry Fees - Boys Swimming -395.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -395.00 

3254 Equipment - Boys Swimming -116.75 0.00 268.75 0.00 -385.50 

3255 Lodging - Boys Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3256 Meals - Boys Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3257 Officials - Boys Swimming -387.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -387.50 

3258 Prof. Development - Boys Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3259 Scouting - Boys Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3260 Security - Boys Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3261 Transportation - Boys Swimming -370.12 0.00 489.43 0.00 -859.55 

3262 Uniforms/Apparels - Boys Swimming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3263 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Swimming -75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -75.00 

3301 Awards - Boys Tennis -104.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -104.50 

3302 Camps - Boys Tennis 662.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 662.33 

3303 Entry Fees - Boys Tennis 455.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 455.00 

3304 Equipment - Boys Tennis -473.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 -473.75 

3305 Lodging - Boys Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3306 Meals - Boys Tennis -80.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -80.00 

3307 Officials - Boys Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3308 Prof. Development - Boys Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3309 Scouting - Boys Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3310 Security - Boys Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3311 Transportation - Boys Tennis -194.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 -194.44 

3312 Uniforms/Apparel - Boys Tennis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3313 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Tennis -341.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 -341.06 

3351 Awards - Boys Track -761.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 -761.80 

3352 Camps - Boys Track 582.19 900.00 0.00 0.00 1,482.19 

3354 Equipment - Boys Track -15,663.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 -15,663.80 

3355 Lodging - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3356 Meals - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3357 Officials - Boys Track -Z. 1 .OU n nn U.UU U.UU n nn U.UU o~7 cn -Z/.OU 

3358 Prof. Development - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3359 Scouting - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3360 Security - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3361 Transportation - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3362 Uniforms/Apparel - Boys Track -104.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 -104.07 

3363 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Track -410.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 -410.34 

3451 Awards - Boys Baseball -75.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 -75.92 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 64 

81



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

3452 Camps - Boys Baseball 8,931.76 6,957.00 2,533.86 0.00 13,354.90 

3453 Entry Fees - Boys Baseball 285.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 285.00 

3454 Equipment - Boys Baseball -1,022.51 0.00 1,554.34 0.00 -2,576.85 

3455 Lodging - Boys Baseball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3456 Meals - Boys Baseball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3457 Officials - Boys Baseball 0.00 0.00 90.00 0.00 -90.00 

3458 Prof. Development - Boys Baseball -106.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -106.00 

3459 Scouting - Boys Baseball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3460 Security - Boys Baseball 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3461 Transportation - Boys Baseball 0.00 0.00 495.56 0.00 -495.56 

3462 Uniforms/Apparel - Boys Baseball 0.00 0.00 113.75 0.00 -113.75 

3463 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Baseball -280.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -280.00 

3501 Awards - Boys Football -121.50 0.00 21.93 0.00 -143.43 

3502 Camps - Boys Football 11,764.71 0.00 9,654.79 0.00 2,109.92 

3503 Entry Fees - Boys Football 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3504 Equipment - Boys Football -17,080.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 -17,080.34 

3505 Lodging - Boys Football 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3506 Meals - Boys Football -900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -900.00 

3507 Officials - Boys Football -4,860.40 0.00 112.00 0.00 -4,972.40 

3508 Prof. Development - Boys Football 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3509 Scouting - Boys Football 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3510 Security - Boys Football -2,505.00 0.00 698.25 0.00 -3,203.25 

3511 Transportation - Boys Football -5,609.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 -5,609.88 

3512 Uniforms/Apparel - Boys Football -145.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 -145.83 

3513 Misc Expenditures-Boys Football -1,370.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,370.50 

3551 Awards - Boys Wrestling -117.30 0.00 21.00 0.00 -138.30 

3552 Camps - Boys Wrestling 3,730.70 29.50 436.48 0.00 3,323.72 

3554 Equipment - Boys Wrestling -289.95 0.00 9,436.83 0.00 -9,726.78 

3555 Lodging - Boys Wrestling 0.00 0.00 1,070.86 0.00 -1,070.86 

OOOD Meals - Boys Wrestling • o n n n - y z U . U U n n n 
u.uu 

o D . y b 0.00 -955.96 

3557 Offirial*; - Rnv<s WrpQt t inn v ^ u i i / i d i o u u y s v v i o o i i i i i y -2 800 00 0.00 633.91 0.00 O ,^00. f I 

3558 Prof. Development - Boys Wrestling 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3559 Scouting - Boys Wrestling 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3560 Security - Boys Wrestling 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3561 Transportation - Boys Wrestling -5,183.85 1,486.34 0.00 -1,663.00 -5,360.51 

3562 Uniforms/Apparel - Boys Wrestling 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3563 Misc. Expenditures - Boys Wrestling -1,286.00 1,286.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

C Totals: -42,400.17 12,284.11 36,581.20 -1,663.00 -68,360.26 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 65 

82



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4010 40 Assets 28.99 0.00 0.00 300.00 328.99 

4030 Amnesty International 27.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 27.51 

4040 Art 5,813.93 335.00 50.00 0.00 6,098.93 

4060 Band -4,143.59 1,861.00 2,962.18 7,748.32 2,503.55 

4110 Cheerleading -13.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 -13.25 

4115 Uniforms-Cheer/Dance -3,526.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,526.60 

4140 Choir 12,371.20 761.00 749.10 40.00 12,423.10 

4160 Construction -98.37 780.00 1,890.88 29.41 -1,179.84 

4180 Culinary Competition 0.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.56 

4190 Dance 3,604.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,604.31 

4200 Debate Team -6,972.66 3,279.50 1,145.00 7,703.33 2,865.17 

4210 DECA -11,389.13 2,379.00 120.00 0.00 -9,130.13 

4220 Drama Club 1,158.93 9,541.00 14,282.00 0.00 -3,582.07 

4225 Engineering 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4230 Environmental Club 5,334.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,334.56 

4250 FCCLA 5,502.66 0.00 634.61 0.00 4,868.05 

4260 FCS Club -1.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1.25 

4290 Forensics -7,571.60 0.00 698.49 7,703.33 -566.76 

4310 French Club 407.04 494.00 210.00 95.80 786.84 

4320 Future Educators 1,113.14 340.00 231.26 0.00 1,221.88 

4340 German Club 32.07 0.00 0.00 185.80 217.87 

4365 HOSA 1,371.52 620.00 949.97 0.00 1,041.55 

4390 Intramurals 2,022.94 0.00 189.00 0.00 1,833.94 

4395 Invisible Children-WHS 476.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 476.34 

4400 Japanese Club 64.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.44 

4410 Junior Class 11,145.67 0.00 1,279.90 0.00 9,865.77 

4420 Key Club 2,640.44 0.00 161.57 0.00 2,478.87 

4440 Leadership Club 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 

4460 Literary Magazine 366.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 366.32 

4470 Manufacturing 131.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 131.92 

4480 Mascot Team -2,752.12 0.00 9.46 0.00 -2,761.58 

4490 M-Club 1,420.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,420.69 

4500 Music 1,802.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,802.85 

4510 National Honor Society 4,943.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,943.75 

4520 Newspaper -788.56 20.00 0.00 0.00 -768.56 

AR^Ci HOoKJ uroiicoird 606.60 133.33 123.00 95.80 712.73 

4540 Other Clubs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4570 Play Production 9,749.28 170.00 437.30 0.00 r\ A o -i no 

9,481.98 
4605 Power Robotics 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4630 Science Club -168.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 -168.79 

4640 Senior Class 2,067.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,067.62 

4645 Show Choir -86,802.90 0.00 9,262.64 7,658.34 -88,407.20 

4646 Singsation 68,948.56 72.40 3,891.94 0.00 65,129.02 

4650 Skills USA 281.00 208.00 0.00 0.00 489.00 

4660 Spanish Club -176.27 1,165.00 218.64 95.80 865.89 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 66 

83



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 
From 03/01/2014 to 03/31/2014. 

Activity ID Activity Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 

4690 Spirit Shop 18,558.85 1,054.00 10,300.00 0.00 9,312.85 

4700 STUCO Workshops 157.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 157.93 

4710 Student Council 25,734.33 0.00 7,342.72 0.00 18,391.61 

4770 Yearbook 104,689.58 2,590.00 45,321.49 0.00 61,958.09 

4780 Youth to Youth 513.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 513.37 

D Totals: 168,713.81 25,803.23 102,461.15 31,655.93 123,711.82 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5020 Fines -1,411.11 8.00 429.14 0.00 -1,832.25 

5030 Counseling Center 5,456.98 30.00 2,332.06 0.00 3,154.92 

5060 Hospitality -325.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 -325.43 

5070 Library 255.54 17.99 0.00 0.00 273.53 

5110 Other Student Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5120 P.E. -2,658.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,658.47 

5130 Parking 39,915.02 620.00 14,412.97 0.00 26,122.05 

5185 Technology 3,841.25 0.00 13.90 0.00 3,827.35 

5205 Vocational 80.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.00 

E Totals: 45,153.78 675.99 17,188.07 0.00 28,641.70 

Q STUDENT FEE FUND 

7160 Participation Fees - Athletics 62,005.00 2,785.00 20.00 0.00 64,770.00 

7170 Participation Fees - Clubs & Orgs 2,432.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,432.00 

7190 Field Trips 281 77 210 00 1 101.90 0.00 -610.13 

7900 Field Trips-Other ftAA 7 9 0 00 0.00 0.00 044 7? 

Q Totals: 119,763.49 2,995.00 1,121.90 0.00 121,636.59 

R AP/IB EXAMS 

8010 AP Exams 48,237.73 1,000.00 913.30 0.00 48,324.43 

R Totals: 48,237.73 1,000.00 913.30 0.00 48,324.43 

S ATHLETIC 

9010 Gate Receipts 108,411.37 3,143.00 3,370.92 0.00 108,183.45 

9020 Cash Reserve 197,539.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 197,539.37 

9030 Concessions 18,602.44 770.55 4,603.48 -1,459.41 13,310.10 

9040 Tickets 11,525.00 345.00 521.18 0.00 11,348.82 

9050 Athletic-General -19,098.35 0.00 21,009.71 0.00 -40,108.06 

9060 Athletic Director 10,020.34 320.00 813.46 0.00 9,526.88 

9070 Miscellaneous Receipts 249.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 249.03 

9080 Fundraising-Athletic 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

9090 Strength & Conditioning -271 87 0.00 327.25 0.00 -599.12 

9100 Athletic Training -5,015.69 135.00 n nn u.uu n nn u.uu A pfin KQ 

9110 Activities -30,643.12 239.71 2,483.88 133.04 -32,754.25 

9120 Booster Contributions-Girls -298.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 -298.13 

9130 Booster Contributions-Boys 117.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 117.25 

S Totals: 291,137.64 4,953.26 33,129.88 -1,326.37 261,634.65 

WHS Totals: 196,818.46 103,382.59 207,292.04 -1,646.76 91,262.25 

Wed, 14 May 2014 at 09:53:34 AM Millard Public Schools Page 67 

84



ALL Data 

Date: 03/01/2014 thru 03/31/2014 

Activity Number and Name 

Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by: 

Group ID and Activity Number 

Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance 
A SUMMER S C H O O L ACCOUNTS 

100 Elementary Summer School 26,450.00 2,750.00 0.00 0.00 29 200 00 

120 Middle School Summer School 17,120.00 2,235.00 0.00 0.00 19,355.00 

130 Senior High Summer School 71,854.52 4,065.00 435.00 0.00 75,484.52 

140 Special Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

145 Special Education Preschool 0.00 0.00 0.00 a oo 0.00 

150 Interest 2,901.18 5.18 0.00 0.00 2,906.36 

160 Food Service Refunds 156.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 156.45 

170 MNHS AP 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 

175 MNHS IB 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

180 MSHS AP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

185 MWHS AP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

MER SCHOOL ACCOUNTS Totals: 118,582.15 9,055.18 435.00 0.00 127,202.33 

Report Totals: 118,582.15 9,055.18 435.00 0.00 127,202.33 

Millard Public Schools - Summer School 05/14/2014 09:00:01 AM Page 1 

85



5/14/2014 5/19/2014 5/19/2014

Lot Quantity

1 25

2 5

3 2

4 1

5 1

6 1

7 3

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

MacBooks

Millard Public Schools - Planned Disposition of Surplus Property 

2014 Sale or Disposals Scheduled After:

Description

Desktop computers

food carts

Hobart mixer

set of 3 kettle drums

Bass amp

wheels with axles 

86



Committee Meeting Minutes  

May 12, 2014 

 

The members of the Board of Education met as a Committee of the Whole on Monday, May 12, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. at 

the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147
th

 Street. 

 

Linda Poole called the meeting to order at 6:00  p.m.  . 

 

Present:  Mike Pate, Mike Kennedy, Linda Poole, Pat Ricketts, Dave Anderson and Paul Meyer 

 

Mrs. Poole stated this was the time for public questions and comments.  There were none.  

 

Ken Fossen presented the board with historical information related to student enrollment, property values, tax levies, 

cost per student, and other budget-related data.  He also presented budget projections for future years. 

 

The administration has expedited its normal budget development timeline due to the leadership transition that will 

occur this summer.  As a result, the administration presented for discussion two possible options related to the 

FYE15 budget.  The first option continued the current total tax levy (i.e., $1.23) into FYE15.  The other option 

provided for a two-cent increase in the total levy with the proceeds from the additional two cents going into the 

special building fund. 

 

The first option (a) decreased the bond levy by one cent, (b) increased the general fund levy by one cent, (c) 

decreased the cash reserve by $1 million, and (d) continued the building fund levy as is -- i.e., at one cent.  This 

resulted in a total property tax levy of $1.23 -- i.e., the same as the current year. 

 

The second option (a) decreased the bond levy by one cent, (b) increased the general fund levy by one cent, (c) 

decreased the cash reserve by $1 million, and (d) increased the building fund by two cents.  This resulted in a total 

property tax levy $1.25 -- i.e., two cents higher than the current year. 

 

Board members shared their comments and preferences and debated the issues.  There was, however, no consensus 

reached at the meeting.  The administration reported that they would be working further in the budget development 

process and would return to the board later this summer with a budget proposal for FYE15. 

 

Dr. Lutz reviewed with the Board his goals for this year.  His goals were as follows: 

 

1. The Superintendent will develop and implement a plan that will address the new boundary 

changes to balance enrollment. 

2. The Superintendent will provide budgetary and political optins for our school district for board 

input given the financial implications of the study conducted by the Education and Revenue 

Committee(s) that may have an effect on our school district. 

3. The Superintendent will examine and present options for college and career ready assessments. 

 

Documentation was provided by Dr. Lutz to show how he had met each of his goals for the 2013-2014 

school year. 

 

Vice-President, Linda Poole adjourned the meeting at 7:30 p.m. 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

                       Chairman 

87



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

 

 

Agenda Item: Rule 5200.1  

 

 

Meeting Date: May 19, 2014 

 

 

Department Student Services 

 

 

Title and Brief  

Description: Attendance, Tardiness, and Excessive Absenteeism 

 
              
Action Desired: Approval  

 

Background: The passage of LB 464 requires this revision of Rule 5200.1.  

 

   

Options/Alternatives 

Considered: N/A 

  

 

Recommendations: Approval  

 

 

Strategic Plan 

Reference: N/A 

 

 

Implications of 

Adoption/Rejection: Revised attendance procedures.  

 

Timeline:  Immediately  

 

 

Responsible 

Persons: Bill Jelkin, Director of Student Services, 

 Dr. Jim Sutfin, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources  

 

 

Superintendent’s Signature:  ______________________________________________ 

 

88

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



Student Services   
  

Attendance, Tardiness, and Excessive Absenteeism           5200.1   
  

I.  Attendance.  

   

A.  Attendance Accounting. Attendance accounting shall be accomplished in secondary schools by recording 

students’ attendance period-by-period, in elementary schools by recording students’ attendance in the 

morning and afternoon, and in summer school by recording secondary students’ attendance period-by-

period and elementary students’ attendance by the hour.   

  

B.  Grounds for Excused Absences. Students will be granted an excused absence from school by the principal 

or the principal’s designee for the following reasons:   

  

1. Personal illness (a physician’s verification is required after four (4) consecutive days of absence for 

illness).   

  

2. Doctor or dental appointments for the student, which cannot be scheduled at a time other than during 

school hours.   

  

3.   Death or serious illness of the student’s family member.   

  

4.   Attending a funeral.   

  

5.   Wedding or graduation of the student’s family member.   

  

6.   Legal matters which cannot be arranged at a time other than during school hours.   

  

7.   Observance of religious holidays of the student's own faith.   

  

8.   College planning visits.   

  

9.   Matters involving student safety.  

 

10.  Matters related to military service.  

 

11.  Personal or family vacations not to exceed five (5) days per school year. 

 

12.  The approval of all excused absences may be subject to review by Student Services. 

  

C.  Insufficient Grounds for Excused Absences.  Students will be assigned an unexcused absence from 

   school by the principal or the principal’s designee for the following reasons:  

 

1. Personal recreational activities.   

 

2. Non-school sponsored activities and athletics (e.g., competitive cheer, club sports, or theater  

       caravans).   

  

3. Babysitting.   

  

4. Birthdays.   

 

5.    Work.   

89



D.   Rules Governing Absences.   

  

1.  Individuals who are authorized to submit written excuses for absences are a parent or guardian, the 

student if age nineteen (19), or the student if emancipated. Written excuses must be provided to 

the principal or the principal's designee.   

  

2.  The student's parents or guardians must call within the time specified by the school's guidelines 

and provide the following information: the date(s) and/or time of the absence and the reason for 

the absence. Failure to call within the required time frame will result in the absence being recorded 

as unexcused.   

  

3.  The District reserves the right to require verification from a doctor or dentist when an absence is 

for medical or dental reasons.   

 

4.  A written excuse, which is forged or contains factual misrepresentations, will subject the student 

to discipline under District Rule and the absence(s) will be recorded as unexcused absences.   

 

 E.  Make-up Work for Excused and Unexcused Absences.   

  

1.  Schoolwork missed due to an excused or unexcused absence, must be completed to the satisfaction 

of each teacher whose class was missed.   

  

2.  Students will have a minimum of one (1) school day for each day of absence, to make up missed 

schoolwork. Students who do not make up their work within the prescribed time limits will not 

receive credit for the work missed.   

  

3.  Make-up work may be provided prior to a planned absence if the lessons and assignments have 

already been planned for and prepared by the teacher in the context of having created the weekly 

lesson plans.  Make-up work provided to a student in advance of their absence does not guarantee 

that no additional work may need to be completed upon their return to school.  Students who do 

not request missed work in advance will be provided all assigned work when the student returns 

from an absence.   

  

4.  Providing early or late semester exams is at the discretion of the building principal or the 

principal’s designee.   

 

5. During prolonged absence due to illness, the parent may call the school office to make 

arrangements for picking up the missed work. 

 

6. When the school administration has given approval for a student to participate in school sponsored 

programs such as High Ability Learners (HAL) Seminars, music programs, dramatics, or athletics, 

the student should not be penalized for not being present to take tests and participate in the daily 

work.  The student shall be given an opportunity to make up any work missed. 

  

II. Tardiness.   

  

A.   Rules.  The following rules shall apply to tardiness.   

  

1.  Students tardy to school will not be admitted to class unless the student has the permission of the 

principal or principal's designee.  

  

2.  Tardies will be excused or unexcused as determined by building principal or the principal’s 

designee.   

 

3.  Each school shall adopt a set of guidelines to be used to avoid or minimize student tardiness and 

publish it in their student handbook.   

90



III.  Excessive Absenteeism.   

  

A. Rules. The following rules shall apply to excessive absenteeism.   

  

1.  At least one (1) attendance officer shall be appointed by the District’s Board who shall enforce the 

provisions of Nebraska's mandatory attendance laws. If the Superintendent, a principal, a teacher, 

or a Board member knows of a violation of Nebraska's mandatory attendance laws by a child of 

school age, the child's parents, the person in actual or legal control of such child or any other 

person, then the Superintendent, principal, teacher, or Board member shall report the violation to 

the District’s attendance officer within three (3) days of learning of the violation. they shall within 

three (3) days report such violation to the District’s attendance officer who shall immediately 

investigate the violation.  When of his or her personal knowledge or by report or complaint from 

any resident of the District, the District’s attendance officer believes that there is a violation of 

Nebraska’s mandatory attendance laws, the attendance officer shall immediately investigate such 

violation.  

  

2.  If a student has accumulated five (5) eight (8) absences in a school year or the hourly equivalent, 

the District shall may render all services in its power to compel the student to attend a public, 

private, denominational, or parochial school, which the person having control of the student shall 

designate, in an attempt to address the problem of excessive absenteeism. barriers to attendance.  

Such services shall include, but need not be limited to, the following:   

  

a. Verbal or written communication by District officials with the person or persons who 

have legal or actual charge or control of any student. 

 

ab.  One or more meetings between, at a minimum, a school attendance officer, a school 

social worker, or the a school principal or a member of the school administrative staff 

designated by the school administration if a school social worker is unavailable, the 

student’s parents or guardiansadministrator or his or her designee, the person who has 

legal or actual charge or control of the student, and the student, when appropriate, if 

necessary, to report and to attempt to solve the problem of excessive absenteeism, unless 

the officer or worker has documented the refusal of the parents or guardians to participate 

in such meetings;address the barriers to attendance.  The result of the meeting or 

meetings shall be to develop a collaborative plan to reduce barriers identified to improve 

regular attendance.  The plan shall consider, but not be limited to: 

 

 i. Illness related to physical or behavioral health of the student;   

  

 bii. Educational counseling to determine whether curriculum changes including, but 

not limited to, enrolling the student in an alternative education program that 

meets the specific educational and behavioral needs of the student, would help 

solve the problem of excessive absenteeism;   

  

ciii.  Educational evaluation which may include a psychological evaluation to assist 

in determining the specific condition, if any, contributing to the problem of 

excessive absenteeism, supplemented by specific efforts by the school to help 

remedy any condition diagnosed; and   

  

div.  Investigation of the problem of excessive absenteeism by the school social 

worker, or if a school social worker is unavailable, by the school principal or a 

member of the school administration staff designated by the school 

administration, to identify conditions which may be contributing to the problem. 

If services for the student and the student’s family are determined to be needed, 

the school social worker or the school principal or a member of the school 

administration staff performing the investigation shall meet with the parents or 

guardians and the student to discuss any rReferral to appropriate community 

91



agencies for economic services, family or individual counseling, or assisting the 

family in working with other community services.   

  

ev.  Prevention and early intervention procedures, service coordination, cooperative 

efforts, and information sharing, in accordance with the Superintendent’s Plan 

pursuant to Neb. Rev. Stat. § 79-2121.   

  
B.    Notification.  

  

1. If a student has accumulated eight (8) absences in a school year or the hourly equivalent, the 

District will send written notice to the student’s parents or guardians regarding the State 

mandatory attendance and excessive absenteeism laws.  If any of the absences are due to 

documented illness that makes attendance impossible or impracticable, the notice to the student’s 

parents or guardian shall indicate the number of absences due to such.   

  

2. If a student has accumulated ten (10) absences in a school year or the hourly equivalent, the 

District will continue to assist the student’s parents or guardians in removing any obstacles 

preventing regular school attendance.  The District may request assistance from the county 

attorney of the county in which such student resides.  The County Attorney’s Office may elect to 

send written notification to the student’s parents or guardians regarding the absences.     

 

2. If a student has accumulated fifteen (15) absences in a school year or the hourly equivalent, the 

District will send written notice to the student’s parents or guardians regarding the State 

mandatory attendance and excessive absenteeism laws.  If any of the absences are due to 

documented illness that makes attendance impossible or impracticable, the notice to the student’s 

parents or guardians shall indicate the number of absences due to such.  

  

3. If a student is absent more than twenty (20) days in a school year or the hourly equivalent and all 

of the absences are due to documented illness that makes attendance impossible or impracticable 

or are otherwise excused by District authorities, the attendance officer may  report such 

information to the county attorney of the county in which the student resides.  If the student is 

absent more than twenty (20) days per school year or the hourly equivalent and any such absences 

are not excused, the attendance officer shall file a report with the county attorney of the county in 

which the student resides.  The District shall notify the student’s family in writing prior to 

referring the student to the county attorney.  The report shall state either that the District requests 

additional time to work with the student prior to intervention by the county attorney, or that the 

District believes that it has used all reasonable efforts to resolve the student’s excessive 

absenteeism without success and has made the efforts required by Section III(A)(2) of this Rule 

and that the collaborative plan to reduce barriers identified to improve regular attendance has not 

been successful and the District recommends county attorney intervention.  If further action is 

necessary to address the student’s attendance, the initial meeting between the parent or guardian of 

the student, the District, and the county attorney or his or designee shall be at a location 

determined by the District.  The report shall include the student's and parents’ names, address, 

number of excused and unexcused absences, number of absences due to documented illness that 

makes attendance impossible or impracticable,documentation that the District has made the efforts 

required by Section III(A)(2) of this Rule, and copies of all other relevant information regarding 

the student’s attendance and excessive absenteeism.  

  

4. If a student has a history of being chronically absent from school, the District shall render any and 

all services in the District’s power to compel the student to attend school.   

  

C.  Students on Probation.  If a student on probation who has previously been expelled from the District is 

attending school pursuant to Nebraska law governing students on probation, prior to the re-admission of the 

student to the school, school officials shall meet with the student's probation officer and assist in 

developing conditions of probation that will provide specific guidelines for behavior and consequences for 

misbehavior at school as well as educational objectives that must be achieved. The school may expel such a 

92



student for subsequent actions which violate District Rule 5400.6. Such a student shall be screened by the 

District for possible disabilities and, if the screening so indicates, the student shall be referred for 

evaluation for possible placement in a District special education program.   

  

IV.   Students Exempt from the Mandatory Attendance Laws. Students who are exempt from the mandatory attendance 

laws are:   

  

A.  Students who have obtained a high school diploma;   

B.  Students who have completed the program of instruction offered by a school which elects pursuant to state 

law not to meet accreditation or approval requirements;   

C.  Students who have reached eighteen (18) years of age;   

 

D.  Students who have reached sixteen (16) years of age, but are not yet eighteen (18) years of age, and whose 

withdrawal from school before graduation and exemption from the mandatory attendance requirements has 

been completed in accordance with state law and District Rule 5120.2.  

E.  Students who will reach six (6) years of age prior to January 1 of the then current school year, and their 

parent or guardian has discontinued enrollment in accordance with District Rule 5100.2(III)(A); and   

 

F.  Students who will not reach six (6) years of age prior to January 1 of the then current school year, and their 

parent or guardian has discontinued enrollment in accordance with District Rule 5100.2(III)(B).   

  

V.   Student Discipline.  Students who violate the provisions of this Rule, or the District’s Standards of for Student 

Conduct, or the guidelines of the building principal or principal's designee, may be subject to student discipline. 

Students who have excessive absences or tardies may also be subject to student discipline.   

  

VI.   Definitions.   

  

A.  "Emancipated student" shall mean any student, under the age of nineteen (19), who is either married, or is 

enlisted in the military service, or unmarried and has voluntarily left home without financial support from 

the student's parent(s), or the student has been declared emancipated by a court of law and the conditions 

leading to that declaration remain unchanged.   

 

B.  "Immediate family" shall mean spouse, parents, children, mother-in-law, father-in-law, siblings, siblings-

in-law, sons-in-law, daughters-in-law, grandparents, spouses’ grandparents, or any relative who is a 

permanent resident in the student's home or for whom the student has specific responsibility.   

  

C.  “Excessive absences” shall mean five (5) eight (8) or more absences from school in a school year or the 

hourly equivalent.   

 

  

Legal Reference:  Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 29-2270 through 29-2273  

Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 79-201 through 79-210, and 79-2121   

  

Related Policies & Rules: 5200, 5200.2, 5400.6   

  

Rule Approved:            Millard Public Schools 

Revised: July 20, 1987; September 19, 1994; September 8, 1998;           Omaha, Nebraska 

September 11, 2000; June 20, 2005; February 16, 2009; April 18, 2011;   

August 15, 2011; December 5, 2011; July 2, 2012; December 17, 2012; May 19, 2014 

  

93

http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Pupil%20Services/5200P.pdf
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Pupil%20Services/5200r2.pdf?
http://mps.schoolfusion.us/modules/groups/homepagefiles/cms/750516/File/Board%20Policies/Pupil%20Services/5400r6.doc


AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Reaffirm Policy 6800– Parental Access

MEETING DATE: May 19, 2014

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE: Policy 6800 – Parental Access

BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Reaffirmation of Policy 6800
Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment: Parental Access

ACTION DESIRED: X Approval

BACKGROUND: The policy and rule on parental access requires a yearly public
hearing and review.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Reaffirm Policy 6800 Parental Access

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE: None

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE Mark Feldhausen, Nancy Johnston, Andy DeFreece
PERSON(S): Terry Houlton, Tami Williams, and Bill Jelkin

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL:

BOARD ACTION:

94

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Parental Access 6800

It is the policy of the Millard School District to inform parents of the educational practices affecting their children,
and to foster and facilitate parental involvement in educational practices affecting their children

This Policy shall be reviewed annually and either altered and adopted as altered, or reaffirmed by the Board,
following a public hearing.

Related Policies and Rules: 6800.1

Legal Reference: Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 79-530 through 79-533, 79-2, 104

Policy Approved: June 19, 1995 Millard Public Schools
Revised: April 27, 1998; September 13, 1999 Omaha, Nebraska
Reaffirmed: July 1, 1996; July 7, 1997; August 7, 2000; June 17, 2002
July 7, 2003; May 17, 2004; June 6, 2005; June 5, 2006; June 4, 2007; June 1, 2009
June 7, 2010; June 6, 2011; June 4, 2012; June 3, 2013; May 19, 2014

95



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Reaffirm Rule 6800.1 – Parental Access

MEETING DATE: May 19, 2014

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE: Rule 6800.1 – Parental Access

BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Reaffirmation of Rule 6800.1
Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment: Parental Access

ACTION DESIRED: X Approval

BACKGROUND: The policy and rule on parental access requires a yearly public
hearing and review.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Reaffirm Rule 6800.1 Parental Access

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE: None

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE Mark Feldhausen, Nancy Johnston, Andy DeFreece
PERSON(S): Terry Houlton, Tami Williams, and Bill Jelkin

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL:

BOARD ACTION:

96

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



I. Access to Educational Practices. Parents will be afforded the following access to the District's
educational practices as required by law:

A. Textbooks, tests, and curriculum materials: Parents may obtain access to textbooks, tests, and
other curriculum materials used by the District by making a request to the Associate
Superintendent of Educational Services or said Associate Superintendent's designee. Such request
shall be reasonably specific in order that the District may comply with the request.

1. Courses, assemblies, and other instructional activities: Parents may request to attend
courses, assemblies, and other instructional activities by contacting the school principal or
principal's designee reasonably in advance of the course, assembly, or instructional
activity the parent desires to attend. The District will comply with such request if the
request:

a. Does not materially interfere with the educational process; and/or

b. Is not contrary to the best interests of the student.

If the parent's request is denied or qualified, the District will so notify the requesting
parent, and will provide an explanation of the grounds for the denial or qualification.

If the parents dispute the denial or qualification, the parents may submit a written request
for review to the District's Associate Superintendent for Educational Services. Upon
receipt of a written request for review, the Associate Superintendent for Educational
Services will review all relevant documents and undertake such investigation as he/she
determines to be appropriate. Thereafter, the Associate Superintendent for Educational
Services will render a written disposition of the matter within ten (10) school days of
his/her receipt of the written request for review.

2. Counseling sessions: Parents may request to attend counseling sessions by submitting a
written request to the Director of Student Services or said director's designee reasonably
in advance of the counseling session the parent desires to attend. The District will comply
with such request if the request:

a. Does not materially interfere with the educational process; and/or

b. Is not contrary to the best interests of the student.

If the parent's request is denied or qualified, the District will so notify the requesting
parent, and will provide an explanation of the grounds for the denial or qualification.
If the parents dispute the denial or qualification, the parents may submit a written request
for review to the District's Associate Superintendent for Educational Services. Upon
receipt of a written request for review, the Associate Superintendent for Educational
Services will review all relevant documents and undertake such investigation as he/she
determines to be appropriate. Thereafter, the Associate Superintendent for Educational
Services will render a written disposition of the matter within ten (10) school days of
his/her receipt of the written request for review.

B. Access to records: The District will permit access to student records pursuant to applicable law,
District Policy 5710, and Rule 5710.1. Non-custodial parents will be permitted access to student
records pursuant to applicable law, District Policy 5730, and Rule 5730.1.

Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Parental Access 6800.1

97



C. District testing policy: The District's administration and use of tests will be in accordance with
established and recognized testing procedures for tests of scholastic, academic, and intellectual
development and status. Testing pursuant to statutory requirements will be in compliance with
recognized testing procedures and reasonable objectives. Drug, alcohol, and tobacco testing will
be in compliance with District Policy and Rule.

D. Surveys:

1. District participation in surveys. The District will conduct all surveys of students
required by law. The District will also participate in surveys of students conducted for
educational purposes or which are reasonably related to the same.

2. Protections of personal information and student privacy. No surveys shall be
conducted which require the disclosure of personally identifiable information unless the
survey is required by law, District Policy, or Board authorization. Survey results shall not
disclose personally identifiable information unless such disclosure is required by law,
District Policy, or Board authorization.

3. Notification and consent. No student shall be required to submit to a survey, analysis,
or evaluation that reveals information concerning political affiliations or beliefs of the
student or the student's parent; mental or psychological problems of the student or the
student's family; sex behavior or attitudes; illegal, anti-social, self-incriminating, or
demeaning behavior; critical appraisals of other individuals with whom respondents have
close family relationships; legally recognized privileged or analogous relationships, such
as those of lawyers, physicians, and ministers; religious practices, affiliations, or beliefs
of the student or student's parent; income (other than that required by law to determine
eligibility for participation in a program or for receiving financial assistance under such
program); or which originates outside the District, without the prior written consent of the
parent or without the prior consent of the student if the student is an adult or an
emancipated minor. The District shall provide for reasonable notice of the adoption on
continued use of this Rule directly to the parents of students enrolled in the District at
least annually at the beginning of the school year and within a reasonable time after any
substantive change in this Rule. The District shall directly notify the parents of students
at least annually at the beginning of the school year, of the specific or approximate dates
during the school year when such surveys are scheduled or expected to be scheduled.

4. Right to inspect surveys and to opt out. The parents of district students have the right
to inspect any survey before the survey is administered or distributed, including all
instructional materials, teacher's manuals, films, tapes, and other supplementary materials
which will be used in connection with any such survey. A parent shall be provided
reasonable access to a survey within a reasonable period of time after a request to inspect
is received. Parents, adult students, and emancipated students, may opt out of
participation in any such survey by not providing the required prior consent or by
revoking any previously provided consent.

5. Personal information for marketing or sale. The District does not collect, disclose, or
use personal information collected from students for the purpose of marketing or for
selling that information or otherwise providing that information to others for that
purpose. The District may engage in the collection, disclosure, or use of personal
information collected from students for the exclusive purpose of developing, evaluating,
or providing educational products or services for, or to:

a. Students;

98



b. Educational institutions such as college or other post-secondary education
recruitment, book clubs, magazines, and programs providing access to low-cost
literary products;

c. Curriculum and instructional materials used by elementary and secondary schools.

d. Tests and assessments;

e. The sale by students of products or services to raise funds for school-related or
education-related activities, or student recognition programs.

II. Annual Review. This Rule shall be reviewed annually and either altered and adopted as altered, or
reaffirmed by the Board, following a public hearing.

Legal Reference: Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 79-530 through 79-533, 79-2, 104; 20 U.S.C. § 1232h

Cross References: Rule 1310.2 (II) Complaints: Instructional Materials

Rule 5720.1 Records Retention and Disposition

Policy 5730 Parents' Access to School Records and School Contact

Rule 5730.1 Non-Custodial Parents' Access to School Records and School Contact

Policy 5710 Access to Student Records

Rule 5710.1 Student Records

Rule 5740.1 Visits to the Schools - Visitations by Parents, Guardians, and Others

Policy 6700 Extracurricular School Sponsored Clubs and Activities and Interscholastic
Athletics and Activities (NSAA)

Rule 5530.1 Recognition of Religious Beliefs and Customs and Exclusion from
Participation

Rule 6810.2 Curriculum Request for Exclusion

Policy 6810 Public Access to School Materials and Documents

Rule 6810.1 Public Access to School Materials and Documents

Policy 6900 Research: Testing

Rule 6900.1 Research: Testing

Related Policies and Rules: 6800

Rule Approved: June 19, 1995 Millard Public Schools
Revised: April 27, 1998; September 13, 1999; July 7, 2003; May 17, 2004; June 6, 2006 Omaha, Nebraska
Reaffirmed: July 1, 1996; July 7, 1997; August 7, 2000; July 16, 2001; June 17, 2002;

June 6, 2005; June 4, 2007; June 2, 2008; June 1, 2009; June 7, 2010; June 6, 2011;
June 4, 2012; June 3, 2013; May 19, 2014

99



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM:     Approval of the 2014 High School Graduates 
 

 

MEETING DATE:      May 19, 2014   

 
 

DEPARTMENT:     Office of the Superintendent 
 

 

TITLE AND BRIEF    Approve 2014 Millard Graduates 

DESCRIPTION:        

 

 

ACTION DESIRED:    Reaffirm   
 

 

BACKGROUND:     N/A 

 

 

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVE   

CONSIDERATIONS:     N/A 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS:    Approve 2014 Graduates 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN   

REFERENCE:    N/A 

 

 

IMPLICATIONS OF  

ADOPTION OR REJECTION:    N/A 

 

 

TIME LINE:       N/A 

 

 

PERSONS RESPONSIBLE:         Keith Lutz 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S  

APPROVAL:   ____________________________________ 

100

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



AGENDA ITEM:  Administrator Recommended for Hire 
 
 
MEETING DATE:  May 19, 2014 
 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Human Resources 
 
 
TITLE & DESCRIPTION:  Principal 
 
 
ACTION DESIRED:  Approval 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  The position was advertised on Millard’s job posting website and the NCSA 

website.  Nine internal and five external applications were received. The 
applications were reviewed by Dr. Jim Sutfin and Dr. Keith Lutz. Seven internal 
and one external candidates were interviewed for the position. The interview team 
included Dr. Jim Sutfin, Dr. Keith Lutz, Kevin Chick, Dr. Nancy Johnston, Jeff 
Alfrey, Dr. Mark Feldhausen, Dr. Beth Fink, Bill Jelkin, Mitch Mollring, Dr. Kim 
Saum-Mills, Becky Kopp-Brown, Linda Mack, Teresa Schuetz, Kelly Thielen, 
Melissa Walsh, Emily Rakowsky, Jon Stodola, Jeanine Beaudin, Shawn Hoppes, 
Jennifer Carson, Heidi Macy, Michelle Packwood, Janet Perrone, Melissa Betts, 
Zac Ward, Kristy Fleming, Deanna Stenstrom, and Cynthia Roberts. 

 
RECOMMENDATION:  The Superintendent’s recommendation is approval of Teresa Perkins for Principal 

at Russell Middle School. Mrs. Perkins’ experience includes Language Arts 
Teacher (Grades 7-12) at the Nebraska School for the Deaf (1990-1991); Language 
Arts Teacher (Grade 7), OPS (1991-1993); Grade 5 Teacher at Yutan Public 
Schools (2005-2006); Reading Department Head at Beadle Middle School (2008-
2012); and Assistant Principal at Millard North Middle School (2012-present).   

 
Education:  BA – University of Nebraska, Lincoln – Science in Education (1990) 
  MA – Doane College, Lincoln, NE – Educational Leadership (2012) 
    
 
 
OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES: N/A 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Approval 
 
 
PERSON RECOMMENDING:  Dr. Jim Sutfin 
 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: 

119

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



AGENDA ITEM:  Administrator Recommended for Hire 
 
 
MEETING DATE:  May 19, 2014 
 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Human Resources 
 
 
TITLE & DESCRIPTION:  Principal 
 
 
ACTION DESIRED:  Approval 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  The position was advertised on Millard’s job posting website and the NCSA 

website.  Nine internal and five external applications were received. The 
applications were reviewed by Dr. Jim Sutfin and Dr. Keith Lutz. Seven internal 
and one external candidates were interviewed for the position. The interview team 
included Dr. Jim Sutfin, Dr. Keith Lutz, Kevin Chick, Dr. Nancy Johnston, Jeff 
Alfrey, Dr. Mark Feldhausen, Dr. Beth Fink, Bill Jelkin, Mitch Mollring, Dr. Kim 
Saum-Mills, Becky Kopp-Brown, Linda Mack, Teresa Schuetz, Kelly Thielen, 
Melissa Walsh, Emily Rakowsky, Jon Stodola, Jeanine Beaudin, Shawn Hoppes, 
Jennifer Carson, Heidi Macy, Michelle Packwood, Janet Perrone, Melissa Betts, 
Zac Ward, Kristy Fleming, Deanna Stenstrom, and Cynthia Roberts. 

 
RECOMMENDATION:  The Superintendent’s recommendation is approval of Marshall Smith for Principal 

at Kiewit Middle School. Mr. Smith’s experience includes Special Education 
Teacher at Sapulpa Public Schools (1999-2000); Special Education Teacher at 
Andersen Middle School (2000-2006); Assistant Principal at Central Middle School 
(2006-present). 

 
Education:  BA – Dana College, Blair, NE – BA of Arts in Education (1999) 
  MA – Doane College, Lincoln, NE – Educational Leadership (2005) 
    
 
 
OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES: N/A 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Approval 
 
 
PERSON RECOMMENDING:  Dr. Jim Sutfin 
 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: 

120

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 

Meeting Date: May 19, 2014 

Department Human Resources 

Action Desired: Approval 

Background: Personnel items: (1) Recommendation to Hire; (2) Resignation 
 
 
Options/Alternatives  
Considered: N/A 
 
Recommendations: Approval 

Strategic Plan 

Reference: N/A 

Implications of  
Adoption/Rejection: N/A 
 
Timeline: N/A 

Responsible 
Persons: Jim Sutfin, Ed.D. 
 

   

 

 

Superintendent’s Signature: __________________________________________ 

121

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



 
May 19, 2014 

 
 

 TEACHERS RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE 
 
 
Recommend: the following teachers be hired for the 2014/2015 school year: 
 
1. Katrina E. Partusch – BA – University of Nebraska, Lincoln.  Kindergarten teacher at 

Wheeler Elementary School for the 2014-2015 school year. 
2. Anne M. Kalkowski – MA+36 – University of Kansas.  Part-time (.6) Teacher Librarian at 

Willowdale Elementary School for the 2014-2015 school year.  Previous Experience: 
Elkhorn Schools (2009-current); OPS (2008-2009); Elkhorn Public Schools (2006-2008); 
Millard Public Schools (2003-2006)  

3. Brian C. Gesink – BA – Morningside College, Iowa.  Grade 5 teacher at Reeder Elementary 
School for the 2014-2015 school year.  Previous Experience:  Fremont Public Schools 2013-
present; Sioux Center Community Schools (2011-2013)   

4. Anna E. Runge – BA – Wayne State College.  Special Education/ACP teacher at Millard 
South High School for the 2014-2015 school year. 

5. Michelle A. Morrissey – MA – Doane College.  Grade 2 teacher at Harvey Oaks Elementary 
School for the 2014-2015 school year.  Previous Experience:  OPS (2005-present) 

6. Kylie M. Hubbell – MA – University of Nebraska, Omaha.  Grade 2 teacher at Ezra 
Elementary School for the 2014-2015 school year.  Previous Experience:  CADRE teacher in 
the same position (2013-2014) 

7. Kelli K. Krause – MA+36 – University of Nebraska, Omaha.  Part-time (.5) Speech 
Language Pathologist at Neihardt Elementary School for the 2014-2015 school year.  
Previous Experience:  Millard Public Schools (2006-2007); Bellevue Public Schools (1999-
2006) 

8. Ann C. Burmeister – BA+12 – Iowa State University.  Grade 5 teacher at Reeder Elementary 
School for the 2014-2015 school year.  Previous Experience:  Shelby County Catholic 
School, Iowa (2011-present)  

9. Monica J. Kauffman – MA+2 – Western Governors University, Utah.  English teacher at 
Central Middle School for the 2014-2015 school year.  Previous Experience:  Poudre School 
District, Colorado (2008-present); Blevins Jr. High, Colorado (2002-2008); Bellevue Public 
Schools, NE (2000-2002) 

10. Marc A. Kruger – MA – Concordia University.  Social Studies teacher at Millard West High 
School for the 2014-2015 school year.  Previous Experience: Bellevue Public Schools (1997-
present) 

11. Lauren M. Egli – MA – University of Nebraska, Omaha.  Social Studies/Language Arts 
teacher at Russell Middle School for the 2014-2015 school year.  Previous Experience:  
Millard Public Schools (2012-2013) and CADRE teacher for Millard Schools (2013-present) 

12. Amanda J. Gehrke – BA – University of Nebraska, Omaha.  Grade 6 Social Studies (.5) and 
Spanish (.5) teacher at Millard North Middle School for the 2014-2015 school year. 

13. Mark W. Hewitt – BA – Hastings College.  Social Studies teacher at Millard North High 
School for the 2014-2015 school year. 

122



14. Amber L. Becker – MA – Doane College.  Grade 1 teacher at Wheeler Elementary School 
for the 2014-2015 school year.  Previous Experience:  Lincoln Public Schools (2006-present) 

15. Stephanie A. Kastanek – BA – University of Nebraska, Omaha.  Grade 6, Math (.5) and 
Science (.5) teacher at Central Middle School for the 2014-2015 school year. 

16. Nicole S. Kinzer – BA+21 – University of Texas.  Science teacher at Millard South High 
School for the 2014-2015 school year. 

17. Robert C. Wingender – BA+3 – University of Nebraska, Omaha.  Grade 6 - Reading teacher 
at Central Middle School for the 2014-2015 school year. 
 

123



May 19, 2014 
 
 

RESIGNATIONS 
 
 
Recommend:  The following resignation be accepted: 
 

 
1. Nicholas S. Friedrichsen – Industrial Tech teacher at Millard West High School.  He is 

resigning at the end of the 2013-2014 school year to take a teaching position with Lincoln 
Public Schools. 

2. Sarah A. Kunkle – Grade 4 teacher at Hitchcock Elementary School.  She is resigning at 
the end of the 2013-2014 school year to teach in the CADRE Program for Millard Public 
Schools.  

3. Julie A. Newlin – Grade 1 teacher at Rockwell Elementary School.  She is resigning at 
the end of the 2013-2014 school year because of relocation. 

4. Sydney Omo – Grade 3 teacher at Cottonwood Elementary School for the 2014-2015 
school year.  She is resigning at the end of the 2013-2014 school year to take a teaching 
position with Elkhorn Public Schools. 
 
 

124



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM: May Senior Status 

 

Meeting Date:  May 19, 2014 

 

Department:  Educational Services 

    Assessment, Research and Evaluation 

 

Title and Brief  

Description: May Senior Status:  This report reflects the number of 

seniors who have, or are on track to earn, the required 

credits for graduation, but have not passed the required 

district assessments in order to receive a diploma. 
  

Action Desired:  Approval ___   Discussion    x     Information Only ____ 

 

Background:  

 

Options/Alternatives 

Considered:  N.A. 

 

Recommendations:  

 

Strategic Plan 

Reference:   To meet the mission of the district. 

 

Implications of  

Adoption/Rejection: N.A. 

 

Timeline:  

 

Responsible 

Persons:   Dr. Mark Feldhausen, Dr. Tami Williams, and 

    Sharon Freeman 

 

 

Superintendent’s Signature:  ______________________________ 

125

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



Number of seniors who are on track to earn the required credit for graduation 

who have not met the ELO Requirement as of 

May 14, 2014 

 

 # students 

with one or 

more 

outstanding 

ELOs 

Reading 

Comprehension 

Analytical 

Writing 

Math Science Social 

Studies 

North 

High 

0      

South 

High 

2   2   

West 

High 

1     1 

Horizon 

High 

0      

 

 

 

 

Millard South High School 

Student One 

 

needs Math ELO is currently applying for demonstration of 

proficiency in accordance with 6315.1 

Student Two needs Math ELO is currently applying for demonstration of 

proficiency in accordance with 6315.1 

 

 

Millard West High School 

Student One 

 

needs Social 

Studies ELO 

is currently applying for demonstration of 

proficiency in accordance with 6315.1 

 

 

126



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 
AGENDA ITEM:     Millard Instructional Model Revision 
 
MEETING DATE:     19 May 2014 
 
DIVISION:     Human Resources 
 
TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:     Millard Instructional Model Report (MIM) – The staff evaluation 
committee met between October 2013 to May 2014 to evaluate the current evaluation process, tool and instructional 
model.  The committee considered historical and contemporary context and provided input to a core team of 
Human Resources and Office of Staff Development department members. 
 
ACTION DESIRED:     Informational Report 
 
BACKGROUND:     The Millard Instructional Model (MIM) was first created in 1992 based on a charge by the 
Millard Strategic Plan.  In 1994 this model was used in a newly designed teacher evaluation process.  Over the last 
twenty years, a teacher evaluation committee has met to review effectiveness and make revisions as needed.  The 
original MIM and “Indicators of Effective Teaching” were created to develop teacher effectiveness and evaluate 
teacher action.  In 2005-2006, a committee revised MIM to place more emphasis on student learning.  The 
“Indicators of Effective Teaching” were replaced by “Practices that Promote Successful Student Learning”.   
 
In 2013-2014, the teacher evaluation committee was tasked with considering the historical context of Millard’s 
Instructional Model and evaluation process to the context of Nebraska’s recently adopted instructional framework 
and pilot evaluation process.  The “Indicators of Effective Teaching and Learning” marries both previous versions 
of MIM and aligns to the 2013 Nebraska’s Performance Framework for Teachers.   
 
The “Indicators of Effective Teaching and Learning” includes teacher evidence and student evidence as indicators 
of competency.   It also allows for assessment of instruction on a scale rating to promote teacher reflection and 
continuous growth.  For purposes of reflection, growth, and evaluation of teacher performance, the following rating 
scale is utilized: 
 

Unsatisfactory             Little or no demonstration of Indicators of Teaching and Learning 
Basic             Limited or inconsistent demonstration of Indicators of Teaching and Learning 
Proficient            Consistent demonstration of Indicators of Teaching and Learning 
Distinguished                   Consistent and exemplary demonstration of Indicators of Teaching and Learning 

 
TIME LINE:     The teacher evaluation committee will meet again in 2014-2015 to make final revisions to the 
newly developed teacher evaluation process.  A recommendation for the new teacher evaluation process will be 
bought to the Board of Education for approval during the 2014-2015 school year.  If approved, professional 
development for administrators will follow with full implementation of the new Millard Instructional Model and 
evaluation system scheduled for 2015-2016.   
 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:  Strategy (Implemented 1990) – We will develop and implement plans to 
ensure the highest quality of staff. 
 
PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Dr. Kim Saum-Mills and Dr. Jim Sutfin  
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: 

127

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Instructional Model 
 

 
for 

 
 

Millard Public Schools 
(Revised 2006; 2007; 2009) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5606 South 147th Street 
Omaha, Nebraska 

68137 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

128



 
The Millard Strategic Plan called for the development of an Instructional Model representing research 
on effective teaching.  The first draft of the model was developed by a team of administrators and 
teachers in 1992.  This draft was a hybrid of the staff development programs offered in Millard in the 
past ten years:  Cooperative Learning, Thinking Skills, Learning Styles, ITIP, Advanced ITIP, 
Developing Independent Learners, Reading-Writing In-services. 
 
Another charge from the Millard Strategic Plan was to create a new teacher evaluation process.  A 
team of teachers and administrators was established to develop a new system.  An important element 
of that system was the Instructional Model.  Using the work of Dr. Ed Iwanicki from the University of 
Connecticut and the 1992 draft of the Instructional Model, a writing team of administrators and 
teachers formed the Indicators of Effective Teaching. 

 

The Teacher Evaluation Team used a consensus process to complete and approve the final product.  
The Millard Education Association was involved in the creation of the Teacher Evaluation System and 
assured that the product met criteria for teacher evaluation established through state and national 
resolutions.  The MEA Board of Directors, the Human Resources Division, the Curriculum Division, 
and the building principals reviewed the final document. The Millard Board of Education approved 
the plan for teacher evaluation on March 7, 1994.  

 

The Teacher Evaluation System was updated in 2001 to reflect the District’s staff development 
initiative in differentiated instruction and updated again in 2003 to reflect the district’s growth in the 
integration of technology into instruction. The Millard Board of Education approved the updated 
Teacher Evaluation System in July 2001 and in June 2003. 

 

In the summer of 2005, a group of Millard educators came together for a two day summer retreat to 
reflect on the following questions: 
o What does an effective teacher do to increase student achievement? 
o What are important decisions teachers must make to effectively instruct?  
o Why is successful classroom management vital to improved student achievement? 
o Can a district model of instruction increase student achievement? 
o Does student achievement increase when building administrators model effective instruction? 
 
Based on this retreat and several meetings during the 2005-2006 school year, the Millard Instructional 
Model was revised to place more emphasis on “student learning.”  “Indicators of Effective Teaching” 
became “Practices That Promote Successful Student Learning.”   
 
We believe all teachers should consider the following four important questions:   
1) What will students know and be able to do? 
2) How will students learn it? 
3) How do we know if students learned it? 
4)  What happens if students don’t learn it or already know it?  
 

 

 

129



 

References For Millard Instructional Model Used Prior to 2005 

 

Berliner, D.C. (1988).  Implications of studies of expertise in pedagogy for teacher education and 
evaluation.  In the Proceedings of the 1988 ETS Invitational Conference, New directions for teacher 
assessment (pp.39-65).  Princeton, NJ:  Educational Testing Service. 

 

Connecticut State Department of Education, (1988).  Connecticut Competency Instrument.  Hartford, CT:  
The Connecticut State Department of Education, Bureau of Research and Teacher Assessment, P.O. Box 
2219, Hartford, CT  06145. 

 

Instructional Improvement Program, (1981-1994). Millard Public Schools, 5606 South 147th Street, 
Omaha, Nebraska  68137. 

 

International Society for Technology in Education (ISTE), 2002. National Educational Technology 
Standards for Teachers:  Preparing Teachers to Use Technology. 

 

Iwanicki, Edward F. (1992).  A Handbook for Teacher Evaluation and Professional Growth, State of 
Louisiana Department of Education, P.O. Box 94064, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 708084-9064. 

 

NEA Resolution C-35, Evaluation of the Professional Educator. 

 

NSEA Resolution D-14, Teacher Evaluation:  D-16, Competency Testing and Teacher Evaluation in 
Education. 

 

Scriven, M. (1987).  Validity in personnel evaluation.  Journal of Personnel Evaluation in Education, 1, 

9-23. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

130



 

References For Millard Instructional Model Used in 2005-2006 

 

Buehl, Doug. Classroom Strategies for Interactive Learning.  International Reading Association, 2001. 
 
Danielson, Charlotte.  Enhancing Professional Practice:  A Framework for Teaching.  Association for 
Supervision and Curriculum Development, 1996. 
 
Danielson, Charlotte and McGreal, Thomas L. Teacher Evaluation to Enhance Professional Practice.  
Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development, 2000. 
 
Dufour, Richard et al.  Whatever it Takes: How Professional Learning Communities Respond When Kids 
Don’t Learn.  National Educational Service, 2004. 
 
Hunter, Robin. Updated Edition of Madeline Hunter’s Mastery Teaching.  Corwin Press, 2004. 
 
Marzano, Robert et al. Effective Instructional Practices and Classroom Management that Works.  
Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development, 2003. 
 
Marzano, Robert and MCREL Development Team. Effective Instructional Practices. Mid-continent 
Research for Education and Learning, 2000. 
 
McTighe, Jay and Wiggins, Grant. Understanding by Design. Association for Supervision and Curriculum 
Development, 1998. 
 
McTighe, Jay and Wiggins, Grant.  Understanding by Design, Professional Development Workbook.  
Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development, 2004. 
 
Millard Public Schools. Indicators of Effective Teaching. revised edition 2004. 
 
O’Connor, Ken.  How to Grade for Learning: Linking Grades to Standards 2nd edition. Corwin Press, 
2002. 
 
Payne, Ruby. Understanding Learning the How, the Why, the What. aha! Process, Inc., 2002. 
 
Stronge, James. Handbook for Qualities of Effective Teachers. Association for Supervision and 
Curriculum Development, 2004. 
 
What Teachers Should Know and Be Able to Do:  The Five Core Propositions of the National Board.  
National Board for Professional Teaching Standards.  www.nbpts.org/about/coreprops.cfm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

131

http://www.nbpts.org/about/coreprops.cfm


 
 
 
 

Millard Instructional Model (MIM) 
 

 
The Mission of MIM is to ensure that each student understands, knows, and is able to demonstrate the 
learning specified in the Millard Educational Program so that students meet the guarantee of the Millard 
Public Schools’ Mission.  The Millard Instructional Model is divided into four interdependent domains of 
learning.  The fifth domain, Professional Responsibilities is included in the Teacher Evaluation Process.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Millard Public Schools Mission 

The mission of the Millard Public Schools is to 
guarantee that each student develops the 

character traits and masters the knowledge and 
skills necessary for personal excellence and 

responsible citizenship by developing a  
world-class educational system with diverse 
programs and effective practices designed to 

engage and challenge all students.  
 

132



 

MILLARD INSTRUCTIONAL MODEL: 
PRACTICES THAT PROMOTE SUCCESSFUL STUDENT LEARNING 

 
Domain 1:  Planning 

What will students know and be able to do?  How will students learn it? 
How do we know students learn it?  What happens if students do not learn it or already know it? 

 
I. Students succeed because teachers plan with individual learning results in mind. 
 
 

Domain 2:  Instruction 
How will students learn it?  What happens if students do not learn it or already know it? 

 
II. Students achieve desired learning results from effective participation in well-designed and executed units 

and lessons. 
 
III. Students are given many opportunities to learn the prescribed curriculum of the Millard Education 

Program. 
 
IV. Students develop the capacity to understand and apply knowledge in meaningful ways. 
 
 

Domain 3:  Assessment 
How do we know students learn it? 

 
V. Student progress is continually monitored, and teaching is adjusted to optimize individual learning. 
 
VI. Students who are not meeting individual learning goals are supported by proactive intervention. 
 
VII. Student grades reflect evidence of learning. 
 
 

Domain 4:  Learning Environment 
How will students learn it?  What happens if students do not learn it or already know it? 

 
VIII. Students are engaged in a positive, productive environment established by the teacher. 
 
IX. Student behavior expectations that comply with Millard policy are clearly taught and effectively 

implemented. 
 
X. Students are expected to meet challenging and differentiated learning goals. 
 
 

Domain 5:  Professional Responsibilities 
 
XI. Teaching professionals initiate meaningful professional growth and contribute to school and district 

improvement. 
 
XII. Teaching professionals perform school-related responsibilities. 
 
 

133



 

PRACTICES THAT PROMOTE SUCCESSFUL STUDENT LEARNING 
QUICK REFERENCE 

 

Domain 1:  Planning 
 

What will students know and be able to do?  How will students learn it?   
How do we know students learn it?  What happens if students do not learn it or already know it? 

 

I. Students succeed because teachers plan with individual learning results in mind. 
A. The teacher utilizes the Millard Educational Program in planning essential learning outcomes 

and instructional objectives in each area of study. 
B. Individualized assessment data are used to determine learning objectives for each student. 
C. Students are appropriately involved in teacher planning decisions. 
D. The teacher utilizes effective principles of learning in planning the unit and lessons.  

 

Domain 2:  Instruction 
 

How will students learn it?  What happens if students do not learn it or already know it? 
 

 

II. Students achieve desired learning results from effective participation in well-designed and 
executed units and lessons.  
A. Students understand daily, weekly and unit learning goals and objectives. 
B. Students are “hooked into learning” by appropriate anticipatory sets and effective motivational 

strategies. 
C. Students are actively engaged during the full instructional period. 
D. Students learn as a result of effective teacher input and modeling. 
E. Student thinking is facilitated by teacher questioning techniques. 
F. Students are actively engaged in their own learning. 
G. Preferred student learning styles and effective pedagogy are integral components of instruction. 
H. Student success results from ongoing checking for understanding and guided practice that 

incorporate planning, instruction and assessment in a continuous learning loop. 
I. High-quality practice tasks for students are motivating so that learning is engaging and 

meaningful. 
J. Students are given opportunities to use technology as a tool in learning. 

 

III. Students are given many opportunities to learn the prescribed curriculum of the Millard 
Education Program. 

A. Intervention for remediation is immediate and ongoing. 
B. Opportunities for differentiated activities to challenge and interest each student are provided to 

achieve optimum learning. 
 

IV. Students develop the capacity to understand and apply knowledge in meaningful ways. 

A. Students are helped to link new learning to past learning so that transfer will occur. 
B. Students acquire skills to allow them to function productively and independently of direct 

teacher supervision. 

134



 

Domain 3:  Assessment 
 

How do we know students learn it? 
 
 

V. Student progress is continually monitored, and teaching is adjusted to optimize individual 
learning. 

A. Effective assessment practices allow students to demonstrate learning and teachers to diagnose 
difficulties. 

B. Pre-assessment data is used to set goals and objectives. 
C. Assessment data is used during instruction to monitor understanding and adjust instruction. 
D. Technology resources support assessment of student learning. 

 

VI. Students who are not meeting individual learning goals are supported by proactive 
intervention. 

A. Effective intervention plans are designed according to district guidelines. 
B. Students, parents, teachers and administrators implement an effective intervention plan. 
C. Intervention plans are monitored to assure their effectiveness. 

 

VII. Student grades reflect evidence of learning. 

A. Grades are fair, consistent, timely and clearly reported to students and parents. 
B. Grading procedures of teachers are based on student achievement of performance standards. 
C. Student involvement in grading includes understanding of grade determination and responsible 

communication with teachers and parents regarding progress. 
 

Domain 4:  Learning Environment 
 

How will students learn it?  What happens if students do not learn it or already know it? 
 
 

VIII. Students are engaged in a positive, productive environment established by the teacher. 

A. A supportive culture for successful learning is evident. 
B. Students know and follow the procedures for the class. 
C. Physical space is safe and organized for learning. 
D. Students and teacher share mutual rapport and respect. 

 

IX. Student behavior expectations that comply with Millard policy are clearly taught and 
effectively implemented. 

A. Students and teacher establish behavior guidelines appropriate for the developmental level of 
student and classroom setting. 

B. Students understand and follow established behavior guidelines. 
 

X. Students are expected to meet challenging and differentiated learning goals. 

A. Goals are set at least annually. 
B. Students understand and are actively involved in their personal progress. 
C. Goals push students toward continual growth. 

135



Domain 5:  Professional Responsibilities 
 
 

 

XI. Teaching professionals initiate meaningful professional growth and contribute to school and 
district improvement. 

A. Teaching professionals pursue professional development to improve instruction. 
B. Teaching professionals assume responsibility for school and district improvement. 

 

XII. Teaching professionals perform school-related responsibilities. 

A. Teaching professionals comply with rules and regulations to provide a safe and orderly school 
environment. 

B. Teaching professionals contribute to a positive school climate. 
C. Teaching professionals initiate parental involvement and support. 
D. Teaching professionals use a variety of educational tools, including technology, to enhance 

professional practice. 
 
 
 
 

136



 

PRACTICES THAT PROMOTE SUCCESSFUL STUDENT LEARNING 
In-depth Explanation 

 
 

Domain 1:  Planning 
 

What will students know and be able to do?  How will students learn it?   
How do we know students learn it?  What happens if students do not learn it or already know it? 

 

I. Students succeed because teachers plan with individual learning results in mind. 

A. The teacher utilizes the Millard Educational Program in planning essential learning outcomes 
and instructional objectives in each area of study. 
1. Written plans address required MEP curricular outcomes, state and national standards. 
2. Daily and weekly lessons are designed backwards from the unit objectives. 

 
B. Individualized assessment data are used to determine learning objectives for each student. 

1. Standardized and essential learner outcome results guide planning. 
2. Transition data from prior grades is included in planning. 
3. Unit/lesson formative and summative assessments determine next steps. 

 
C. Students are appropriately involved in teacher planning decisions. 

1. Student needs and interests are utilized in planning work that is challenging and 
differentiated. 

2. Students participate in developmentally appropriate goal setting. 
3. Students understand learning objectives, expected outcomes, assessments and the relevance 

of the content study. 
4. Students are motivated to be actively engaged as a result of involvement in planning. 

 
D. The teacher utilizes effective principles of learning in planning the unit and lessons. 

1. The teacher identifies desired results in terms of student learning. 
2. The teacher identifies unit goals, essential questions, enduring understandings, and key 

knowledge and skills. 
3. The teacher defines evidence of learning, including performance tasks and rubrics.  
4. The teacher provides time and instruction to promote student self-assessment. 
5. The teacher designs instructional strategies and learning experiences needed to achieve the 

unit goal.   
6. The teacher designs activities to motivate students to learn. 
7. The teacher uses appropriate anticipatory set and closure to introduce and summarize daily 

and unit learning. 
8. The teacher provides opportunities for students to rehearse, rethink, revise and refine their 

work based upon timely feedback. 
9. The teacher provides opportunities for students to evaluate their work and set future goals. 
10. The teacher designs flexible lessons to meet the interests and learning styles of each student. 

 
 

137



Domain 2:  Instruction 
 

How will students learn it?  What happens if students do not learn it or already know it? 
 

 

II. Students achieve desired learning results from effective participation in well-designed and 
executed units and lessons. 

A. Students understand daily, weekly and unit learning goals and objectives. 
1. The teacher designs and shares daily learning objectives for student reference. 
2. Instructional strategies and learning activities correlate to the achievement of the stated 

objective. 
3. Students understand the relevance and expectations inherent in achieving objectives. 

 
B. Students are “hooked into learning” by appropriate anticipatory sets and effective motivational 

strategies. 
1. The teacher leads students to review past learning as a connection to current lessons. 
2. The teacher uses the appropriate level of concern and feeling tone to encourage students to 

participate in the lesson. 
3. The teacher plans activities to generate student interest in the learning. 
4. The teacher provides knowledge of results of learning to guide student efforts. 
5. The teacher designs lessons to motivate students intrinsically and extrinsically as needed. 

 
C. Students are actively engaged during the full instructional period. 

1. The teacher designs the start of each class as prime time for learning. 
2. The teacher uses sponge activities, anticipatory sets and shared objectives to focus students. 

 
D. Students learn as a result of effective teacher input and modeling. 

1. The teacher selects and organizes basic information so students have a foundation of 
concepts and generalizations on which to increase understanding. 

2. The teacher organizes instruction so students understand and see the relationship of the parts 
to the whole. 

3. The teacher uses modeling to help students understand. 
4. The teacher uses visuals and/or technology to enhance learning. 
5. The teacher communicates clearly using precise language and acceptable oral expression. 
 

E. Student thinking is facilitated by teacher questioning techniques. 
1. Teacher uses questions that are open-ended. 
2. Teacher uses varying levels of questioning, inquiry, or reflection that range from concrete 

to abstract. 
3. Teacher uses questions that require both lower order and higher order thinking skills 
4. Teacher uses wait time appropriately. 
5. Teacher reinforces, dignifies, and builds on student responses. 
6. Teacher clarifies or rephrases questions and responses when necessary. 
 

F. Students are actively engaged in their own learning. 
1. Students ask relevant questions. 
2. Students actively listen. 
3. Students exchange and build on one another’s ideas. 
4. Students initiate exploration of ideas. 

138



G. Preferred student learning styles and effective pedagogy are integral components of instruction. 
1. The teacher uses effective instructional strategies, including the following (from Marzano’s 

work):  
a. Comparing and contrasting 
b. Summarizing and note taking 
c. Reinforcing efforts and providing recognition 
d. Designing appropriate homework and practice 
e. Providing and encouraging non-linguistic representations of key points 
f. Cooperative learning 
g. Setting goals and providing feedback 
h. Generating and testing hypotheses 
i. Using cues, questions and advance organizers. 

 
H. Student success results from ongoing checking for understanding and guided practice that 

incorporate planning, instruction and assessment in a continuous learning loop.    
1. Pre-assessments indicate knowledge transfer from past learning by each student. 
2. Students have opportunity to demonstrate knowledge as teachers check for understanding     

during instruction. 
3. Instruction is monitored and adjusted continually based on student demonstrations of 

knowledge and understanding. 
 

I. High-quality practice tasks for students are motivating so that learning is engaging and 
meaningful. 
1. Students are actively engaged in meaningful guided practice. 
2. Varied types of responses allow students to demonstrate understanding after initial teacher-

guided practice. 
3. Guided practice is short in duration and includes smaller chunks of content. 
4. Students exert intense effort in their intent to learn.   
5. Students receive immediate formative feedback. 
6. As practice progresses, teachers include students as models. 
7. Students are guided to effective independent practice. 
8. Type and amount of practice is differentiated for each student. 

a. Initial independent practice is formative in nature. 
b. Independent practice is engaging and challenging. 

9. Students receive timely formative feedback from the teacher. 
 

J. Students are given opportunities to use technology as a tool in learning. 
1. The teacher uses technology that is appropriate to the task or instruction. 
2. Students have sufficient access to and training in appropriate technology. 

 

III. Students are given many opportunities to learn the prescribed curriculum of the Millard 
Education Program. 
A. Intervention for remediation is immediate and ongoing. 

 
B. Opportunities for differentiated activities to challenge and interest each student are provided     

to achieve optimum learning. 
 

 
 

139



IV.   Students develop the capacity to understand and apply knowledge in meaningful ways. 
A. Students are helped to link new learning to past learning so that transfer will occur. 

1. New learning is “hooked” to past learning. 
2. Critical attributes of the content to be learned are identified. 
3. Students learn to “tie it all together” as they combine past and new knowledge. 
4. Students learn to apply knowledge to new situations. 

 
B. Students acquire skills to allow them to function productively and independently of direct 

teacher supervision. 
1. Differentiated opportunities for learning exist. 
2. The class environment is designed for student independence. 

 
 

Domain 3:  Assessment 
 

How do we know students learn it? 
 

 

V. Student progress is continually monitored, and teaching is adjusted to optimize individual 
learning.   

A. Effective assessment practices allow students to demonstrate learning and allow teachers to 
diagnose difficulties. 

 
B. Pre-assessment data is used to set goals and objectives. 
 
C. Assessment data during instruction is used to monitor understanding and adjust instruction. 
 
D. Technology resources support assessment of student learning. 

 

VI. Students who are not meeting individual learning goals are supported by proactive 
intervention. 

A. Effective intervention plans are designed according to district guidelines. 
1. The intervention focuses on the students’ individual learning needs. 
2. A pyramid of interventions provides increasing amounts of support. 
 

B. Students, parents, teachers and administrators implement an effective intervention plan. 
1. Educational professionals work collaboratively to achieve results. 
2. The teacher and other educational professionals provide flexible time for the student to 

achieve results. 
3. The intervention focuses on problem solving. 
4. The intervention fosters student responsibility, accountability, and independence. 

 
C. Intervention plans are monitored to assure their effectiveness. 

 
 
 
 

140



VII.  Student grades reflect evidence of learning. 

A. Grades are fair, consistent, timely and clearly reported to students and parents. 
1. Reports differentiate between the formative and summative assessment categories. 
2. Students have assessment choices. 
3. Students have ample opportunity to demonstrate achievement. 
4. Students are accountable for their work. 
5. Teachers post grades in a timely and accurate manner. 
6. Teachers update reports as students improve achievement. 
7. Students have several opportunities (method and number) to demonstrate mastery. 
8. The teacher provides quality assessments. 
9. The teacher accurately records evidence of student need and achievement.  

 
B. Grading procedures of teachers are based on student achievement of performance standards. 

1. Grades relate directly to identified learning goals. 
2. Performance standards are used to determine grades.   
 

C. Student involvement in grading includes understanding of grade determination and responsible 
communication with teachers and parents regarding progress. 
1. Feedback is given separately for formative assessments. 
2. Grades relate directly to individual student achievement through summative assessments. 

 
 

Domain 4:  Learning Environment 
 

How will students learn it?  What happens if students do not learn it or already know it? 
 

 

VIII.  Students are engaged in a positive, productive environment established by the teacher. 

A. A supportive culture for successful learning is evident.  
1. Students have ongoing feedback to know how they are progressing. 
2. Teacher takes personal interest in and knows student achievement and learning styles. 
3. Students are assisted in self responsibility and self monitoring. 
4. Teacher-student relationship is appropriate. 

 
B. Students know and follow the procedures for the class. 

1. Beginning of day and period procedures are routine and logical. 
2. Procedures for transitions focus student attention and minimize interruptions. 
3. Learning materials, support equipment and technology are used efficiently. 
4. Effective procedures are used to present information, guide group work, and facilitate 

independent practice and teacher-led activities. 
5. Students are involved in the establishment of rules and procedures. 

 
C. Physical space is safe and organized for learning. 

1. Safety procedures are defined and visible for student reference. 
2. The learning environment is organized to facilitate learning. 
3. Time on learning is maximized as a result of good organization of the learning environment. 

 
 

141



D. Students and teachers share a mutual rapport and respect. 
1. An appropriate level of teacher control is in place. 
2. Students feel the teacher knows and takes personal interest in them. 
3. The tone between teacher and student is pleasant and appropriate. 
4. The teacher and students celebrate success. 
5. Students participate actively in the learning activities. 
6. The teacher designs activities to develop appropriate level of concern.  

a. The teacher is highly visible to all students in the setting. 
b. The teacher uses proximity to motivate students. 
c. Questioning techniques encourage all students to participate. 
d. The teacher demonstrates the appropriate use of humor. 
e. The teacher demonstrates caring for each individual. 

 

IX. Student behavior expectations that comply with Millard policy are clearly taught and 
effectively implemented. 

A.  Students and teacher establish behavior guidelines appropriate for the developmental level of 
student and classroom setting. 
1.  Appropriate limits for unacceptable behavior and resulting consequences are established and 

followed. 
2. Acceptable behavior is acknowledged and reinforced. 

 
B.  Students understand and follow established behavior guidelines. 

1. Bullying or exclusion is not tolerated. 
2. Teacher anticipates problems and reacts immediately. 
3. Effective procedures for record keeping are followed. 

 

X. Students are expected to meet challenging and differentiated learning goals. 

A.  Goals are set at least annually. 
 

B.  Students understand and are actively involved in their personal progress.   
1. Assessment reports provide appropriate information to support the student. 
2. Student/parent/teacher conferences and communications focus on individual student learning 

and achievement. 
3. Students are involved in self reflection about their learning. 
4. Learning goals are reviewed and revised as appropriate. 
 

C.  Goals push students toward continued growth. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

142



Domain 5:  Professional Responsibilities 
 
 

 

XI. Teaching professionals initiate meaningful professional growth and contribute to school and 
district improvement. 

A.   Teaching professionals pursue professional development to improve instruction. 
1. Teaching professionals apply professional development growth experiences to improve 

content knowledge and pedagogical skill. 
2. Teaching professionals review student data, critically examine their teaching, and collaborate 

with colleagues to increase student achievement. 
3. Teaching professionals systematically reflect upon their own teaching practice and learn 

from experience. 
 

B.  Teaching professionals assume responsibility for school and district improvement. 
1. Teaching professionals work cooperatively to identify areas where school and district 

programs need to be strengthened. 
2. Teaching professionals participate in the implementation of improvement plans. 

 

XII.  Teaching professionals perform school-related responsibilities. 

A.   Teaching professionals comply with rules and regulations to provide a safe and orderly school 
environment. 
1. Teaching professionals carry out school related duties by adhering to established laws, 

policies, rules, and regulations. 
2. Teaching professionals adhere to the Professional Code of Ethics (Board Policy 4155). 

 
B.  Teaching professionals contribute to a positive school climate. 

1. Teaching professionals foster healthy relationships with others. 
2. Teaching professionals demonstrate enthusiasm for their profession and express concerns in 

a constructive manner. 
3. Teaching professionals are involved in school activities to enrich the school learning 

environment. 
 

C.  Teaching professionals initiate parental involvement and support. 
1. Teaching professionals clearly communicate the objectives and expectations of the course 

and/or grade level to students and parents to engage families in the instructional program. 
2. Teaching professionals accurately maintain student records and effectively communicate 

student progress in a variety of methods to students and parents. 
 

D.  Teaching professionals use a variety of educational tools, including technology, to enhance 
professional practice. 
1. Teaching professionals apply technology to increase productivity. 
2. Teaching professionals continually evaluate professional practice regarding the use of 

technology in support of student learning. 
3. Teaching professionals model an understanding of the social, ethical, legal, and human 

issues surrounding the use of technology. 
4.  

143



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Instructional Model 
for 

Millard Public Schools 
(Revised 2006; 2007; 2009; 2014) 

 
 
 
 
 

144



The Millard Strategic Plan called for the development of an Instructional Model representing research on 
effective teaching.  The first draft of the model was developed by a team of administrators and teachers 
in 1992.  This draft was a hybrid of the staff development programs offered in Millard in the past ten 
years:  Cooperative Learning, Thinking Skills, Learning Styles, ITIP, Advanced ITIP, Developing 
Independent Learners, Reading-Writing In-services. 
 
Another charge from the Millard Strategic Plan was to create a new teacher evaluation process.  A team 
of teachers and administrators was established to develop a new system.  An important element of that 
system was the Instructional Model.  Using the work of Dr. Ed Iwanicki from the University of 
Connecticut and the 1992 draft of the Instructional Model, a writing team of administrators and teachers 
formed the Indicators of Effective Teaching. 
 
The Teacher Evaluation Team used a consensus process to complete and approve the final product.  
The Millard Education Association was involved in the creation of the Teacher Evaluation System and 
assured that the product met criteria for teacher evaluation established through state and national 
resolutions.  The MEA Board of Directors, the Human Resources Division, the Curriculum Division, and 
the building principals reviewed the final document. The Millard Board of Education approved the plan 
for teacher evaluation on March 7, 1994.  
 
The Teacher Evaluation System was updated in 2001 to reflect the District’s staff development initiative 
in differentiated instruction and updated again in 2003 to reflect the district’s growth in the integration 
of technology into instruction. The Millard Board of Education approved the updated Teacher Evaluation 
System in July 2001 and in June 2003. 
 
In the summer of 2005, a group of Millard educators came together for a two day summer retreat to 
reflect on the following questions: 
 
o What does an effective teacher do to increase student achievement? 
o What are important decisions teachers must make to effectively instruct?  
o Why is successful classroom management vital to improved student achievement? 
o Can a district model of instruction increase student achievement? 
o Does student achievement increase when building administrators model effective instruction? 
 
Based on this retreat and several meetings during the 2005-2006 school year, the Millard Instructional 
Model was revised to place more emphasis on “student learning.”  “Indicators of Effective Teaching” 
became “Practices That Promote Successful Student Learning.”   
 
We believe all teachers should consider the following four important questions:   
 
1) What will students know and be able to do? 
2) How will students learn it? 
3) How do we know if students learned it? 
4)   What happens if students don’t learn it or already know it? 
 
 
 

145



Continuing the tradition of excellence in teaching and learning, a team of teachers, building and central 
office administrators, and Millard Education Association representatives worked together to again revise 
the Millard Instructional Model and the Teacher Evaluation System.  This team worked through the 
2013-14 school year to research, revise and develop a rubric. Communication and staff development 
plans will occur throughout 2014-2015, with implementation of the revised model beginning with the 
2015-2016 school year.  
  
The Indicators of Effective Teaching and Learning, the 2014 revised Millard Instructional Model, marries 
the 2003 “Indicators of Effective Teaching” and the 2006 “Practices That Promote Successful Student 
Learning” and aligns with the 2013 Nebraska’s Performance Framework for Teachers.  The Indicators of 
Effective Teaching and Learning includes teacher evidence and student evidence as indicators of 
competency.   It also allows for assessment of instruction on a scale rating to promote teacher reflection 
and continuous growth.  For purposes of reflection, growth, and evaluation of teacher performance, the 
following rating scale is utilized: 
 
Unsatisfactory      Little or no demonstration of Indicators of Teaching and Learning 
Basic       Limited or inconsistent demonstration of Indicators of Teaching and Learning 
Proficient      Consistent demonstration of Indicators of Teaching and Learning 
Distinguished       Consistent and exemplary demonstration of Indicators of Teaching and Learning 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

146



References For Millard Instructional Model Used Prior to 2005 
 

Berliner, D.C. (1988).  Implications of studies of expertise in pedagogy for teacher education and 
evaluation.  In the Proceedings of the 1988 ETS Invitational Conference, New directions for teacher 
assessment (pp.39-65).  Princeton, NJ:  Educational Testing Service. 

 

Connecticut State Department of Education, (1988).  Connecticut Competency Instrument.  Hartford, CT:  
The Connecticut State Department of Education, Bureau of Research and Teacher Assessment, P.O. 
Box 2219, Hartford, CT  06145. 

 

Instructional Improvement Program, (1981-1994). Millard Public Schools, 5606 South 147th Street, 
Omaha, Nebraska  68137. 

 

International Society for Technology in Education (ISTE), 2002. National Educational Technology 

Standards for Teachers:  Preparing Teachers to Use Technology. 

 

Iwanicki, Edward F. (1992).  A Handbook for Teacher Evaluation and Professional Growth, State of Louisiana 
Department of Education, P.O. Box 94064, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 708084-9064. 

 

NEA Resolution C-35, Evaluation of the Professional Educator. 

 

NSEA Resolution D-14, Teacher Evaluation:  D-16, Competency Testing and Teacher Evaluation in Education. 

 

Scriven, M. (1987).  Validity in personnel evaluation.  Journal of Personnel Evaluation in Education, 1, 

9-23. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

147



References For Millard Instructional Model Used in 2005-2006 
 

Buehl, Doug. Classroom Strategies for Interactive Learning.  International Reading Association, 2001. 
 
Danielson, Charlotte.  Enhancing Professional Practice:  A Framework for Teaching.  Association for 
Supervision and Curriculum Development, 1996. 
 
Danielson, Charlotte and McGreal, Thomas L. Teacher Evaluation to Enhance Professional Practice.  
Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development, 2000. 
 
Dufour, Richard et al.  Whatever it Takes: How Professional Learning Communities Respond When 
Kids Don’t Learn.  National Educational Service, 2004. 
 
Hunter, Robin. Updated Edition of Madeline Hunter’s Mastery Teaching.  Corwin Press, 2004. 
 
Marzano, Robert et al. Effective Instructional Practices and Classroom Management that Works.  
Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development, 2003. 
 
Marzano, Robert and MCREL Development Team. Effective Instructional Practices. Mid-continent 
Research for Education and Learning, 2000. 
 
McTighe, Jay and Wiggins, Grant. Understanding by Design. Association for Supervision and Curriculum 
Development, 1998. 
 
McTighe, Jay and Wiggins, Grant.  Understanding by Design, Professional Development Workbook.  
Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development, 2004. 
 
Millard Public Schools. Indicators of Effective Teaching. revised edition 2004. 
 
O’Connor, Ken.  How to Grade for Learning: Linking Grades to Standards 2nd edition. Corwin Press, 
2002. 
 
Payne, Ruby. Understanding Learning the How, the Why, the What. aha! Process, Inc., 2002. 
 
Stronge, James. Handbook for Qualities of Effective Teachers. Association for Supervision and 
Curriculum Development, 2004. 
 
What Teachers Should Know and Be Able to Do:  The Five Core Propositions of the National Board.  
National Board for Professional Teaching Standards.  www.nbpts.org/about/coreprops.cfm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

148

http://www.nbpts.org/about/coreprops.cfm


References For Millard Instructional Model Used in 2014 

 
Danielson, Charlotte, and Darlene Axtell. Implementing the Framework for Teaching in Enhancing 
Professional Practice. Alexandria, VA: ASCD, 2009. Print. 
 
Hall, Peter A., and Alisa Simeral. Building Teachers' Capacity for Success: A Collaborative Approach for 
Coaches and School Leaders. Alexandria, VA: Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development, 
2008. Print. 
 
Instructional Model for Millard Public Schools (Revised 2006; 2007; 2009) 
 
Marzano, Robert J., Tina Boogren, Tammy Heflebower, Jessica Kanold-McIntyre, and Debra Pickering. 
Becoming a Reflective Teacher. Bloomington, IN: Marzano Research Laboratory, 2012. Print. 
 
MPS Board Policy 
 
Millard Public Schools. Board Rule 4140.1. 
 
Millard Public Schools. Board Rule 4155.1. 
 
Millard Public Schools. Board Rule 6130.2. 
 
Millard Public Schools. Code of Ethics  
 
Millard Public Schools.  PreK-12 College and Career Readiness Standards & Indicators.  Policy 6110. 
 
Millard Public Schools. RtI+I Document.  
 
Millard Public Schools. Teacher Job Description.  
 
 
 
 
.  
 
 
 
 

  

149



Millard Instructional Model (MIM) 
 

 
The purpose of the Millard Instructional Model is to ensure that each student understands, knows, and is 
able to demonstrate the learning specified in the Millard Education Program so that students meet the 
guarantee of the Millard Public Schools’ Mission.  The Millard Instructional Model is divided into five 
interdependent domains. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

150



Millard Instructional Model 
Indicators of Effective Teaching and Learning 

Domain 1:  Planning 
What will students know and be able to do?  How will students learn it? 

How do we know students learn it?  What happens if students do not learn it or already know it? 

 Unsatisfactory Basic Proficient Distinguished  
Little or no demonstration of 
indicators 

Limited or inconsistent 
demonstration of indicators  

Consistent demonstration of 
indicators 

Consistent, exemplary 
demonstration of indicators 

I. Teacher plans with individual learning results in mind. 
 

A. Teacher utilizes the standards and indicators defined by the Millard Educational Program in planning essential learning 
outcomes and instructional objectives in each area of study. 

Teacher Evidence: Student Evidence: 
 Teacher writes daily and weekly lesson plans and 

objectives that address required Millard Educational 
Program curricular outcomes, state and national 
standards. 

 Teacher shares lesson plans with building administrators, 
supervisors, and appropriate colleagues. 

 Teacher informs students of the lesson plan using 
developmentally appropriate language. 

 Teacher uses the lesson plan to foster opportunities for 
collaboration, both within and across disciplines. 

 Teacher reflects on the extent to which outcomes are 
being met. 

 Students articulate learning objectives, expected 
outcomes, assessments and the relevance of the 
content. 

 Students are actively engaged as a result of involvement 
in planning. 

 

 

B.   Teacher uses individualized assessment data to determine learning objectives for students. 
Teacher Evidence: Student Evidence: 
 Teacher accurately interprets data to set appropriate 

learning goals for each student. 
 Teacher uses formative, summative, and cumulative data 

to guide planning. 
 Teacher differentiates lesson plans to appropriately 

challenge each student. 

 Students set academically and developmentally 
appropriate goals. 

 Students accurately describe progress toward learning 
goals. 

 Students engage in differentiated activities. 
 

 

C.   Teacher designs lessons and units that incorporate effective practices. 
Teacher Evidence: Student Evidence: 
 Teacher defines evidence of learning, including 

performance tasks and rubrics.  
 Teacher uses knowledge of effective lesson design and 

current best practices to inform planning.  
 Teacher aligns instructional strategies, technologies and 

other instructional resources, and assessments to the 
learning objectives. 

 Teacher plans diverse instructional strategies to provide 
differentiated learning experiences.  

 Teacher considers student prior knowledge, individual 
circumstances, and cultural and societal influences on 
learning when planning. 

 Teacher includes instructional strategies to promote 
student independence. 

 Teacher plans to provide meaningful feedback. 
 Teacher plans opportunities for students to monitor 

progress and reflect upon learning. 
 Teacher plans for students to have sufficient access and 

training in technologies and other resources necessary 
for learning. 

 Students rehearse, rethink, revise and refine their 
learning based upon personal reflection and timely 
feedback. 

 Students evaluate their work and set future goals. 
 Students explain how the current task relates to the 

overall goal of the lesson. 
 

151



Domain 2:  Instruction 
What will students know and be able to do?  How will students learn it? 

How do we know students learn it?  What happens if students do not learn it or already know it? 

 Unsatisfactory Basic Proficient Distinguished  
Little or no demonstration of 
indicators 

Limited or inconsistent 
demonstration of indicators  

Consistent demonstration of 
indicators 

Consistent, exemplary 
demonstration of indicators 

II. Teacher delivers well-designed units and lessons so that students achieve desired learning results.  
 

A. Teacher communicates and reinforces daily, weekly, and unit learning goals and objectives throughout instruction. 
Teacher Evidence: Student Evidence: 
 Teacher explains daily learning objectives.  
 Teacher ensures amount of content and length of 

activities are appropriate for each learner. 
 Teacher revisits the objective at appropriate intervals. 

 Students articulate learning objectives, expected 
outcomes, and the relevance of content. 

 

 

B. Teacher uses effective instructional strategies to ensure growth in student achievement. 
Teacher Evidence: Student Evidence: 
 Teacher uses instructional strategies and learning 

activities that correlate to the achievement of the stated 
objective.  

 Teacher uses a variety of instructional techniques 
appropriate to level and content including but not 
limited to: direct instruction, inquiry, questioning, flexible 
grouping, collaboration, content area literacy, and 
appropriate use of technology as appropriate for 
individual student achievement. 

 Teacher uses a variety of instructional techniques 
appropriate to individual learning styles. 

 Teacher provides effective anticipatory set and closure. 
 Teacher checks for understanding and modifies 

instruction based on student demonstrations of 
knowledge and understanding. 

 Teacher provides students with timely, meaningful, 
formative feedback. 

 Teacher models reflective thinking and engages students 
in reflecting on their own learning and the learning 
process.  

 Students are actively involved in the learning process 
through, whole group, small group, collaborative, and 
independent learning tasks. 

 Students are engaged during the full instructional period. 
 Students understand and apply knowledge in meaningful 

ways. 
 Student artifacts provide evidence that objectives have 

been met. 
 Students are engaged in quality reflective practices.  

 
 

 
 

III. Teacher ensures all students learn the Millard curriculum through multiple and diverse learning 
opportunities. 

 

A. Teacher delivers the District approved curriculum with fidelity and differentiates for student needs. 
Teacher Evidence: Student Evidence: 
 Teacher provides differentiated instruction based on 

student needs. 
 Teacher provides extensions aligned with the District 

curriculum. 
 Teacher provides classroom-based and/or supplemental 

interventions with fidelity. 
 Teacher provides accommodations and modifications of 

instruction to meet individual student needs.  
 Teacher uses multiple data sources to identify students 

who are struggling. 
 Teacher uses timely and effective interventions for 

remediation.  
 Teacher collaborates with building and District 

personnel to determine appropriate support for 
students. 

 Students demonstrate academic growth over time. 
 Students perform the skill, strategy, or process with 

increased confidence and competence. 
 Students work at appropriate instructional level. 
 Students transfer skills and knowledge across learning 

environments. 
 

 

152



 
 
 
IV. Teacher uses instructional strategies that result in meaningful understanding and application of 

learning. 
 

A. Teacher links new learning to past learning and real life experiences. 
Teacher Evidence: Student Evidence: 
 Teacher connects new learning to past learning. 
 Teacher facilitates opportunities for students to apply 

learning to real life experiences. 
 Teacher implements engaging learning experiences that 

draw upon family and community resources. 
 Teacher engages students by using high-quality practice 

tasks that are relevant, motivating and meaningful. 

 Students explain connections between prior knowledge 
and new learning. 

 Students apply knowledge to new situations. 
 Students develop, prioritize and justify possible solutions 

to real world problems. 
 Students ask relevant questions and build on one 

another’s ideas. 
 Students initiate exploration of ideas. 

  

B. Teacher organizes instruction so that students become productive and independent learners. 
Teacher Evidence: Student Evidence: 
 Teacher instructs, models, and reinforces 

developmentally appropriate skills of independence. 
 Teacher provides learning experiences that become 

incrementally more challenging. 
 Teacher models metacognitive processes related to 

learning. 

 Students persevere in new situations and with 
challenging content. 

 Students advocate for their own learning when content 
is too easy, confusing or difficult. 

 

 

C. Teacher facilitates critical thinking and problem solving. 
Teacher Evidence: Student Evidence: 
 Teacher uses varying levels of questioning, inquiry, and 

reflection that range from concrete to abstract. 
 Teacher reinforces, dignifies, and builds on student 

responses. 
 Teacher asks reflective questions that require students 

to utilize knowledge and make inferences that go beyond 
what is explicitly taught. 

 Students voluntarily ask questions, make predictions and 
discuss content. 

 Students critically evaluate situations from multiple 
perspectives. 

 Students identify multiple ways to solve a problem and 
evaluate potential solutions. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

153



Domain 3:  Assessment 
What will students know and be able to do?  How will students learn it? 

How do we know students learn it?  What happens if students do not learn it or already know it? 

 Unsatisfactory Basic Proficient Distinguished  
Little or no demonstration of 
indicators 

Limited or inconsistent 
demonstration of indicators  

Consistent demonstration of 
indicators 

Consistent, exemplary 
demonstration of indicators 

V. Teacher continually monitors student progress and adjusts instruction to optimize individual student 
learning. 

 

A. Teacher uses effective assessment practices that allow the teacher and students to monitor learning. 
Teacher Evidence: Student Evidence: 
 Teacher develops quality assessments aligned to District 

standards and indicators. 
 Teacher develops quality assessments that accurately 

measure student understanding of learning objectives. 
 Teacher uses both formative and summative 

assessments. 
 Teacher checks for understanding throughout the 

lesson. 
 Teacher develops and uses varied and appropriate 

assessments based on instructional objectives and 
student needs. 

 Teacher makes appropriate accommodations for 
students based upon identified learning needs. 

 Teacher assessment and feedback are regular and 
ongoing. 

 Teacher assures that classroom based assessment 
instruments and procedures are effective, free of bias, 
and appropriate to the developmental and linguistic 
capabilities of students. 

 Teacher uses pre-assessments to determine student 
knowledge transfer from past learning. 

 Teacher provides accommodations and modifications of 
assessments to meet individual student needs.  

 Students demonstrate learning in a variety of ways. 
 Students use assessment data and feedback to define 

their progress toward learning goals. 
 

 

B. Teacher uses assessment data before, during, and after instruction to monitor understanding and to adjust instruction. 
Teacher Evidence: Student Evidence: 
 Teacher uses assessment data, including real time 

student performance in class, to inform instruction, 
monitor student progress over time, and provide 
meaningful feedback to each student. 

 Teacher provides multiple opportunities for 
demonstration of student learning through various 
modalities. 

 Teacher interprets assessment results individually and 
with colleagues. 

 Teacher uses assessment data to monitor and assess 
incremental learning goals and implement proactive 
intervention. 

 Teacher incorporates opportunities for students to 
practice reflection. 

 Teacher uses assessment data to reflect on student 
progress and modifies instruction in response to 
evidence of student understanding. 

 Students express their current level of understanding of 
a concept or skill. 

 Students explain what they could do to enhance their 
learning. 

 Students participate in multiple opportunities to 
demonstrate their knowledge. 

 Students engage in re-teaching opportunities before they 
are re-assessed. 

 
 
 
 
 

154



VI. Teacher grading practices reflect evidence of student learning. 
 

A. Teacher determines grades based on student achievement of standards and indicators defined by the District curriculum. 
Teacher Evidence: Student Evidence: 
 Teacher develops grading criteria aligned to District 

standards and indicators. 
 Teacher communicates criteria used to determine 

grades. 

 Students demonstrate knowledge of the learning goal 
and assessment criteria. 

 

B. Teacher assigns grades that are fair, consistent, timely and clearly reported. 
Teacher Evidence: Student Evidence: 
 Teacher compiles and reports a variety of assessment 

data to accurately document student progress.  
 Teacher reports grades in a timely and accurate manner. 
 Teacher updates reports as students improve 

achievement. 
 Teacher collaborates with educational professionals to 

establish grading criteria. 
 Teacher communicates grades and grading criteria to 

students and parents or guardians. 

 Students explain how the grade was determined based 
on the assessment criteria. 

 Students use feedback and grades to determine next 
steps in learning. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

155



Domain 4:  Learning Environment 
What will students know and be able to do?  How will students learn it? 

How do we know students learn it?  What happens if students do not learn it or already know it? 
 Unsatisfactory Basic Proficient Distinguished  
Little or no demonstration of 
indicators 

Limited or inconsistent 
demonstration of indicators  

Consistent 
demonstration of 
indicators 

Consistent, exemplary 
demonstration of indicators 

VII. Teacher establishes a physically and emotionally safe learning environment. 
 

A. Teacher establishes a physical space that is safe, accessible, and organized for learning. 
Teacher Evidence: Student Evidence: 
 Teacher defines, posts, and teaches safety parameters and 

procedures to students. 
 Teacher arranges the classroom so that it is safe, accessible, 

organized, and allows for movement and learning.  
 Teacher follows building and District safety guidelines and 

policies. 

 Students demonstrate safe behaviors. 

 

B. Teacher establishes a classroom environment that is emotionally safe. 
Teacher Evidence: Student Evidence: 
 Teacher establishes relationships that result in a positive 

learning climate of openness, mutual respect, and support, 
that allows students to take risks in learning. 

 Teacher demonstrates and promotes respect of diversity 
with individual students, their families, and communities. 

 Teacher demonstrates understanding of the effects of 
cultural and societal influences on learning for each student. 

 Teacher establishes and maintains a bullying and harassment 
free learning environment. 

 Teacher maintains appropriate relationships with students. 
 Teacher displays high expectations for all students.  
 Teacher establishes a collaborative environment built on 

trust and teamwork. 
 Teacher establishes rapport by demonstrating patience, 

acceptance, empathy, and interest in all students. 
 Teacher recognizes student success. 
 Teacher models and maintains a positive social and 

emotional tone. 

 Students treat others with respect. 
 Students participate actively in the learning activities. 
 Students demonstrate a willingness to learn. 
 Students establish and execute learning goals to 

completion and persevere when faced with setbacks. 
 Students provide and accept feedback and make 

adjustments as needed. 
 Students describe the teacher as someone who 

knows them and is interested in them. 
 

 

VIII. Teacher implements a classroom management system that complies with and supports building and 
District policy. 

 

A. Teacher establishes a proactive classroom management plan appropriate for the developmental level of students to 
promote emotional, social, and academic growth. 

Teacher Evidence: Student Evidence: 
 Teacher establishes a classroom management plan including 

expectations, procedures, and positive and negative 
consequences. 

 Teacher anticipates problems and creates proactive 
procedures. 

 Teacher establishes appropriate limits for behavior, and 
resulting consequences are consistently enforced. 

 Teacher acknowledges and reinforces acceptable behavior. 
 Teacher develops plans to meet individual student behavior 

needs. 
 Teacher utilizes building resources as needed, to support 

the behavioral needs of individual students. 

 Students describe expectations for appropriate 
behavior. 

 Students explain consequences for behavior. 
 Students explain classroom procedures. 

 
 

156



 

B. Teacher implements and maintains the classroom management plan. 
Teacher Evidence: Student Evidence: 
 Teacher implements and maintains classroom routines 

and transitions that provide maximum time and learning 
during whole group, small group, and independent 
learning. 

 Teacher addresses behavior in a way that preserves 
student dignity and recognizes unique student needs. 

 Teacher explains, reinforces, and re-teaches replacement 
behaviors as needed. 

 Teacher consistently utilizes appropriate consequences 
for behavior. 

 Teacher regularly revisits the classroom management 
plan and reviews with students. 

 Teacher seeks parent input when students are struggling 
to meet expectations. 

 Teacher identifies and teaches expectations for unique 
learning situations such as: substitutes, assemblies, field 
trips, use of technologies, etc. 

 Teacher maintains accurate behavior records. 

 Students understand and follow established behavior 
guidelines and procedures. 

 Students model and rehearse appropriate behaviors. 
 Students efficiently transition between learning activities. 
 Students self-monitor and adjust their behavior. 

 

 

IX. Teacher collaborates with students, parents, families, and the community to create meaningful 
relationships that enhance the learning process. 

 

A. Teacher fosters and communicates multiple and diverse opportunities to support learning activities at home and school. 
Teacher Evidence: Student Evidence: 
 Teacher establishes a classroom management plan 

including expectations, procedures, and positive and 
negative consequences. 

 Teacher anticipates problems and creates proactive 
procedures. 

 Teacher establishes appropriate limits for behavior, and 
resulting consequences are consistently enforced. 

 Teacher acknowledges and reinforces acceptable 
behavior. 

 Teacher develops plans to meet individual student 
behavior needs. 

 Teacher utilizes building resources as needed, to 
support the behavioral needs of individual students. 

 Students describe expectations for appropriate behavior. 
 Students explain consequences for behavior. 
 Students explain classroom procedures. 

 
 

B.   Teacher creates a culturally sensitive and bias free learning environment. 
Teacher Evidence: Student Evidence: 
 Teacher acknowledges diversity within the community 

and seeks to understand the impact on the classroom 
learning environment. 

 Teacher acknowledges community experiences and 
builds upon those experiences to increase academic 
success. 

 Teacher demonstrates knowledge and caring about 
individual students’ lives beyond school. 

 Teacher models respect for all people. 

 Students treat others in a considerate and non-
demeaning way. 

 Students demonstrate understanding of and respect for 
multiple perspectives. 

 Students appreciate ideas of others. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

157



 
 

Domain 5:  Professionalism 
 Unsatisfactory Basic Proficient Distinguished  
Little or no demonstration of 
indicators 

Limited or inconsistent 
demonstration of indicators  

Consistent demonstration of 
indicators 

Consistent, exemplary 
demonstration of indicators 

X. Teacher embraces continuous professional growth and contributes to school and District 
improvement. 

 

A.   Teacher pursues professional development and reflective practice to improve instruction. 
Teacher Evidence: 
 Teacher applies professional growth experiences to improve content knowledge and pedagogical skill. 
 Teacher contributes to and participates in a professional learning community and other collaborative teams that support 

and respect the members’ efforts to improve practice.  
 Teacher collaborates with other professionals to improve instructional skill and student success.  
 Teacher systematically reflects upon his/her own teaching practice. 
 Teacher applies knowledge gained from reflection and professional development to improve learning. 
 Teacher models continuous, life-long learning through inquiry and reflection. 
 Teacher continually evaluates professional practice regarding the use of technology in support of student learning. 
 

B. Teacher supports the mission and beliefs of the school and District to share the responsibility for the growth of student 
learning, development and achievement. 

Teacher Evidence: 
 Teacher participates in the development and implementation of the school and District mission, beliefs, and goals for 

teaching and learning.  
 Teacher contributes to continuous school and District improvement and implements strategic and site plans. 
 Teacher efforts move beyond classroom duties by contributing to school and District initiatives. 
 

XI. Teacher performs job-related responsibilities and acts as an ethical, responsible member of the 
professional community. 

 

A. Teacher performs job-related duties by adhering to established laws, policies, rules, and building expectations. 
Teacher Evidence: 
 Teacher adheres to the Professional Code of Ethics (Board Policy 4155).  
 Teacher adheres to contractual obligations. 
 Teacher complies with rules and regulations to provide a safe and orderly school environment. 
 Teacher consistently demonstrates preparedness and punctuality throughout job-related responsibilities.  
 Teacher protects the established rights and confidentiality of students and families. 
 Teacher models an understanding of the social, ethical, legal, and human issues surrounding the use of technology. 
 Teacher takes responsibility for the growth of students by persevering in efforts to ensure all students learn. 

 

B. Teacher contributes to a positive, professional workplace. 
Teacher Evidence: 
 Teacher demonstrates enthusiasm for the profession. 
 Teacher creates and maintains professional collegial relationships that result in sharing, planning and working together. 
 Teacher problem solves situations in a positive and productive manner. 

 

C. Teacher communicates in a professional manner. 
Teacher Evidence: 
 Teacher demonstrates proficiency in oral and written communication. 
 Teacher maintains a respectful and professional tone in all communication. 
 Teacher uses professional judgment to determine appropriate method(s) of communication. 
 Teacher uses effective communication strategies and technological resources when appropriate, and takes into account 

various factors that impact communication with individual students, their families and the community. 
 

 

158


	Agenda - Public Hearing on Parental Access
	Board Packet        May 19, 2014
	Agenda
	Administrative Memorandum
	Board Minutes for May 5, 2014 Meeting
	Financials
	Check Register
	Activity Fund
	Committee Meeting Minutes for May 12, 2014
	H.1. Reaffirm Policy 5200.1 - Student Services - Attendance, Tardiness, and Excessive Absenteeism
	H.2. Reaffirm Policy 6800 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Parental Access
	H.3. Reaffirm Policy 6800.1 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Parental Access
	H.4. Approval of 2014 High School Graduates
	Millard North High School
	Millard South High School
	Millard West High School
	H.5. Administrators  For Hire
	Teresa Perkins Principal at Russell Middle School
	Marshall Smith Principal at Kiewit Middle School
	H.6. Approval of Personnel Actions:  Recommendation to Hire, Resignations
	I.1. Senior Status Report
	I.2. Revised Millard Instructional Model



